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Further information

Schroders is a Foreign Account Tax Compliance
Act ("FATCA") compliant organisation. Please
find the FATCA classification of this entity and
its Global Intermediary Identification Number
("GIIN") below.

FATCA entity classification: Nonreporting IGA
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Sponsored entity GIIN: IV2GGD.00030.SF.344
Sponsoring entity: Schroder Investment
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Manager’s Report

Market Review

In the third quarter of 2022, Asia Pacific ex
Japan equities fell on investor concerns over
rising inflation, higher interest rates and
fears over a global economic slowdown. China
was the weakest market on concerns over
rising interest rates and the rolling Covid-19
lockdowns within the country. Taiwan and
South Korea were also weaker, while India and
Indonesia were among few markets that ended
the quarter in positive territory. Fixed income
was under pressure as investors eyed inflation
with caution. Selloffs in both government and
corporate bonds picked up speed at the end of
the quarter. Negative risk sentiment impacted
Asian bonds, alongside idiosyncratic risks such
as China’s struggling property market. From
a credit rating perspective, Asian investment
grade bonds outperformed high yield bonds as
spread widened with investors moved towards
safer assets.

Asian stock markets rounded off a difficult
year with gains in the final quarter of the year.
Returns were particularly strong in November
on optimism that as policy tightening from the
Fed slowed, any recession would be shallow
and markets would begin to discount the
recovery. Hong Kong and China were among
the best performing markets within the
region following US President Joe Biden and
Chinese leader Xi Jinping signaled a desire
to improved US-China relations, and China's
decision to loosened its pandemic restrictions.
South Korean shares also ended the quarter in
positive territory despite the country’s central
bank raised interest rates. However, gains
were narrowed in December due to weaker
export data and cooler demand from China.
Elsewhere, Taiwan, Thailand, Singapore, and
Philippines ended the quarter firmly in the
positive territory, boosted by the expectation
that the Fed will switch to smaller rate hikes.
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Manager’s Report

Market Review (Continued)

Stepping into 2023, the Asian stock markets
achieved a positive Q1 with particular strong
returns in January after China loosened its
Covid-19 restrictions. The improvements in
Chinese market sentiments and economic
activities, alongside with further signs of
moderating inflations globally, and rising
expectation of rate cuts later in the year
lifted the broader Asian stock markets. Equity
markets then fell in the middle of March, with
economic news dwarfed by banking system
troubles in the western economies and the
takeovers of Silicon Valley Bank, Signature
Bank and Credit Suisse, before recovering to
positive territory by end of the month. In terms
of fixed income, government bond yields fell
in response to signs of moderating inflation.
Asian credit markets gained as yields declined,
and Asian high yield credit outperformed
investment grade slightly over the period.

In the second quarter of the year, Asian stocks
were negative with China and Hong Kong
equities lower as the economic rebound,
following the country's reopening after the
Covid-19 crisis, started to cool. That being
said, shares in India achieved strong gains,
driven by foreign inflows and steady earnings,
and as encouraging economic data boosted
sentiment towards the country. Equities in
Taiwan and South Korea advanced, driven by
gains in technology stocks as investors rushed
to buy Al-related stocks. In terms of the fixed
income market, Asian credit gained amid
stabilizing rates and easing global recessionary
risks. Investment grade bonds outperformed
high yield bonds.
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Manager’s Report

Outlook

Recent economic data indicates that the global
economy remains resilient amid a more robust
tabour market than expected. That being
said, we still believe higher interest rates
will eventually bite the global economy but
acknowledged the timeline is being pushed
out. While manufacturing and exports in
Asia and the rest of the world continue to
show signs of weaknesses, services supply
chains tend to be more resilient. Selectivity is
therefore crucial.

Nevertheless, Asia remains a bright spot within
the global economy from both a growth and
inflation perspective. China and India are
expected to account half of the global growth
in 2023, and central banks across the region
are in a much better position to stimulate
growth given a less sticky inflation compared
to developed markets. Additionally, with
peaked USD strength now behind us, more
stable Asian currencies should improve the
attractiveness of Asian assets.

Within Asian equities, we continue to see the
post-Covid recovery as a catalyst for macro
growth in China amidst a renewed focus on
growth and employment, which also supports
the broader region. The recovery may be
bumpy but we are optimistic that subdued
economy indicators will improve with stimulus
efforts from Chinese policymakers. Elsewhere,
the recent excitement over new Al applications
has once again reflected the importance of
high-end semiconductor manufacturers across
the region. This is a sector that we like over the
fong-term considering the demand brought by
Al, and we continue to monitor their valuations
to better participate a recovery in the cycle. We
also see value in selective banking names with
strong asset quality and better margin outlook.

BIRARE

RE

RITAHEEEURET - 2IREEDARE -
BTG LETRARE MY o 2R » AR
RAUR L > REREHEREIRGE - BHEIE
ERRRERAEHR o BEMNANERE it
& A B SR H ORI 55 - [BRRFS BV HtresE
BARE > Bt BEREEMEE -

BEMILL - {MERNBRNAERE > TMDA
REREBNRE - PENNETEG_2 =
FEKEEERN—F70EE 0 ERNZRERITER
WEEE RS EARAERBENZTRE - Bt H
REMBMAL  ERBEIRNERMBEEM o It
5 > BEEERTNABRIE  DNEKEREBRZ
SIREENEENRSEI -

TR RFEES T ESRIERNEES
~»PERBERNELCE - ENERRIE RN
MERT > BEHXHERENNER - BEEAISE
BUHEER - BRMOLEHRS - RKEEEE
55 > IS EEREBEREBMAIERIBAEE - 2
HithWh&E 7 HE > mSROBTNWATEERAR
BIEE  BERRBEASRER NEENER
o ZRIIATEEBRNER - ER—EHM
REABIFHIITE - RFISEERERITTREMNE U
ERERBNBHMER - RPUEXREELRR
EINEFA AR RIFRIRITA ©

Schroder Asian Asset Income Fund



Manager’s Report

Outlook (Continued)

In terms of fixed income, we remain positive
on the outlook for Asian credit. For China,
a supportive policy stance caps further
downside risk to the Chinese economy,
which are likely to benefit several segments
in the Greater China region, such as internet
platforms, Macau gaming, airports, and
retail-oriented companies. We also see
several interesting credit stories in Indian
renewables and infrastructure. Overall, a
healthy macroeconomic outlook and robust
domestic demand, along with a stable
regulatory environment, should help create a
benign backdrop for issuers within the region
to operate. These developments should help
anchor credit fundamentals especially within
investment grade universe, and support the
outperformance of quality credits in Asia. That
said, it is critical to stay selective, particularly
in high yield, as credit differentiation is likely
to stay elevated amid tighter credit conditions
and lingering macro concerns.

Overall, a better macroeconomic condition
should allow Asian assets to perform well,
against a backdrop of attractive valuations
compared to history and developed markets.
However, volatility may persist given the
headwinds in the developed markets. We
stress that active asset allocation and an
income approach is warranted to smooth the
path of returns.
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Manager’s Report

As at 30th June 2023, the Fund size was
HK$20,274,230,849 represent by units as
below:

Units

HKD Class A Accumulation 1,102,020.44
HKD Class A Distribution 81,307,265.53
HKD Class C Accumulation 217,874.27
HKD Class C Distribution 568,194.10
HKD Class X Accumulation 67.62
HKD Class X Distribution 13,150.64
- USD Class A Accumulation 4,391,353.01
USD Class A Distribution 107,034,971.57
USD Class C Accumulation 7,117,121.90
USD Class C Distribution 1,923,523.65
USD Class I Accumulation 30,089.00
USD Class I Distribution 439,052.30

USD Class X Accumulation 68.14

USD Class X Distribution 98,687.05
AUD Hedged Class A Distribution  48,306,102.53
AUD Hedged Class C Distribution 268,605.92

RMB Hedged Class A Distribution ~ 40,145,187.48
RMB Hedged Class M Accumulation 1,161,774.45
GBP Hedged Class A Accumulation 82,891.91
GBP Hedged Class A Distribution 3,220,106.04
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Manager’s Report

The prices of the units were:

NET ASSET VALUE PER UNIT

HKD Class A Accumulation HK$147.4192
HKD Class A Distribution HK$79.8307
HKD Class C Accumulation HK$160.7655
HKD Class C Distribution HK$87.0881
HKD Class X Accumulation HK$147.1331
HKD Class X Distribution HK$119.8545
USD Class A Accumulation US$14.6486
USD Class A Distribution US$7.9330
USD Class C Accumulation US$14.2872
USD Class C Distribution US$8.3378
USD Class I Accumulation US$15.1299
USD Class I Distribution US$10.3408
USD Class X Accumulation US$14.6053
USD Class X Distribution US$11.9102
AUD Hedged Class A Distribution AU$7.1843
AUD Hedged Class C Distribution AU$7.5600

RMB Hedged Class A Distribution RMB73.6791
RMB Hedged Class M Accumulation RMB120.0397
GBP Hedged Class A Accumulation GBP9.8890
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17th October 2023
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Trustee’s Report

We hereby confirm that, in our opinion,
the Manager has, in all material respects,
managed the Schroder Asian Asset Income
Fund, a sub-fund of Schroder Umbrella FundII,
in accordance with the provisions of the Trust
Deed dated 8th October 2010, as amended
(the “Trust Deed"), for the year ended 30th
June 2023.

HSBC Institutional Trust Services
(Asia) Limited
17th October 2023
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Independent Auditor’s
Report

To the Unitholders of
Schroder Asian Asset Income Fund
(A Sub-Fund of Schroder Umbrella Fund i)

Report on the Audit of the Financial
Statements

Opinion

We have audited the financial statements
of Schroder Asian Asset Income Fund (“the
Fund”), a sub-fund of Schroder Umbrella Fund
II, set out on pages 15 to 144, which comprise
the statement of financial position as at 30
June 2023, the statement of comprehensive
income, the statement of changes in net assets
attributable to unitholders and the statement
of cash flows for the year then ended and
notes to the financial statements, including
a summary of significant accounting policies.

In our opinion, the financial statements give
a true and fair view of the financial position of
the Fund as at 30 June 2023 and of its financial
transactions and cash flows for the year then
ended in accordance with Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standards (“HKFRSs") issued by
the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants ("HKICPA").

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with
Hong Kong Standards on Auditing ("HKSAs")
issued by the HKICPA. Our responsibilities
under those standards are further described
in the Auditor's responsibilities for the audit
of the financial statements section of our
report. We are independent of the Fund
in accordance with the HKICPA’s Code of
Ethics for Professional Accountants (“the
Code”) and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with the Code.
We believe that the audit evidence we have
obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our opinion.
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Independent Auditor’s

Report

To the Unitholders of

Schroder Asian Asset Income Fund

(A Sub-Fund of Schroder Umbrella Fund i)
(Continued)

Information other than the Financial
Statements and Auditors’ Report Thereon

The Manager and the Trustee of the Fund
are responsible for the other information.
The other information comprises all the
information included in the annual report,
other than the financial statements and our
auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does
not cover the other information and we do
not express any form of assurance conclusion
thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial
statements, our responsibility is to read the
other information and, in doing so, consider
whether the other information is materially
inconsistent with the financial statements
or our knowledge obtained in the audit or
otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we
conclude that there is a material misstatement
of this other information, we are required to
report that fact. We have nothing to report in
this regard.
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Independent Auditor’s
Report

To the Unitholders of

Schroder Asian Asset Income Fund

(A Sub-Fund of Schroder Umbrella Fund II)
(Continued)

Responsibilities of the Manager and the
Trustee of the Fund for the Financial
Statements

The Manager and the Trustee of the Fund are
responsible for the preparation of financial
statements that give a true and fair view in
accordance with HKFRSs issued by the HKICPA
and for such internal control as the Manager
and the Trustee of the Fund determine
is necessary to enable the preparation of
financial statements that are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, the
Manager and the Trustee of the Fund are
responsible for assessing the Fund's ability
to continue as a going concern, disclosing,
as applicable, matters related to going
concern and using the going concern basis
of accounting unless the Manager and the
Trustee of the Fund either intend to liquidate
the Fund or to cease operations, or have no
realistic alternative but to do so.

In addition, the Manager and the Trustee
of the Fund are required to ensure that the
financial statements have been properly
prepared in accordance with the relevant
provisions of the Trust Deed dated 8 October
2010, as amended (the “Trust Deed”) and the
relevant disclosure provisions of Appendix E of
the Code on Unit Trusts and Mutual Funds (“the
SFC Code") issued by the Hong Kong Securities
and Futures Commission.
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Independent Auditor’s

Report

To the Unitholders of

Schroder Asian Asset Income Fund

(A Sub-Fund of Schroder Umbrella Fund II)
(Continued)

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of
the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the financial
statements as a whole are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error,
and to issue an auditor’s report that includes
our opinion. This report is made solely to you,
as a body, and for no other purpose. We do
not assume responsibility towards or accept
liability to any other person for the contents
of this report.

Reasonable assurance is a high level of
assurance but is not a guarantee that an
audit conducted in accordance with HKSAs
will always detect a material misstatement
when it exists. Misstatements can arise from
fraud or error and are considered material
if, individually or in the aggregate, they
could reasonably be expected to influence
the economic decisions of users taken on
the basis of these financial statements. In
addition, we are required to assess whether
the financial statements of the Fund have been
properly prepared, in all material respects, in
accordance with the relevant provisions of
the Trust Deed and the relevant disclosure
provisions of Appendix E of the SFC Code.
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Independent Auditor’s

Report

To the Unitholders of

Schroder Asian Asset Income Fund

(A Sub-Fund of Schroder Umbrella Fund I1)
(Continued)

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of
the Financial Statements (Continued)

As part of an audit in accordance with HKSAs,
we exercise professional judgement and
maintain professional scepticism throughout
the audit. We also:

- Identify and assess the risks of material
misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and
perform audit procedures responsive to
those risks, and obtain audit evidence
that is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our opinion. The risk
of not detecting a material misstatement
resulting from fraud is higher than for one
resulting from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations or the override of
internal control.

- Obtain an understanding of internal
control relevant to the audit in order
to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances but not
for the purpose of expressing an opinion
on the effectiveness of the Fund's internal
control.

- Evaluatethe appropriateness of accounting
policies used and the reasonableness
of accounting estimates and related
disclosures made by the Manager and the
Trustee of the Fund.
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Independent Auditor’s
Report

To the Unitholders of

Schroder Asian Asset Income Fund

(A Sub-Fund of Schroder Umbrella Fund i)
N (Continued)

Auditor’'s Responsibilities for the Audit of
the Financial Statements (Continued)

- Conclude on the appropriateness of the
Manager's and the Trustee's use of the
going concern basis of accounting and,
based on the audit evidence obtained,
whether a material uncertainty exists
related to events or conditions that may
cast significant doubt on the Fund’s ability
to continue as a going concern. If we
conclude that a material uncertainty exists,
we are required to draw attention in our
auditor’s report to the related disclosures
in the financial statements or, if such
disclosures are inadequate, to modify our
opinion. Our conclusions are based on the
audit evidence obtained up to the date
of our auditor’s report. However, future
events or conditions may cause the Fund
to cease to continue as a going concern.

- Evaluate the overall presentation, structure
and content of the financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether
the financial statements represent the
underlying transactions and events in a
manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with the Manager and the
Trustee of the Fund regarding, among other
] matters, the planned scope and timing of the
audit and significant audit findings, including
any significant deficiencies in internal control
] that we identify during our audit.
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Independent Auditor’s
Report

To the Unitholders of

Schroder Asian Asset Income Fund

(A Sub-Fund of Schroder Umbrella Fund i)
(Continued)

Report on Matters under the Relevant
Provisions of the Trust Deed and the Relevant
Disclosure Provisions of Appendix E of the SFC
Code

In our opinion, the financial statements
have been properly prepared, in all material
respects, in accordance with the relevant
provisions of the Trust Deed and the relevant
disclosure provisions of Appendix E of the
SFC Code.

s

KPMG

Certified Public Accountants

8th Floor, Prince’s Building

10 Chater Road, Central, Hong Kong

17th October 2023
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Statement of Financial Position

MR ER

As at 30th June 2023
BE_E_=Z#£EXH=1+H

2023 2022
HK$ HK$
Note B =F s
FisE ABIT BT
ASSETS EE
Current assets SRENEE
Investments 3(b),
KE 9b) 19,524,313,030 24,342,512,414
Financial derivative instruments 3(b), 5,
SRPTETR o) 78,495,902 248,079,536
Amounts receivable on disposal of investments
R ERERE 253,598,592 194,188,511
Amounts receivable on subscription of units
FE W ER BB B (TN IE 45,162,508 117,934,610
Dividends receivable FEUZEZ S 33,663,243 66,602,912
Interest receivable on debt securities
B ESFS 113,411,675 105,183,567
Interest receivable on bank deposits FEURTZaFI & 15,664 9,054
Other receivables and prepayments
H B IWGRIE K T (7R IE 264,694 61,022
Margin deposits {R&EE 6 398,979,823 517,933,573
Cash collateral IREIEIR T - 2,746,433
Cash and bank deposits Note I R $R1T1ZRE M1 9(a) 410,962,156 1,048,541,935

Total assets BEEAEE 20,858,867,287 26,643,793,567

15 Schroder Asian Asset Income Fund



Statement of Financial Position (Continued)

BAFER R @

As at 30th June 2023
BE—E_=F,HA=+H

2023 2022
HK$ HK$
Note —ET=fF B
M5k BIT BT
LIABILITIES &1&
Current liabilities {18 {&
Financial derivative instruments 3(b), 5,
SRTTETHE 9(I) 126,629,874 25,002,685
Amounts payable on purchase of investments
PSRRI ERIR 184,351,414 186,562,741
Amounts payable on redemption of units
FETRBEIEE {URRIR 103,655,816 39,458,366
Deferred tax liability IEXEFRTSIRE(E 10 39,705,035 39,128,644
Distributions payable FE{Ji&E 83,494,796 111,409,925
Cash collateral liabilities IREIXFREE 20,923,722 3,609,597
Other payables EftfEIRRIE 25,875,781 33,092,499
Total liabilities (excluding net assets attributable to
unitholders) BB EE ROEAEMIFAENFEE) 584,636,438 438,264,457
Net assets attributable to unitholders
PEGEMNFAENEEE 11 20,274,230,849  26,205,529,110

For and on behalf of f{3&

N A

Schroder Investment Management
(Hong Kong) Limited
IMEELEEIE (58) BIRAT

17 OCT 2023

For and on behalf of &

HSBC Institutional Trust Services (Asia) Limited
ELIEETIRY (EEN) BRRAE

17 OCT 2023

Note 1: As at 30th June 2023, cash collateral amounting to HK$20,923,722 were held under The
Hongkong and Shanghai Banking Corporation Limited, Hong Kong and included as cash and bank
deposit under the statement of financial position (2022: HK$3,609,597).
Wi—: BE-E-=HXE=+H 55L5ELRTERADSERSIEINGS 20,923,722 BTR
HEBOEEMBRRRRTNRSRIBTER (T2 2F © 3,609,59787T) °

The notes on pages 27 to 144 are an integral part of these financial statements.
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Statement of Comprehensive Income

ZHIMAHR

For the year ended 30th June 2023
ZEC=FARA=FHIUEFE

2023 2022
HK$ HK$
Note TEBC=HE BT
FEE BIT BIT

INCOME WA
Dividends &2 573,954,314 716,652,756
Interest on bank deposits R F 2 9(a) 14,220,319 141,746
Interest on debt securities B85 & 9(h) 446,331,014 463,602,227
Interest on collateral I RF 2 2,173,395 4,064
Net realised losses on investments and financial

derivative instruments

KERESMITE TANBEIREEE (1,935,002,215) (373,393,731)
Net change in unrealised appreciation/depreciation

in value of investments and financial derivative

instruments

RERSMITE TENRSIREE ZE (120,977,279)  (4,321,505,451)
Net exchange losses EER 25518 (16,077,769) (3,139,228)
Other income E kA 583,101 7,514,145
Total net loss #8518 (1,034,795,120) (3,510,123,472)
EXPENSES i
Management fee EIEEF 7 275,194,465 362,547,898
Trustee fee ZFEAER 7 15,816,123 20,796,526
Safe custody and bank charges XE &R MIRITER 9(f) 4,685,780 6,763,301
Auditor's remuneration #ZEETEN< 182,609 231,640
Legal and other professional fees ;A2 BEEH 502,144 449,588
Transaction handling fees X3 FE&E 9(c) 487,126 281,857
Transaction cost X5 M2 9(j) 20,521,579 14,948,687
Interest expense F| 23z H 9(e) 1,890,084 787,915
Other operating expenses E 4= & 3 9(d), 9(9) 46,767,816 61,024,441
Total operating expenses 43S & 366,047,726 467,831,853
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Statement of Comprehensive Income (Continued)

ZEINAERR (8)

For the year ended 30th June 2023
SECCZFENB=THIEFE

2023 2022

HK$ HK$

Note —EBI=E S -

iz BT BT

Operating loss EiEg518 (1,400,842,846) (3,977,955,325)
Finance cost BTk

Distributions to unitholders BRE D IRGEMHIFE A 8 (1,113,364,090)  (1,417,826,033)

Loss after distribution and before tax
KRR SR M TEINRIER 2 B8

Withholding tax FE0# 18

Capital gain tax EEBETEIINR

Decrease in net assets attributable to
unitholders

HERBBREANTEEZ R

(2,514,206,936)
(52,223,894)
(7,030,418)

(5,395,781,358)
(73,186,402)
(19,268,005)

(2,573,461,248)

(5,488,235,765)

The notes on pages 27 to 144 are an integral part of these financial statements.
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Statement of Changes in Net Assets Attributable to Unitholders
NELEMFEASEFHEEHRR

For the year ended 30th June 2023

TEC-FANB=FHIEFE

2023 2022
HK$ HK$
Note “EBT=HF —ETF
FfaE BIT BT
Balance at the beginning of the year F4J42(F 26,205,529,110 31,351,182,396
Issue of units 1TEAI 11 3,169,498,814 || 8,994,108,599
Redemption of units BEE1EE{if 11 (6,527,335,827)|| (8,651,526,120)
Net (redemption)/issue 7% (BE[E]) 1T (3,357,837,013) 342,582,479
Decrease in net assets attributable to unitholders
DERGEBEURBAREEZ R (2,573,461,248)  (5,488,235,765)
Balance at the end of the year fF4%42(% 20,274,230,849  26,205,529,110
2023 2022
Units Units
Note —E=F s
FisE B B
HKD Class A Accumulation #7t AZERI BI&E (i
Number of units in issue at the beginning of the year
FHIBHITEMEE 1,244,005.35 1,366,060.39
Units issued 21TE{L 31,422.54 227,949.84
Units redeemed BE[DBE{iL (173,407.45) (350,004.88)
Number of units in issue at the end of the year
FARBBTEMUEE 11 1,102,020.44 1,244,005.35
HKD Class A Distribution 7T AZRRI W B E (i
Number of units in issue at the beginning of the year
FHEHITEMNHE 95,026,870.63  89,282,739.94
Units issued Z21TE (L 12,058,109.56  32,558,462.68
Units redeemed B&[O] &1 (25,777,714.66)  (26,814,331.99)
Number of units in issue at the end of the year
FHREBBITENUHE 11 81,307,265.53  95,026,870.63
19 Schroder Asian Asset Income Fund



Statement of Changes in Net Assets Attributable to Unitholders

(Continued)

DELBUFAASEFEEEERE (@)

For the year ended 30th June 2023
TEC=FRA=1HIUEFE

2023 2022
Units Units
Note TET=F ot~ S = o
st B B
HKD Class C Accumulation 5t C 585 BF&E {11
Number of units in issue at the beginning of the year
FYIERITEMNEE 205,815.69 226,557.62
Units issued 1T 18,959.10 10,613.28
Units redeemed BE[C] B {iL (6,900.52) (31,355.21)
Number of units in issue at the end of the year
FRE|ITEMHE 11 217,874.27 205,815.69
HKD Class C Distribution #7t C 5RIUg B B i1
Number of units in issue at the beginning of the year
FYIERTEUSE 579,935.67 576,532.69
Units issued 21T 16,655.05 5,381.66
Units redeemed BE[EIEE (I (28,396.62) (1,978.68)
Number of units in issue at the end of the year
FHREFTEAUHEB 11 568,194.10 579,935.67
USD Class A Accumulation £t A SRR BFEE I
Number of units in issue at the beginning of the year
FEYVIBBTEMNEE 5,421,874.62 5,874,195.55
Units issued S¥1TEE(iI 151,023.93 579,513.45
Units redeemed BB[B]EE{iL (1,181,545.54)  (1,031,834.38)
Number of units in issue at the end of the year
FHRBRITEMEE 1 4,391,353.01 5,421,874.62
USD Class A Distribution Et AZABIUR B B (i
Number of units in issue at the beginning of the year
FYIBETEMNSE 130,097,860.24 136,810,953.19
Units issued B{TEE(iL 11,030,475.86  40,599,042.53
Units redeemed BE[o] B i (34,093,364.53)  (47,312,135.48)
Number of units in issue at the end of the year
FREVTHEMUEE 11 107,034,971.57  130,097,860.24

reEmN s RREES
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Statement of Changes in Net Assets Attributable to Unitholders
(Continued) . _
NELBAURBAEBEREEESERR (@)

For the year ended 30th June 2023

ZEC=FNA=FHIFE

2023 2022
Units Units
Note —ET=F TETTF
FIEE B B
USD Class € Accumulation E5T CHER BB E
Number of units in issue at the beginning of the year
FYIBEBTEUSE 7,098,614.39 6,502,116.37
Units issued 2&{TE (i 811,852.74 1,042,822.90
Units redeemed BB[E1EE{if (793,345.23) (446,324.88)
Number of units in issue at the end of the year
FHREBTEMBE 11 7,117,121.90 7,098,614.39
USD Class C Distribution 35t CEERIK B & il
Number of units in issue at the beginning of the year
FYIBRTEMNEEB 5,630,270.17 2,800,982.93
Units issued 8817811 2,130,691.57 3,309,965.19
Units redeemed BE[EEE {31 (5,837,438.09) (480,677.95)
Number of units in issue at the end of the year
FHROBTEME 11 1,923,523.65 5,630,270.17
USD Class I Accumulation ET 1SRRI RFE
Number of units in issue at the beginning of the year
FYEBITENSHE 57,273.00 861,934.20
Units issued BE1TEN - 6,441.00
Units redeemed BE[EIEE (3] (27,184.00) (811,102.20)
Number of units in issue at the end of the year
FHRORITEMHNE 11 30,089.00 57,273.00
USD Class I Distribution 5t IZERIU B B {3
Number of units in issue at the beginning of the year
FYIBRITEMNSE 461,424.94 466,267.56
Units issued Z21TEE(iL 1,882.35 -
Units redeemed B&[E1 8 {1 (24,254.99) (4,842.62)
Number of units in issue at the end of the year
FHRBRTEMSHAE 11 439,052.30 461,424.94
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Statement of Changes in Net Assets Attributable to Unitholders

(Continued) . _
NEAREBEMFEAEBEFEREER (B)
For the year ended 30th June 2023

TEC=FANA=FHULFE

2023 2022
Units Units
Note ZET=F BT
B B B
AUD Hedged Class A Distribution
Byt AR S B (i
Number of units in issue at the beginning of the year
FYIBEITEMEE 52,737,836.64 52,455,264.35
Units issued {TE i 7,610,392.19 11,261,046.02
Units redeemed B&[E]EE {1 (12,042,126.30) (10,978,473.73)
Number of units in issue at the end of the year
FHREFTEUHEB 11 48,306,102.53  52,737,836.64
AUD Hedged Class C Distribution
BT CER B E (i
Number of units in issue at the beginning of the year
FYIERITEUEE 194,381.43 254,986.76
Units issued B$4TE (I 91,936.57 42,438.38
Units redeemed B&[E] 81 (17,712.08) (103,043.71)
Number of units in issue at the end of the year
FREBTEMIHB 11 268,605.92 194,381.43
RMB Hedged Class A Distribution
AREHH AWK SE N
Number of units in issue at the beginning of the year
FHEBITEMNSE 42,694,886.93  38,173,595.46
Units issued B§47E8{i 8,806,766.15  12,076,294.85
Units redeemed B&[E]E (1L (11,356,465.60) (7,555,003.38)
Number of units in issue at the end of the year
FHROBTEUSE 11 40,145,187.48  42,694,886.93

rEREmNE R REES
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Statement of Changes in Net Assets Attributable to Unitholders

(Continued)

NELREMFBAEERFEETHRE (B)

For the year ended 30th June 2023
ZEC=FNA=1HILEFE

2023 2022
Units Units
Note —EB-= B E
e B ==y
RMB Hedged Class M Accumulation
ABREHMMERRF{EN
Number of units in issue at the beginning of the year
FHIEBITEMUSE 1,375,686.33 4,112,936.27
Units issued 81T 27,711.30 110,940.31
Units redeemed BBEIEE i (241,623.18)  (2,848,190.25)
Number of units in issue at the end of the year
FROB|TEMHE 1 1,161,774.45 1,375,686.33
GBP Hedged Class A Accumulation
GIEE I A SR BRI
Number of units in issue at the beginning of the year
FYERITEMNSE 114,765.03 59,654.14
Units issued Z1TEEL 8,666.83 66,746.64
Units redeemed BE[EIEE (i (40,539.95) (11,635.75)
Number of units in issue at the end of the year
FREZTEMUEE 1 82,891.91 114,765.03
GBP Hedged Class A Distribution
FigEE i A SRR S B (i
Number of units in issue at the beginning of the year
FYIEBITEMNEE 2,749,826.23 1,883,037.49
Units issued Z&1TE (I 1,074,326.58 1,425,621.47
Units redeemed B&[O] B {if (604,046.77) (558,832.73)
Number of units in issue at the end of the year '
FHREBBITEMNEE 1 3,220,106.04 2,749,826.23
HKD Class X Accumulation #5t X 255 2R E I
Number of units in issue at the beginning of the year
FYIEBITEMEE 67.62 67.62
Number of units in issue at the end of the year
FREJTEMNEE 11 67.62 67.62
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Statement of Changes in Net Assets Attributable to Unitholders

(Continued) . _
SELRBURBASEFHELEERR (B)
For the year ended 30th June 2023

TECEFRAEHIUEFE

2023 2022
Units Units
Note BT =F g
Bf=E =] EEfi
HKD Class X Distribution 7t X £E51Ug B & 3
- Number of units in issue at the beginning of the year
FHEHTEMURE 15,867.63 21,927.95
Units issued B1TE (i 1,113.76 5,822.63
Units redeemed R&[EIEE (i (3,830.75) (11,882.95)
Number of units in issue at the end of the year
FHESTEUHKB 11 13,150.64 15,867.63
USD Class X Accumulation E5¢ X 85 BIE &I
Number of units in issue at the beginning of the year
FHIEHTEMIE 68.14 68.14
Number of units in issue at the end of the year
FHREVTEMUEA 11 68.14 68.14
USD Class X Distribution 35t X E85IUk B B (i
Number of units in issue at the beginning of the year
FHEHITEUHE 147,233.85 189,781.29
Units issued Z¥1TE (I 20,688.00 50,832.63
Units redeemed BB[EIE (1L (69,234.80) (93,380.07)
Number of units in issue at the end of the year
FHREBTEMNNE 11 98,687.05 147,233.85
The notes on pages 27 to 144 are an integral part of these financial statements.
BT tE-—ENTEHEZMEI BB RRZ—EMS o
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Statement of Cash Flows
RERER

For the year ended 30th June 2023
TETEFERA={HIEFE

2023 2022
HK$ HK$
Note B BT HF
(= BIT BT
Cash flows from operating activities
REEEZRERE
Decrease in net assets attributable to unitholders
DELREMEENFEEZAD (2,573,461,248)  (5,488,235,765)
Adjustments for :B%E : '
- Dividends & 2 (573,954,314) (716,652,756)
- Interest on bank deposits 7255 8 (14,220,319) (141,746)
- Interest on debt securities [EFi54F 82 (446,331,014) (463,602,227)
- Interest on collateral &R S&F B (2,173,395) (4,064)
- Interest expense F|23% H 1,890,084 787,915
- Capital gain tax BELEINR 7,030,418 19,268,005
- Withholding tax FE1#318 52,223,894 73,186,402
- Distributions to unitholders BB 2 TRAEMIIFE A 1,113,364,090 1,417,826,033
- Net exchange losses FERBE5IE 16,077,769 3,139,228

Operating loss before working capital changes

DERSEEA ZAEEHHE

Net decrease in investments and financial derivative
instruments REREMETET B2 R/ F%E

Net decrease/(increase) in margin deposits - restricted

(2,419,554,035)

5,089,410,207

(5,154,428,975)

5,251,023,048

TIREIRESZED, 7 (8In) 8 137,898,973 (306,930,978)
Decrease in cash collateral IR&IEB R 2 B/ 2,746,433 670,541
Increase in cash collateral liabilities REIEPRE B 1N 17,314,125 270,281
(Decrease)/increase in amounts payable on purchase of
. investments FEfISRIBIRERITZ (R2L) /1B (2,211,327) 100,702,558
Decrease in other payables EfthfE({ k182 /1 (7,216,718) (6,165,578)
Increase in amounts receivable on disposal of investments
3 FEUHHERERIEZ I8N (59,410,081) (131,466,791)
(Increase)/decrease in other receivables and prepayments
HABWRIER AN RIEZ (180) /#H (203,672) 200,518
-
Cash generated from/(used in) operations
REFREE (BR) 2R& 2,758,773,905 (246,125,376)
v
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Statement of Cash Flows (Continued)
HERER (B)

For the year ended 30th June 2023

B FNA=FHIEFEE

2023 2022
HK$ HK$
Note “ETEE TEBICE
piEE BT BT
Dividends received BURBEEE 606,893,983 688,279,015
Taxation paid BEf#RE (58,677,921) (73,183,628)
Interest on bank deposits received BEWTERF 8 14,213,709 132,692
Interest on debt securities received ERBIEHESFE 438,102,906 496,026,075
Interest on collateral received BUHEIRRF S 2,173,395 4,064
Interest paid B{IFI& (1,890,084) (787,915)
Net cash generated from operating activities
REXBREEZRERE 3,759,589,893 864,344,927
Cash flows from financing activities & EBZIREFHE
Distributions paid to unitholders DEAREMIZTEAZRE (1,141,279,219)  (1,429,546,624)
Proceeds from subscription of units sRRBE MIFF1ETIE 3,242,270,916 9,129,609,004
Payments on redemption of units BE[E]EE (i1 % {1 $R1E (6,463,138,377)  (8,710,956,496)
Net cash used in financing activities
BB FNE 2 IREBEE (4,362,146,680)  (1,010,894,116)
Net decrease in cash and cash equivalents
RERFEFEZFHD (602,556,787) (146,549,189)
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year
FRERNEFE 1,174,402,199 1,324,090,616
Net exchange losses EERBE51E (16,077,769) (3,139,228)
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year
FERERAEEFE 555,767,643  1,174,402,199
Analysis of balances of cash and cash equivalents:
RERFEEEEREDMN ¢
Cash and bank deposits IR& KIRTTER 9(a) 410,962,156 1,048,541,935
Margin deposits - unrestricted {Ri& % — 2R 6 144,805,487 125,860,264
555,767,643 1,174,402,199

The notes on pages 27 to 144 are an integral part of these financial statements.
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Notes to the Financial
Statements

GENERAL INFORMATION

Schroder Asian Asset Income Fund (the
“Fund”) is a sub-fund of Schroder Umbrella
Fund II. Schroder Umbrella Fund II is an
umbrella unit trust which is governed by
its trust deed dated 8th October 2010,
as amended (the “Trust Deed"”), between
Schroder Investment Management (Hong
Kong) Limited (the “Manager”) and HSBC
Institutional Trust Services (Asia) Limited
(the “Trustee”). The Fund is authorised by
the Securities and Futures Commission of
Hong Kong (“SFC”) under Section 104(1)
of the Hong Kong Securities and Futures
Ordinance and is required to comply with
the Code on Unit Trusts and Mutual Funds
established by the Securities and Futures
Commission of Hong Kong. The Fund was
approved for sales in Mainland China
under Mutual Recognition of Funds (“"MRF")
scheme on 24th May 2017, by the China
Securities Regulatory Commission.

The Fund’s objective is to provide income
and capital growth over the medium to
longer term by investing primarily in Asian
equities and Asian fixed income securities.

The Fund will seek to achieve the investment
objective primarily (i.e. at least 70% of its
net asset value) through investment in
a portfolio of equity and equity related
securities of Asian (including countries
in Asia-Pacific) companies which offer
sustainable dividend payments, including
real estate investment trusts (“REITs"),
and bonds, and other fixed or floating
rate securities of investment grade or
below investment grade (at the time of
or subsequent to acquisition), issued by
governments, government agencies,

MAFEERT 2 MicE

—RRER

MEERESTONEERERS (TES)) A5
EELMESIZFES - HEESEES
2R BE—THEREREERE (58) 8R
NEMEARIBA (TEIBA ) FELKIEEE
BR#5 (SEM) BIRAREASIEA (ISZ5EAL)
BE HHEAZE—ZETE+B/N\HMETE
9 (RIEET) M EREBMETES - E
SN EESESSREEEREREEER
BEBSESEIBEEGE 10401) K1z I
REBSSFMIEEREREEERUZE
UERAEEESTRE - AESEIRE
FEESEEEEZETASE (2015) 1258
(BEBERESERETHEE) RZT8—+
FHA T+ NAKHEEEEERE o
EHEAMARHE o

FESHNERRETEZBRENTMRTEM
ENE B RS - IR E REANRE R
EAREE-

FEZTE (EVHBEFEN70%) Ed
REN—EFRHFBRERSNENAT
AR AN R AERES > BERMEREER
& (TREITs)) MfE 35 > MUK B I & K
T~ BUITAS « BREIREBR AT ZEITHNE
SMEMESHFRES (RFEHFETEA
REBARAIERRE RERF IR BRI
BUFRBEESS) » IEBRRERR - B2
PR EE EREN 50% IRE R TR B R
B4R BY (BMEBIRRE A5 EaTaRE - 40
RELE BENBET%BBB- (HHEER
B1) TR - B ERPEBEAEE TR

27

Schroder Asian Asset Income Fund



Notes to the Financial
Statements

1.

GENERAL INFORMATION (Continued)

supranational and companies in Asia
(including countries in Asia-Pacific). The
Fund is not subject to any limitation on the
portion of its net asset value that may be
invested in any country in Asia (including
countries in Asia-pacific) or sector. The
Fund may invest below 50% of its net
asset value in bonds and debt securities
which are below investment grade (i.e.
rated below BBB-/Baa3 (or its equivalent
by any internationally recognised credit
rating agency, such as Standard & Poor’s,
Moody's or Fitch, or rated AA- or below
by any mainland China domestic credit
rating agency; whenever different ratings
are assigned by different credit rating
agencies, the lowest credit ratings assigned
to the security will be adopted by the
Fund) or unrated debt securities at time of
acquisition. For this purpose, if the relevant
security does not itself have a credit rating,
then reference can be made to the credit
rating of the issuer of the security. If both
the security and the relevant issuer are not
rated, then the security will be classified as
unrated. The Fund may invest up to 20% of
its net asset value in debt instruments with
loss-absorption features such as contingent
convertible bonds, Additional Tier 1 and
Tier 2 capital notes, capital security bonds,
senior non-preferred debts and total
loss-absorbing capacity bonds. The Fund
may, if the Manager considers fit, seek
exposure of not more than 20% of its net
asset value to other asset classes including
but not limited to non-Asian securities,
commodities (including energy, metals
and agricultural commodities) indirectly
through exchange traded funds ("ETFs")
and/or similar instruments.
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Notes to the Financial
Statements

2.

(a)

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The principal accounting policies applied
in the preparation of these financial
statements are set out below. These policies
have been consistently applied to all the
years presented, unless otherwise stated.

Basis of preparation

The financial statements have been
prepared in accordance with Hong Kong
Financial Reporting Standards (“HKFRSs")
issued by the Hong Kong Institute of
Certified Public Accountants. The financial
statements have been prepared under the
historical cost convention, as modified
by the revaluation of financial assets and
financial liabilities (including financial
derivative instruments) held at fair value
through profit or loss.

The preparation of financial statements in
conformity with HKFRS requires the use of
certain critical accounting estimates. It also
requires the Trustee and the Manager to
exercise their judgment in the process of
applying the Fund's accounting policies. The
areas involving a higher degree of judgment
or complexity, or areas where assumptions
and estimates are significant to the financial
statements are disclosed in note 4.
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Notes to the Financial
Statements

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

2. FEGEHEE @

(a) Basis of preparation (Continued)

(a) RNEE (8)
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Possible impact of amendments, new
standards and interpretations issued but
not yet effective for the year ended 30

June 2023

Up to the date of issue of these financial
statements, the HKICPA has issued a
nhumber of new or amended standards,
which are not yet effective for the year
ended 30 June 2023 and which have not
been adopted in these financial statements.
These developments include the following
which may be relevant to the Fund.
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Effective for accounting
periods beginning on or after
Ko HRFEZ B R4E
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Amendments to HKAS 1, Presentation of financial statements and
HKFRS Practice Statement 2, Making materiality judgements:

Disclosure of accounting policies
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BB AOEE 2R mEEMELAE | ot BR%E

1st January 2023
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Amendments to HKAS 8, Accounting policies, changes in
accounting estimates and errors: Definition of accounting

estimates
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1st January 2023
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Amendments to HKAS 1, Presentation of financial statements:

Classification of liabilities as current or non-current
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The Fund is in the process of making an
assessment on what the impact of these
developments are expected to be in the
period of initial application. So far it has
concluded that the adoption of them is
unlikely to have a significant impact on the
financial statements.
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Notes to the Financial
Statements

2.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

(b) Investments

Classification
(i) Assets

The Fund classifies its investments based
on both the Fund’s business model for
managing those financial assets and the
contractual cash flow characteristics of the
financial assets. The portfolio of financial
assets is managed and performance is
evaluated on a fair value basis. The Fund
primarily focuses on fair value information
and uses that information to assess the
assets' performance and to make decisions.
The Fund has not taken the option to
irrevocably designate any equity securities
as fair value through other comprehensive
income. The contractual cash flows of the
Fund's debt securities are solely principal and
interest, however, these securities are neither
held for the purpose of collecting contractual
cash flows nor held both for collecting
contractual cash flows and for sale. The
collection of contractual cash flows is only
incidental to achieving the Fund's business
objective. Consequently, all investments are
measured at fair value through profit or loss.
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Notes to the Financial
Statements

2.

(b)

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Investments (Continued)

Classification (Continued)

(i) Liabilities

Derivative contracts that have a negative fair
value are presented as liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss.

As such, the Fund classifies all of its
investment portfolio as financial assets or
liabilities at fair value through profit or loss.

Recognition, derecognition and
measurement

Purchases and sales of investments are
accounted for on the trade date basis.
Investments are initially recognised at
fair value, excluding transaction costs
which are expensed as incurred, and are
subsequently re-measured at fair value.
Realised and unrealised gains and losses on
investments are included in the statement of
comprehensive income in the year in which
they arise. Investments are derecognised
when the rights to receive cash flows from
the investments have expired or the Fund
has transferred substantially all risks and
rewards of ownership.
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Notes to the Financial
Statements

2.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

(b) Investments (Continued)

Recognition, derecognition and
measurement (Continued)

Subsequent to initial recognition, all financial
assets and financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss are measured at fair
value. Gains and losses arising from changes
in the fair value of the “financial assets or
financial liabilities at fair value through
profit or loss” category are presented in the
statement of comprehensive income within
net change in unrealised appreciation/
depreciation in value of investments and
financial derivative instruments in the period
in which they arise.

Fair value estimation

Fair value is the price that would be
received to sell an asset or paid to transfer
a liability in an orderly transaction between
market participants at the measurement
date. The fair value of financial assets
and liabilities traded in active markets are
based on quoted market prices at the close
of trading on the reporting date.

Investments that are listed or traded on an
exchange are fair valued based on quoted
last traded prices.

Investments which are not listed on an
exchange or are thinly traded are valued
by using quotes from brokers.

Investments in unit trusts or unlisted
funds are valued at their net asset value
per unit as provided by the respective
administrators of such funds.
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Notes to the Financial
Statements

(c)

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Financial derivative instruments

Derivatives are recognised at fair value
on the date on which a derivative contract
is entered into and are subsequently
re-measured at their fair value. Fair values
are obtained from quoted market prices in
active markets, including recent market
transactions, and valuation techniques,
including discounted cash flow models and
option pricing models, as appropriate. All
derivatives are carried as assets when fair
value is positive and as liabilities when fair
value is negative.

Subsequent changes in the fair value of
any derivative instrument are recognised
immediately in the statement of
comprehensive income.

{d) Structured entities

A structured entity is an entity that has been
designed so that voting or similar rights are
not the dominant factor in deciding who
controls the entity, such as when any voting
rights relate to administrative tasks only and
the relevant activities are directed by means
of contractual arrangements. A structured
entity often has some or all of the following
features or attributes; (a) restricted activities,
(b) a narrow and well-defined objective, such
as to provide investment opportunities for
investors by passing on risks and rewards
associated with the assets of the structured
entity to investors, (c) insufficient equity to
permit the structured entity to finance its
activities without subordinated financial
support and (d) financing in the form of
multiple contractually linked instruments to
investors that create concentrations of credit
or other risks (tranches).
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Notes to the Financial
Statements

(d)

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Structured entities (Continued)

The Fund considers all of its investments
in other funds (“Investee Funds”) to be
investments in unconsolidated structured
entities. The Fund invests in Investee Funds
whose objective is to achieve long term
capital growth. The Investee Funds are
managed by related and unrelated asset
managers who apply various investment
strategies to accomplish their respective
investment objectives. The Investee
Funds finance their operations by issuing
redeemable shares which are puttable
at the holder's option and entitles the
holder to a proportional stake in the
respective fund'’s net assets. The Fund
holds redeemable shares in each of its
Investee Funds.

The change in fair value of each Investee
Fund is included in the statement of
comprehensive income in “net change
in unrealised appreciation/depreciation
in value of investments and financial
derivative instruments”.
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Notes to the Financial
Statements

2.

(e)

(f)

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Income and expenses

Dividend income on equity securities is
recorded on the ex-dividend date with the
corresponding foreign withholding taxes
recorded as an expense.

Interest income is recognised on a time
proportionate basis using the effective

interest method.

Other income and expenses are accounted
for on an accruals basis.

Foreign currency translation

Functional and presentation currency

Items included in the financial statements
are measured using the currency of
the primary economic environment in
which the Fund operates (the “functional
currency”). The performance of the Fund is
measured and reported to the unitholders
in Hong Kong Dollar (“HK$"). The Manager
considers HK$ as the currency that most
faithfully represents the economic effects
of the underlying transactions, events
and conditions. The financial statements
are presented in HK$, which is the Fund’s
functional and presentation currency.
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Notes to the Financial
Statements

2.

(f)

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Foreign currency translation (Continued)

Transactions and balances

Foreign currency transactions are
translated into the functional currency
using the exchange rates prevailing at the
dates of the transactions. Foreign currency
assets and liabilities are translated into the
functional currency using the exchange
rate prevailing at the year end date.

Foreign exchange gains and losses arising
from translation are included in the
statement of comprehensive income.

Foreign exchange gains and losses relating
to cash and cash equivalents are presented
in the statement of comprehensive income
within “net exchange losses”.

Foreign exchange gains and losses relating
to the financial assets and liabilities
carried at fair value through profit or
loss are presented in the statement of
comprehensive income within “net realised
losses on investments and financial
derivative instruments” and “net change
in unrealised appreciation/depreciation
in value of investments and financial
derivative instruments”.
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Notes to the Financial
Statements

2.

(9)

(h)

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Offsetting financial instruments

Financial assets and liabilities are offset
and the net amount is reported in the
statement of financial position when
there is a legally enforceable right to
offset the recognised amounts and there
is an intention to settle on a net basis, or
realise the asset and settle the liability
simultaneously.

The legally enforceable right must not
be contingent on future events and must
be enforceable in the normal course of
business and in the event of default,
insolvency or bankruptcy of the Fund or
the counterparty.

Amounts receivable on disposal/payable
on purchase of investments

Amounts receivable on disposal/payable
on purchase of investments represent
receivables for investments sold and
payables for investment purchased that
have been contracted for but not yet
settled or delivered on the statement of
financial position date respectively.
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Notes to the Financial
Statements

)

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Receivables

Receivables are recognised initially at
fair value and subsequently measured at
amortised cost. At each reporting date,
the Fund shall measure the loss allowance
on amounts due from counterparties at
an amount equal to the lifetime expected
credit losses if the credit risk has increased
significantly since initial recognition. If,
at the reporting date, the credit risk has
not increased significantly since initial
recognition, the Fund shall measure the
loss allowance at an amount equal to
12-month expected credit losses.

Significant financial difficulties of the
counterparties, probability that the
counterparties will enter bankruptcy or
financial reorganisation, and default in
payments are all considered indicators that
a loss allowance may be required. If the
credit risk increases to the point that it is
considered to be credit impaired, interest
income will be calculated based on the
gross carrying amount adjusted for the
loss allowance. A significant increase in
credit risk is defined by management as
any contractual payment which is more
than 30 days past due. Any contractual
payment which is more than 90 days past
due is considered credit impaired.

Receivables are classified as current
assets if the collections of receivables are
expected within one year. If not, they are
presented as non-current assets.
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Notes to the Financial
Statements

2.

()

(k)

)

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Payables and accruals

Payables and accruals are recognised
initially at fair value and subsequently
measured at amortised cost using the
effective interest method. Payables and
accruals are classified as current liabilities
if payment is due within one year. If
not, they are presented as non-current
liabilities.

Distributions payable

Proposed distributions to unitholders
are recognised in the statement of
comprehensive income when they are
appropriately authorised by the Manager
and no longer at the discretion of the
Fund. The distribution on the redeemable
units is recognised as a finance cost in the
statement of comprehensive income.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include cash in
hand, bank and demand deposits, other
short-term highly liquid investments with
original maturities of three months or less
and bank overdrafts, if any.

(m) Margin accounts

Margin accounts represent margin deposits
held in respect of futures contracts.
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Notes to the Financial
Statements

2.

(n)

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Cash collateral

Based on agreements entered between
brokers and the Fund, one party will have
an obligation to pay cash collateral for
the return of the portfolio of derivative
attributable to the counterparty if the
return of the portfolio of derivative equals
or exceeds a predetermined threshold
at any valuation day. The movement of
derivative is marked to market daily, which
determines whether the Fund receives
from or pays cash collateral to the broker
on a daily basis.

(o) Taxation

The tax expense for the year comprises of
current income tax and deferred income
tax. Tax expense is recognised in the
statement of comprehensive income.

Current income tax

The current income tax charge is
calculated on the basis of the tax laws
enacted or substantively enacted at the
statement of financial position date in the
countries where the Fund operates and
generates taxable income. Management
periodically evaluates positions taken in
tax returns with respect to situations in
which applicable tax regulation is subject
to interpretation. It establishes provisions
where appropriate on the basis of amounts
expected to be paid to the tax authorities.
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Notes to the Financial
Statements

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

(o) Taxation (Continued)

Deferred income tax

Deferred income tax is recognised,
using the liability method, on temporary
differences arising between the tax bases
of assets and liabilities and their carrying
amounts in the financial statements.
However, deferred tax liabilities are not
recognised if they arise from the initial
recognition of goodwill, the deferred
income tax is not accounted for if it
arises from initial recognition of an asset
or liability in a transaction other than a
business combination that at the time of
the transaction affects neither accounting
nor taxable profit or loss. Deferred income
tax is determined using tax rates (and laws)
that have been enacted or substantively
enacted by the statement of financial
position date and are expected to apply
when the related deferred income tax
asset is realised or the deferred income
tax liability is settled.

Deferred income tax assets are recognised
only to the extent that it is probable that
future taxable profit will be available
against which the temporary differences
can be utilised.

MRz MisE

(0) TRIA (47)
HESEFR1SHR
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Notes to the Financial
Statements

2.

(0)

)

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Taxation (Continued)

Offsetting

Deferred income tax assets and liabilities
are offset when there is a legally
enforceable right to offset current tax
assets against current tax liabilities and
when the deferred income tax assets and
liabilities relate to income taxes levied by
the same taxation authority on either the
taxable entity or different taxable entities
where there is an intention to settle the
balances on a net basis.

Redeemable units

Redeemable units are classified as financial
liabilities and are issued or redeemed at
the holder’'s option at prices based on the
Fund's net asset value per unit as at the
close of business on the relevant dealing
day. The Fund's net asset value per unit
is calculated by dividing the net assets
attributable to the unitholders with the
total number of outstanding units.

M ERR 2 MisE

2. EBEHE ()

(o) HiIA (#3)

ERAEANTRIRERNES EHEH
MBEEEFIEE - BIRERESREERARY
RAR—HRBEHAHEZEENER TR
BEMBEREERRUREEEGEMER
AHERET 0 RIRIRIEEFRSMEERBREMN
8 o

AJ B el B B3
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UEBITEUREEE o
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Notes to the Financial
Statements

3.

(a)

(b)

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
Strategy in using financial instruments

The Fund's objective is to provide income
and capital growth over the medium to
longer term by investing primarily in Asian
equities and Asian fixed income securities.

The Fund will actively allocate between
Asian equities, Asian fixed income
securities, other asset classes and cash
and money market instruments to achieve
the Fund's objectives. The Fund's expected
asset allocation ranges for each asset class
is expected to be the following:

Asian equities: 30 - 70%
Asian fixed income: 20 -70%
Other asset classes: 0-20%
Cash and money

market instruments: 0-30%

The Fund is exposed to market price risk,
interest rate risk, credit risk, currency risk
and liquidity risk arising from the financial
instruments held.

The risks and the respective risk
management policies employed by the
Fund to manage these risks are discussed
below.

Market price risk

Market price risk is the risk that the value
of a financial instrument will fluctuate as a
result of changes in market prices, whether
those changes are caused by factors specific
to the individual instrument or factors
affecting all instruments in the market.

All investments present a risk of loss of
capital. The Fund’'s market price risk is
managed through diversification of the
investment portfolio. The Fund’s overall
market positions are monitored on a
regular basis by the Manager.

PATE SRR 2 Bi=E

3. HEEEREE
(a) EESHTHNYER
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Notes to the Financial
Statements

3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT 3. HEEIGEIR (8)

(Continued)
(b) HIRERER (&)

BE_S_=FKEBE__F;A=+H"
FAEENERTSRBRAROT !

(b) Market price risk (Continued)

As at 30th June 2023 and 2022, the overall
market exposures were as follows:

S e ey Ve B S B N R

2023 2022
—E-=F B F
% of net % of net
Fair value assets Fair value assets
AFEE EEERE NYEE LEEERE
B2t Bttt
HK$ HK$
BT BT
Assets BE
Held for trading 88X 5
Equities B¢ 8,342,339,004 41.14% 12,983,505,315 49.55%
Investment funds IR EES 2,117,690,826 10.45%  2,084,287,626 7.95%
Debt securities EFiE 9,064,283,200 44.71%  9,274,719,473 35.39%
Futures 818 21,419,500 0.11% 175,623,314 0.67%
Foreign exchange forward contracts
EHRIMNEEH 57,076,402 0.27% 72,456,222 0.27%
19,602,808,932 96.68% 24,590,591,950 93.83%
Liabilities &8
Credit default swaps S48 (1,984,396) (0.01%) - -
Futures Ei& (28,844,588) (0.14%) (5,947,341) {0.02%)
Foreign exchange forward contracts
BESNERH (95,800,890) (0.47%) (19,055,344) (0.07%)
(126,629,874) (0.62%) (25,002,685) (0.09%)
19,476,179,058 96.06% 24,565,589,265 93.74%
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Notes to the Financial

Statements

3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

(Continued)

(b) Market price risk (Continued)

The table below summarises the market
exposures of the Fund as at 30th june

2023 and 2022:

MRz MisE

3. MBEREE (8

(b) TIREREE (%)

TREMWR B =6 _"4FxR8
=+ HEESHTHESREAE

2023 2022
% of net assets % of net assets
HEEBERDL HWEEFRETAL
Held for trading HEEXEH :
Equities BRE
Australia B 7.61% 8.59%
China & 1.04% 1.35%
Hong Kong &% 11.07% 13.45%
India ERE 6.45% 6.85%
Indonesia EIfE 0.70% 0.22%
Japan BZs 0.53% 1.47%
New Zealand #r#558 1.00% 1.14%
Singapore N 3.55% 7.35%
South Korea Fg&g 3.81% 4.41%
Taiwan &% 3.96% 3.54%
Thailand =& 0.96% 0.95%
United States EH 0.46% 0.23%
41.14% 49.55%
Investment funds I SH$
Hong Kong &#& 5.38% 4.09%
Luxembourg EFRE 4.05% 3.86%
United States £H] 1.02% -
10.45% 7.95%
Debt securities 51585
Australia B 1.45% 0.98%
Austria BUF| - 0.08%
Bahrain Bk - 0.17%
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Notes to the Financial IR R Z Mt

Statements

3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT 3. SRR EE (8)
(Continued)
(b) Market price risk (Continued) (b) ThiREEE (8)
2023 2022
B8 S

% of net assets % of net assets

LEEFEASL GEEREESHL

Held for trading (Continued) 5EEX 5 A (8) :
Debt securities (Continued) {E#:8% (58)

Brazil BFf 0.09% 0.43%
British Virgin Islands EBEBEREE 2.69% 2.55%
Cayman Islands FIS8E 1.36% 1.39%
Chile 8% 0.25% 0.40%
China [ 5.52% 5.58%
Colombia Bl ff&LLEE 0.20% 0.07%
France A 0.24% -
Germany 1EE] 0.04% -
Hong Kong &% 7.90% 6.38%
India ENE 2.48% 1.85%
Indonesia EfE 4.56% 3.67%
Ireland EEE 0.07% -
Japan Bz 1.09% 0.39%
Jersey EF - 0.07%
Kuwait BIE S 0.45% 0.49%
Luxembourg EFRE 0.04% 0.18%
Macau J&F9 1.07% 0.21%
Malaysia & ZRFG5z 0.93% 0.87%
Mauritius B RHf 1.10% 0.40%
Mexico £75 5 0.16% 0.90%
Netherlands a8 0.82% 0.53%
Oman (A& - 0.10%
Peru & - 0.35%
Philippines JEZE 1.92% 1.24%
Saudi Arabia Yb#iaTHI{H - 0.09%
Singapore FiNi# 2.68% 1.90%
South Korea fg&& 3.55% 1.63%
Spain FEBILF 0.06% 0.19%
Thailand ZzE] 0.69% 0.48%
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Notes to the Financial

Statements

3.

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
(Continued)

MATEERRZ MisE

3. MEBRKRER (8)

(b) Market price risk (Continued) (b) THIZERE (8)
2023 2022
B = BT HF
% of net assets % of net assets
HEEREESLE GWEEREBESDL
Held for trading (Continued) FEEZ 5 H (8) :
Debt securities (Continued) {&#%E % (45)
United Arab Emirates FAJBs g 0.37% 0.19%
United Kingdom ZEE] 1.68% 0.39%
United States EE 1.25% 1.24%
44.71% 35.39%
Credit default swap {E&iE49#5H5
United States R (0.01%) -
(0.01%) -
Futures Hi&
Australia M 0.00% (0.01%)
Hong Kong &% 0.00% -
Japan BHzs 0.00% -
Singapore Hfni (0.09%) 0.10%
South Korea g2 0.00% 0.24%
United States E= 0.06% 0.32%
(0.03%) 0.65%
Foreign exchange forward contracts iSHiSMESH
GBP vs USD (forward date: 21/07/2023) 0.01% -
USD vs AUD (forward date: 21/07/2023) 0.00% -
USD vs CNH (forward date: 21/07/2023) 0.00% -
USD vs GBP {forward date: 21/07/2023) 0.00% -
PHP vs USD (forward date: 24/07/2023) 0.02% -
USD vs SGD (forward date: 24/07/2023) 0.09% -
USD vs THB (forward date: 24/07/2023) 0.04% -
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Notes to the Financial RIEIRRZMIzE

Statements
3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT 3. BBERKEE (8)
(Continued)
(b) Market price risk (Continued) (b) THiZEREE (8)
2023 2022
e —EITHF

% of net assets % of net assets

LEEFERSL HEEEEESL

Held for trading (Continued) 55 EX 2 H (48) :
Foreign exchange forward contracts (Continued)

BEHMESH ()
USD vs TWD (forward date: 24/07/2023) 0.11% -
AUD vs USD (forward date: 21/07/2023) (0.18%) -
CNH vs USD (forward date: 21/07/2023) (0.27%) -
GBP vs USD (forward date: 21/07/2023) (0.00%) -
USD vs AUD (forward date: 21/07/2023) (0.00%) -
USD vs GBP (forward date: 21/07/2023) (0.00%) -
IDR vs USD (forward date: 24/07/2023) (0.01%) -
USD vs INR (forward date: 24/07/2023) (0.01%) -
AUD vs USD (forward date: 21/07/2022) - 0.00%
CNH vs USD (forward date: 21/07/2022) - 0.18%
GBP vs USD (forward date: 21/07/2022) - 0.00%
USD vs AUD (forward date: 21/07/2022) - 0.00%
USD vs CNH {forward date: 21/07/2022) - 0.00%
USD vs GBP (forward date: 21/07/2022) - 0.00%
USD vs KRW (forward date: 25/08/2022) - 0.03%
USD vs SGD (forward date: 25/08/2022) - 0.03%
USD vs TWD (forward date: 25/08/2022) - 0.03%
AUD vs USD (forward date: 21/07/2022) - (0.07%)
CNH vs USD (forward date: 21/07/2022) - (0.00%)
GBP vs USD (forward date: 21/07/2022) - (0.00%)
USD vs AUD (forward date: 21/07/2022) - (0.00%)
USD vs CNH (forward date: 21/07/2022) - (0.00%)
USD vs INR (forward date: 25/08/2022) - (0.00%)
L0200 0.20%

96.06% 93.74%
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Notes to the Financial
Statements

3.

(b)

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
(Continued)

Market price risk (Continued)

As at 30th June 2023 and 2022, the Fund
had no investments issued by the same
issuer with market value exceeding 10%
of its net assets.

The table below summarises the impact
on the Fund's net assets attributable
to unitholders as a result of increases/
(decreases) of the key index to which
the Fund’s underlying investments are
exposed. The analysis is based on the
assumption that the index had increased/
(decreased) by the respective percentage
with all other variables held constant and
the fair value of the Fund's investments
moved according to the historical
correlation with the index. Market price
risk for debt securities is disclosed in note
3(c) under interest rate risk.

MATEERR Z Pfis

3. MERREE (5

(b) TIGEREE ()

BE-S-=H#R-S-"&AH=+8>
AESRERENE—B(TEM B HHER
BEESFEEED 2+ o

TR EASESHERREMI R ER
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Notes to the Financial
Statements

3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

(Continued)

(b) Market price risk (Continued)

Portfolio investment

REWES
Asian Equities
e BRER

Japanese REITs
HABMERE
EtiE

Investment funds

Benchmark
components
HERE

MSCI AC
Asia Pacific ex Japan

Tokyo Stock
Exchange REIT Index

MSCI AC Pacific Ex
Japan NR

MR ZMisE

3. MERIKREE (8

(b) TGRSR (8)

30th June 2023 30th June 2022
B =EXA=1H ZECTERA=+H
Impact on Impact on
net assets net assets
attributable attributable
Change in to unitholders Change in to unitholders
benchmark SEcie benchmark DEA

componentsby  Efii¥E A componentsby  E{EEEA
ERERNEE ITENFE HRERNEY IoEnpe

HK$ HK$

% BT % BT
7.6% 474,822,622 8.0% 1,007,873,272
42% 4,215,188 5.0% 16,606,021
7.6% 138,669,537 8.0% 160,272,804
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Notes to the Financial
Statements

3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
(Continued)

3. MEERER(E)

(b) Market price risk (Continued) (b) THiGEEEE (8)

The Manager has used its view of what
would be a “reasonable possible shift” in
each key market to estimate the change
for use in the market sensitivity analysis
above.

Disclosures above are shown in absolute
terms, changes and impacts could be
positive or negative. Changes in market
index % are revised annually depending
on the Manager's current view of market
volatility and other relevant factors.

The Fund's investments in Investee Funds
are subject to the terms and conditions
of the respective Investee Funds' offering
documents and are susceptible to market
price risk arising from uncertainties about
future values of those Investee Funds. The
right of the Fund to request redemption
of its investments in the Investee Funds is
on daily basis.

KEBABGRBEHES—IETEHNSEE
B MBEARMGF LT IBHRE ST E
B o

EAIRETSLES BT - BB R ER
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BEAERHETRRBEREMGEBRENRE
MIZEIFHEST -
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AR TRRRIEZEFRZIRERSK
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Notes to the Financial
Statements

3.

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
(Continued)

(b) Market price risk (Continued)

The exposure to investments in Investee
Funds at fair value by strategy employed
is disclosed in the following table. These
investments are included in “investments”
in the statement of financial position.

EEERE

MRz MisE

3. MBEKREE (8

(b) HIGEEER (8)

EERREESTNRENRAREAE > HA
FERFTEARRIRE TRPKE - HER
EREMBRARRTIIARE —H

2023
B =F
Number of
Investee
Type of investment Funds
funds BERE Fair value
KREESTEHE EE&78E8 AYE
HK$
BT
Multi asset fund
LEEBERS 2 1,911,343,744
Equities fund
KREES 1 206,347,082
2,117,690,826

2022
TE-CFE
Number of

% of net Investee % of net
assets Funds assets
BERE Fair value {5&ESE
BatE EE22EHE ATE Bt

HK$

BT
9.43% 2 1,320,394,806 5.03%
1.02% 1 763,892,820 2.92%
10.45% 2,084,287,626 7.95%

The Fund’'s maximum exposure to loss
from its interests in Investee Funds equal
to the total fair value of its investments in
Investee Funds.

Once the Fund has disposal of its shares
in an Investee Fund, the Fund ceases to
be exposed to any risk from that Investee
Fund.

FETRWREESTNEEMEN Z &KX
BRERANERERNBRERESNATE -

—BAESHEHTERREESTHRG -
FESRHAIBEERAZRREESNER
R o

53

Schroder Asian Asset Income Fund



— e e ey e beeer e mmey vy ey

Notes to the Financial
Statements

3.

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
(Continued)

(b) Market price risk (Continued)

(<)

The Fund's holding in a third party Investee
Fund, as a percentage of the Investee
Fund’s total net asset value, will vary from
time to time dependent on the volume
of subscriptions and redemptions at the
Investee Fund level. It is possible that the
Fund may, at any point in time, hold a
majority of an Investee Fund’s total units
in issue.

During the year ended 30th June 2023, the
total net losses incurred on investments
in Investee Funds were HK$38,562,856
(2022: total net loss of HK$447,782,933).
As at 30th June 2023 and 2022, there were
no capital commitment obligations and
no amounts due to Investee Funds for
unsettled purchases.

Interest rate risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that the value of
a financial instrument will fluctuate due to
changes in market interest rates.

At 30th June 2023, the Fund had bank
balances of HK$410,962,156 (2022:
HK$1,048,541,935) and the margin
deposits with interest bearing of
HK$141,049,212 (2022: HK$266,546,338).
No sensitivity analysis is prepared as the
bank balances and margin deposits are
short-term in nature, and are therefore
exposed to minimal interest rate risk on
these balances.

3.

(b)

(©)

MRz MisE

MEBRERER (8)

T ERER (48)
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B HARERZREEESHN A BERT
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Notes to the Financial
Statements

3.

(c)

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
(Continued)

Interest rate risk (Continued)

At 30th June 2023, the debt securities held
by the Fund amounted to HK$9,064,283,200
(2022: HK$9,274,719,473) and there were
no underlying investment funds, which are
invested in debt securities as at 30th June
2023 (2022: Nil). Should interest rates have
lowered/risen by 50 basis points (2022:
150 basis points) with all other variables
remaining constant, the increase/decrease
in net assets attributable to unitholders for
the year would amount to approximately
HK$225,862,111 (2022: HK$601,123,436),
arising from the increase/decrease in
market values of the debt securities.

The Manager has used its view of what
would be a “reasonable possible shift” in
the market interest rates to estimate the
change for use in the interest rate risk
sensitivity analysis above.

Disclosures above are shown in absolute
terms, changes and impacts could be
positive or negative. Changes in basis
points are revised annually depending
on the Manager’s current view of market
interest rate sensitivity and other relevant
factors.

MR Z MisE

3. MEBRKREE (5

(c) FIZERE (48)

RIEZ=FXB=1H > xE£EKE
REHKES 2 BEA9064,283,2008 7T
(ZEB- "4 :9,274,719,473ETT) - ME
METE,/ EARTELH(ZS ::E
—Ba+EY) (MEMESRREEE) -
FEDBRABEMFEANESED SEM ,DZ
b #92258621M1 BT (Z 2 = =
601,123,436 8 7T) ° IEXE&:%WE%“
EFETENESZEENLEA TE o

1838 A TOIRIE L BRI (AT B
koS DR FIR B SEEHF FRRAE
28 o

LiIRBETLUERHESR - BB REET B
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Notes to the Financial
Statements

3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
{Continued)

(c) Interest rate risk (Continued)

The table below summarises the Fund's
exposure to interest rate risk categorised
by the earlier of contractual re-pricing or
maturity dates.

MR ZMiE

3. MBEREE (8

(c) PR (8)

Non-interest

TREGRESFRAEZ R FE I R
ZEMESTHHEIEIHZS -

Upto 1 year 1-5years  Over 5 years bearing Total
MR- —EERE REMLE R g
}-|K$ HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$
BT BT BT BT BT
As at 30th june 2023
HE-E-=H5A=+A
Assets BE
Investments & & 350,954,056 3,168,790,500 5,544,538,645 10,460,029,829 19,524,313,030
Financial derivative instruments
SRTETH - - . 78,495,902 78,495,902
Margin deposits {R&EE 141,049,212 - - 257,930,611 398,979,823
Cash and bank deposits
RERBITER 410,962,156 - - - 410,962,156
Other assets E1EE - - - 446,116,376 446,116,376
Total assets B EE(E 902,965,424 3,168,790,500 5,544,538,645 11,242,572,718 20,858,867,287
Liabilities &1&
Financial derivative instruments
SRTETE - - - 126,629,874 126,629,874
Cash collateral liabilities
ReigErnaR - - - 20,923,722 20,923,722
Other liabilities Eth& & - - - 437,082,842 437,082,842
Total liabilities (excluding net
assets attributable to
unitholders) B {&#(E (I
REMFEANTEE) - - - 584,636,438 584,636,438
Total interest sensitivity gap
B ERRENEE 902,965,424 3,168,790,500  5,544,538,645
EEEDNSEREES 56
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Notes to the Financial iFRER 2 MizE

Statements

3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT 3. MBRKRER (8)
(Continued)
(c) Interest rate risk (Continued) (c) FUIZERE: (4)
Non-interest
Upto 1year 1-5years  Over5years bearing Total
DR—& —FERE fit:3v i R e
HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$
As at 30th June 2022
BE_S-_"_&:A=1+H
Assets B E
Investments & 552,189,059 2,940,245,849 5,782,284,565 15,067,792,941 24,342,512,414
Financial derivative instruments
SRTEIE - - - 248,079,536 248,079,536
Margin deposits fR:E® 266,546,338 - - 251,387,235 517,933,573
Cash collateral REHIBR - - - 2,746,433 2,746,433
Cash and bank deposits
RERBFTER 1,048,541,935 - - - 1,048,541,935
Other assets HEE - - - 483979676 483,979,676
Total assets B EH8(E 1,867,277,332  2,940,245,849 5,782,284,565 16,053,985,821 26,643,793,567
Liabilities &8
Financial derivative instruments
SRGTETR - - - 25,002,685 25,002,685
Cash collateral liabilities
B mas ' - - - 3,609,597 3,609,597

Other liabilities Efth&E : - -

409,652,175 409,652,175

Total liabilities (excluding net
assets attributable to
unitholders) & f&4(E (BRHHE
REREASEE) - - - 438,264,457 438,264,457

Total interest sensitivity gap
N EREENERE 1,867,277332  2,940,245,849  5,782,284.565
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Notes to the Financial
Statements

3.

(d)

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
(Continued)

Credit and counterparty risk

Credit risk is the risk that an issuer or
counterparty will be unable or unwilling
to meet a commitment that it has entered
into with the Fund.

The Fund's financial assets which are
potentially subject to concentrations
of credit risk consist principally of
bank deposits and assets held with the
custodians.

The Fund limits its exposure to credit
risk by transacting the majority of its
investments and contractual commitment
activities with broker-dealers, banks and
regulated exchanges with high credit
ratings and that the Fund considers to be
well established.

All transactions in investments are settled/
paid for upon delivery using approved
and reputable brokers. The risk of default
is considered minimal as delivery of
investments sold is only made once the
broker has received payment. Payment is
made on a purchase once the investments
have been received by the broker. The
trade will fail if either party fails to meet
its obligation.

The table below summarises the assets
placed with banks and custodian at 30th
June 2023 and 2022:

MRz Mt

3. MBEREE (&

(d) FEMZZHFEE

AR THERT S H T AN TS
BRI REARSHRE o

B <AEcEHEREERBNSHE
ETEABZRAEAFENREER RIRIT
:%EEI\ °

HKE%E’J&%?& MR REBOIMAS
BIEEFHRNETRHRET > THESLE

*”%EJ‘EE%%EI (ECGia Eﬁ?ﬁ’]ﬂﬁ“’fﬁ%ﬁ
ETR5 - RMREEHEERE

FBERXZBIBEZENZLIRZARE
BN - HRERLCBRBRIZCBRER
BEIEE - FIUENARER - BANKREE
BRIEREACREINBZRERE B -
EREMU—AFERITEEE XBBEX
R o

TREBUAR S _=EK_E-"F58
=+HERRRITREEANSE .

RN E ERERS
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Notes to the Financial
Statements

3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
(Continued)

(d) Credit and counterparty risk (Continued)

30th June 2023
—E_=%F/B=+H

Custodian 5T A

HSBC Institutional Trust Services (Asia) Limited
- Investments

~- Cash (Yote)

Banks $R17
UBS AG, London

30th June 2022
—E_"FRA=+H

Custodian 58 A
HSBC Institutional Trust Services (Asia) Limited
- Investments

— CaSh (Note)

Banks $B1T
UBS AG, London

Cash collateral IBEIF R
Barclays Bank PLC

Note: Balance represented cash balances
held with the Custodian on behalf of the
Fund and placed at The Hongkong and
Shanghai Banking Corporation Limited,
Hong Kong with a credit rating of P-1
(2022: P-1).

SRR Z MisE

3. WMERRERE

(%)

(d) FENXZHFRR (5)

HK$
AT

19,524,313,030
410,962,156

398,979,823

HK$
AT

24,342,512,414

1,048,541,935

517,933,573

2,746,433

Credit rating
EETR

P-1
P-1

P-1

Credit rating
TR

P-1
P-1

P-1

P-1

Source of
credit rating
= S TARRIR

Moody's 23
Moody's 23

Moody's 238

Source of

credit rating

EETRRR

Moody’s 23
Moody's 23

Moody's #2i#

Moody's 123

Mist @ S|ARTEANESITFEMERR
The Hongkong and Shanghai Banking
Corporation Limited, Hong Kong > ST

RAP-1(

———

—_——

FIP-1) FIRSEREE o

59

Schroder Asian Asset Income Fund



L—L—_——_ﬁﬁ—J—-J

Notes to the Financial FEIRRZMIzE

Statements

3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT 3. HBRIREE (&)
(Continued)

(d) Credit and counterparty risk (Continued) (d) (EEMZZHERE (8)
Financial derivative instruments represent SRTTE T EIEMESFiRBENARTEE ZH
outstanding futures, foreign exchange BX 5 ~ BHNESHAREREBOEE o

forward contracts and credit default swaps
as disclosed in note 5.

As at year end, the counterparties of REARTEEZEMOTET AN ZHFN
the outstanding financial derivative T
instruments are listed as follows:
30th June 2023
—E=HA=1H
Counterparties X5 F
Source of
Credit rating credit rating
Foreign exchange forward contracts iZHERIMESLY EETR EETAKE
Goldman Sachs Intl, London P-1  Moody's 23
Morgan Stanley and Co Intl, London P-1  Moody's 3
The Hongkong and Shanghai Banking Corporation Limited,
Hong Kong P-1  Moody's 123
The Hongkong and Shanghai Banking Corporation Limited,
Singapore branch P-1  Moody's 123
Futures Hi 5
UBS AG, London P-1  Moody's 2
Credit default swaps {EEiE49i5HA
Barclays Bank PLC P-1  Moody's 121
BNP Paribas, London P-1  Moody's 8
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Notes to the Financial
Statements

(d)

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
(Continued)

Credit and counterparty risk (Continued)

30th June 2022
—E_"HF5A=1+H

Counterparties 3Z 3HF

Foreign exchange forward contracts iZEJIMNES LY

BNP Paribas
Goldman Sachs Intl, London
Standard Chartered Bank, London

MRz MicE

3. MBEKREE (8

(d) EEMZSHFER (B

Source of
Credit rating credit rating
SER  EEIARKR

P-1  Moody's #2i@
P-1  Moody's 2@
P-1  Moody's i3

The Hongkong and Shanghai Banking Corporation Limited,

Hong Kong

Futures Bi&

UBS AG, London

The Fund holds debt securities and is
therefore exposed to risk that the issuers
may not be able to repay the principal
amount at maturity and interest. This risk
is mitigated as the debt securities held are
subject to the requirements of maximum
holding of 10% of net asset value for any
single issuer except for those issued by
Government and other public securities.

P-1  Moody's #2i

P-1  Moody's #8i#

FESHANEEESFTHAZREITHE
RERFPARNEEZRFIEZEE o AR
BIEERR - ZESFANRBESFTATE
FERE—HTHBETNEEESERE
DZTHFEEE  HEAREMAREE
BITHRBSESFMRI o
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Notes to the Financial
Statements

3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
(Continued)

(d) Credit and counterparty risk (Continued)

The table below summarises the credit
rating of the debt securities of the Fund
by S&P’'s, Moody's or Fitch at 30th June
2023 and 2022:

Portfolio by rating category
KREHEMERNEETR

MFEERR 2 MicE

3. WMEBRIREE (&)

(d) EEMZSHFERE (&)

TREBAENR _EBE_=ER_E-_F,x8
=+HEEAESFEZERE SRR ISED
- B EEMRHMNEETK -

2023
B =F
% of net assets

2022
———

—T

% of net assets

LEEFMEENL HEERERDLL

AA+ 0.55% 0.38%
AA 0.79% 0.16%
AA- 0.28% 0.25%
Aa2 0.19% 0.07%
Aa3 0.05% -
Al 0.49% 0.26%
A2 0.65% 0.81%
A3 1.27% 0.50%
A+ 4.32% 2.89%
A 1.43% 1.52%
A- 4.23% 2.46%
BBB+ 7.18% 4.83%
BBB 6.79% 5.54%
BBB- 3.32% 1.76%
BB+ 0.80% 0.78%
BB 0.92% 0.59%
BB- 0.38% 0.73%
Baa1 1.06% 1.85%
Baa2 2.07% 2.34%
Baa3 1.63% 1.20%
Ba1l 0.76% 1.07%
Baz2 0.62% 0.26%
Ba3 1.38% 0.96%
B1 0.14% 0.15%
B2 - 0.04%
B+ 1.42% 0.69%
B - 0.03%
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Notes to the Financial
Statements

3.

(d)

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
(Continued)

Credit and counterparty risk (Continued)

Portfolio by rating category (Continued)
REESFEENEETR (8)

Caa3
F1+u
NR

Total &5t

Where credits are rated by one of the
international ratings agencies, the
Manager does not re-construct their own
credit ratings but use the rating agency
as a reference point for their analysis with
the credit analysts focusing on assessing
the directional trend of the credit. The
Manager does not specifically comment
on the external ratings unless the Manager
disagrees materially with the external
agency's view.

Where a credit is unrated, the Manager
constructs a proxy/shadow rating. The
Manager’s in-house credit research
and rating methodology is particularly
important for unrated credits to ensure
that the credit risk taken is being
adequately compensated for versus
similar-rated issuers in and outside of
Asia. The Manager does not have a defined
rating policy in thisregard - it depends on
the analyst’s judgment.

MR Z Bk

3. MBEKREE (@

(d) EEMEZSHFRR (B

2023 2022
BT =F —E-TF
% of net assets % of net assets

HEEFERSL GEERERSL

- 0.03%
0.07% 0.37%
1.92% 2.87%

44.71% 35.39%

S E TR — BRI ERTE » KIEATR
REA B SNERTR » EEAS g
HREB A — B2 E RN THES mEE
SR - BRIFEIEANFFETR RSN BIEE
AUERRS - DRI T E MR sTAR (R AT

LA,
af ©

WMEETRARTR - REAGEITRI—
BREREFIR - REBANBHEPRE
MEES ANRTRNERRFINERM -
HURERE BRSO MEERE LR
BT AKREHMINIHME - EIEHE > &
BATEE—(ERERTHEEE -2 KER
T3 A EmBYLIER o
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Notes to the Financial
Statements

(d)

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
(Continued)

Credit and counterparty risk (Continued)

Importantly, the analysts must cover
and monitor any credits that the Fund's
portfolios invest in whether they are
rated or not. This means that all unrated
debt securities must undergo the same
rigorous bottom-up credit analysis process
to determine a recommendation and credit
opinion for the issuer and this forms the
basis of the Manager’s evaluation of credits
for investment.

The Fund measures credit risk and
expected credit losses using probability
of default, exposure at default and loss
given default. Management consider both
historical analysis and forward looking
information in determining any expected
credit loss. As at 30th June 2023 and
2022, the amounts receivable on disposal
of investments, amounts receivable on
subscription of units, dividend receivable,
interest receivable on debt securities,
interest receivable on bank deposits,
other receivables and prepayments,
margin deposits, cash collateral and cash
and bank deposits can be realised within
one month. Management consider the
probability of default to be insignificant as
the counterparties have a strong capacity
to meet their contractual obligations
in the near term. As a result, no loss
allowance has been recognised based
on 12-month expected credit losses as
any such impairment would be wholly
insignificant to the Fund.

MR Mzt

3. MBEREE (8

(d) EEMZZHFEE (B)

EEZEME > oMY EBENETEEAES
HRBHGRERSMHMNGTS - BEER
i FTAMARTFREBES » BAKBRK
BEH B TN LERNERSTAEZEPREENE
SN ITANEEERRY > BERTKEAN
GRS ERE o

$E$ﬂ%LﬁM?\L%HBﬁ#ﬁL%
REK st ECERKMEIRESEE -
%ﬂ@@ﬁﬁ%ﬁﬁiﬁﬁﬂm%&%ﬁu
EEAAEPEEFE BEBE =8k
TEICEXRB=1H BRHERER
I8~ FEURERRBEE (UsRIE « FEURBR B ~ FEWE
%ﬁ%ﬂ%\%%ﬁmﬂé ~ BB WRRIE
KFEMIE -~ FiES ~ HeKIETEROR
—EBAREIR - EIBENS > N EEF
HERMENTREHRAECSENEE B
BB EARK - BN WEF+ @
BANTEHREERERRELERE » AATM
ItEREHAESERMSWAELK o

rRECNEERERES
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Notes to the Financial
Statements

3.

(e)

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
(Continued)

Currency risk

Currency risk is the risk that the value of
financial instruments will fluctuate due to
changes in foreign exchange rates.

The Fund has assets and liabilities
denominated in currencies other than
HK$, the Fund’s functional and presentation
currency. The Fund is therefore exposed to
currency risk, as the value of the assets and
liabilities denominated in other currencies
will fluctuate due to changes in exchange
rates. The Manager will enter into foreign
exchange forward contracts from time
to time to hedge against the currency
exposures as disclosed in note 5.

The table below summarises the Fund’s
monetary and non-monetary exposures to
different major currencies other than United
States dollar which is pegged with HK$ as at

MRz Mt

3. MERKREE (H)

(e) EEREBS

ERERESRTANEERIMNEERES)
TREN A RE RS o

ARSIFEMIELET (BSIMER TR
S5 ST EEREE - BRSNS EE
EREENEETREXLOTADTE
ARSAMBABERAR ° 2 ABFR
STIEMISNEAL - LU ER R AR
SRS o

TREBAENR _E =R -_E-_FXA8
—tHAESHNEERIEEKRERAE > M
BRETTIN 0 REBEBTHNG ¢

30th June 2023 and 2022:
2023 2022

- St - 2
Monetary  Non-monetary Monetary  Non-monetary
&% R a8k FFEH
HK$ equivalents HK$ equivalents HK$ equivalents HK$ equivalents
BTEE BITEE BTEE BITEE
Australian dollar &7z 5,433,800  1,543,202,810  2,317,586,103  2,250,314,366
British pound ZE§% (3,882,768) - 227,592,315 -
Euro BX7T 26,792,947 - 113,641,407 -
Indian rupee ENEELL 85,067,482  1,307,775,989 (570,911,674)  1,795,436,245
Indonesian rupiah EJJE& (4,796,941) 141,073,164 296 58,988,055
Japanese yen H 9,388,227 108,650,638 9,414,834 385,089,416
Korean won 27z 2,028,472 771,782,247 (882,539,291)  1,155,944,387
New Zealand dollar FaEITT 9,577,291 201,959,156 25,932 299,535,486
Renminbi AR¥ 83,937,350 211,659,574  4,423,212,999 353,353,772
Singapore dollar #1037t 94,777,852 719,514,246  (1,204,781,660) 1,925,375,833
Taiwan dollar & # 28,589,343 802,951,387  (1,612,955,254) 926,553,980
Thai baht =&k 8,058,181 194,811,363 1 248,010,805
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Notes to the Financial
Statements

3.

(e)

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
(Continued)

Currency risk (Continued)

The table below summarises the impact
on net assets attributable to unitholders
as a result of increases/decreases of key
exchange rates on the exposures tabled
above, to which the Fund is exposed.
The analysis is based on the assumption
that the exchange rates had increased/
decreased by the respective percentage
with all other variables held constant.

MTEERRZ MisE

3. MBEREE (&

(e) ERER (%)

RS AR SEARER S R EEH
WEX LA THREAESORAENRE
AFREERBNBNTE - DNHERSINEE
fg*@%ﬁﬁﬁtﬂ/ TEX - MEMERRE
FIRAE ©

Impact on net assets attributable to unitholders

NEAEMRBANFEENRE

2022

—2°C
Estimated Monetary Non-monetary Estimated Monetary Non-monetary
reasonable g% FEW  reasonable g PR
possible HK$ HK$ possible HK$ HK$
change % equivalents  equivalents change% equivalents  equivalents
fEereEgs%  Br%E ATEE GaEEHY  BiSE BTEE
+- +- - - +- -
Australian dollar &7z 1 54,338 15,432,028 7 162,231,027 157,522,006
British pound %% 3 (116,483) - 6 13,655,539 -
Euro BA7T 4 107,718 - 5 5682070 -
Indian rupee ENEELL 1 850,675 13,077,760 2 11,418,233 35,908,725
Indonesian rupiah HIE/E 3 {143,908) 4,232,195 5 15 2,949,403
Japanese yen H 4 375,529 4,346,026 5 470,742 19,254,471
Korean won &&77 8 162,278 61,742,580 1 8,825,393 11,559,444
New Zealand dollar & 2 191,546 4,039,183 7 1,815 20,967,484
Renminbi AR 3 2518121 6,349,787 7 309,624,910 24,734,764
Singapore dollar $7i03%7T 3 284333 21,585,427 4 48191266 77,015,033
Taiwan dollar #&% 3 857,680 24,088,542 6 96777315 55593239
Thai baht &k 6 483,491 11,688,682 3 - 7,440,324

“The Manager has used its view of what

would be a “reasonable possible shift” in
exchange rates to estimate the change
for use in currency risk sensitivity analysis
above.

I ATSIRIRENERN TSEE8) ) FiEK
g?u:iﬁlﬁﬁ)ﬂﬂﬁﬁ&@i%ﬁ*ﬁﬁﬁﬁéﬁﬁ Y&

e EmNEEREEE
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Notes to the Financial
Statements

(e)

(f)

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
(Continued)

Currency risk (Continued)

Disclosures above are shown in absolute
terms, changes and impacts could be
positive or negative. Changes in exchange
rate % are revised annually depending on
the Manager's current view of exchange
rates volatility and other relevant factors.

Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that an entity will
encounter difficulty in settling its liabilities,
including a redemption request.

The Fund is exposed to daily cash redemptions
of redeemable units. The Fund invests the
majority of its assets in investments that
are traded in an active market and are
considered to be readily realisable.

The Fund also invests in financial derivative
instruments and debt securities that are
traded over the counter. As a result, the
Fund may not be able to liquidate quickly
its investments in these instruments at an
amount close to their fair value to meet its
liquidity requirements due to adverse market
conditions leading to limited liquidity. Itisthe
intent of the Manager to monitor the Fund's
liquidity position on a daily basis.

The Manager is entitled to limit the
number of units to be redeemed on any
one dealing day to 10% of the units in
issue (with redemption requests reduced
pro rata) and any excess redemption
requests are then carried forward to the
next dealing day. The Manager or the
Trustee may at any time suspend the right
of unitholders to redeem units and will
at the same time cease to issue units in
certain circumstances as mentioned in the
Explanatory Memorandum.

PATEERR 2 Mfi5E

3.

MEBERERE (8

(e) EREE ()

f

LB LUEHEIR - EFRTLENR
IESENE8) o R o EBRBKIEART
ﬂ@%ﬁ@ﬂﬁ@@%ﬂ%%ﬁ%%ﬁ%

HiE Y ER

MBMERREEERUEERR (BEER
&) BB o

FEEEHSERKEEBLIEUUENR
* o ZETHNEEARDREIEFRNT
SRR - FILABEA R &R o

FESPREREMTETAEREHESY
EHEHRZH AL ZEERUELUIERE
AHERARSREREEE » LURnEHRE
EEBR; RAFNTSEMT > IReIsEE
HAERNASEE - KEASHEERAE
ERRBEERN ©

R AR —EZ 5 HBEEAR
HE  HSNTESERTEUBHRZED
Z+ o EEERT > RENGREBIEHE - P
BHRNZXZ ABREBE A2 FE ARG
BB > MARSEREIBIEMAFBIET—32
% B IREEEAIPRFIRMD o MIBAFZITA
ARBESREBT AR E2TIMIET T IR EE
[E1EE AN EE1TEEAL o
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Notes to the Financial
Statements

3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
(Continued)

(f) Liquidity risk (Continued)

The table below analyses the Fund's
financial liabilities into relevant maturity
groupings based on the remaining period
at the year end date to the contractual
maturity date. The amounts in the table are
the contractual undiscounted cash flows.
Balances due within 12 months equal
their carrying balances, as the impact of
discounting is not significant. The maturity
analysis of financial derivative liabilities is
presented in note 5.

At 30th June 2023
g@E_F_=%F,;\A=1H

MAFEERR 2 MisE

(f)

MERRERE (8)

it Rk (4)

TROMFESNERER  BELHER
EEREAYTE 2R H B9 i BRERRE 93 4 A RAEARAE
Al o TRATEREBADPNERTRRERM - B
RITREERK - 1+ 288 AEIERRI8EE
EMAAEINEERE - SRMTETESON
ZHAR DATERMIEES 251 ©

Up to 1 month 1-3 months  Over 3 months
DR—@ER —ERE=EA =RBAMULE
HK$ HK$ HK$
BT BIT BT
Financial derivative instruments
SMITETR 124,645,478 - 1,984,396
Amounts payable on purchase of
investments FE{ERBBIGERNIE 184,351,414 - -
Amounts payable on redemption of units
Pt BR[O BE (i1 7R 18 103,655,816 - -
Distributions payable FEf{iRE 83,494,796 - -
Cash collateral liabilities ESIXIFREE 20,923,722 - -
Other payables EfthFEfIRIE 25,875,781 - -
Net assets attributable to unitholders
DEABENFEATEE 20,274,230,849 - -
Total financial liabilities Z&8&Fi8f&E 20,817,177,856 - 1,984,396
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Notes to the Financial
Statements

3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
(Continued)

(f) Liquidity risk (Continued)

At 30th June 2022
BE_ZE__"FHA=1+H

Financial derivative instruments
ERMTTETA

Amounts payable on purchase of
investments FE{TsRAE I ERIE

Amounts payable on redemption of units
SN E e

Distributions payable FE{JIZE

Cash collateral liabilities B IEIEREE

Other payables EfthFE{IFIE

Net assets attributable to unitholders

PERGEMREAREE

Total financial liabilities Z8 SR &{&(E

Units are redeemed on demand at the
unitholders’ option. However, the Trustee
and the Manager do not envisage that the
contractual maturity disclosed in the table
above will be representative of the actual
cash outflows, as the unitholders typically
retain their units for the medium to long
term. As at 30th June 2023, 2 unitholders
(2022: 2 unitholders) held more than 10%
of the Fund’s units.

TR Z B sE

3. MERREE (8

(f) FudttmER (&)

Up to 1 month 1-3 months  Over 3 months
DR—ER —EBRE=EA =EAMUL
HK$ HK$ HK$

BT BT BT
18,969,233 6,033,452 -
186,562,741 - -
39,458,366 - -
111,409,925 - -
3,609,597 - -
33,092,499 - -
26,205,529,110 - -
26,598,631,471 6,033,452 -

ES B BEIDRIREURE AREE - R
i > RFEEAMEEARTRR L ES A BIEAFR
REABRRESRY - BAEURFEA—K
FEEEBNFRREGRE - BE_S =
FRA=Z4H MUBUBEA(ZEZZ
FIMUBUFBEN BHESERERZTH
BERE( -
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Statements
3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT 3. HBEKRER (8
(Continued)
(f) Liquidity risk (Continued) (f) FEEEERE (8
The following table illustrates the expected TRIINUTBIRZ BRI REAESFITE
liquidity of assets held: NRBEE :
At 30th June 2023
&Ex_F_=\A=+H
Up to 1-3 months Over
1 month —@RE 3 months
Dr—ER ={&R =@RAME
HK$ HK$ HK$
BT T BT
Total financial assets &R E(E 20,840,576,410 18,290,877 -
At 30th june 2022
#E_F__F/A=+H
Up to 1-3 months Over
1 month —EA=E 3 months
DR—EA =@R =AM E
HK$ HK$ HK$
BT BT HBIT
Total financial assets #&FE E(E 26,535,176,488 108,617,079 -

(9)

Offsetting and amounts subject to
master netting arrangements and
similar agreements

(9) RIBHMBBRERRBBIRLUTR

As at 30thJune 2023 and 2022, the Fund was
subject to master netting arrangements
for the derivative assets and liabilities of
the Fund held with these counterparties.
The margin balance maintained by the
Fund is for the purpose of providing
collateral on derivative positions.

BE_E=FERES_"_F;A=+AH">
BEeMNTETAEERABTHEFELE
ZHEFRAYER © 2&%%5&.1.9’]1%&%%35:5%
A TTE TEFERIRESR ©
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Notes to the Financial
Statements

3.

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
(Continued)

(g) Offsetting and amounts subject to

master netting arrangements and
similar agreements (Continued)

The following table presents the Fund's
financial assets and liabilities subject to
offsetting, enforceable master netting
arrangements and similar agreements.
The table is presented by type of financial
instrument.

Financial assets subject to offsetting,
enforceable master netting arrangements
and similar agreements:

At 30th June 2023

BE_E_=F7A=1+H

Financial derivative instruments £&fT4£TE
Futures #i&
Foreign exchange forward contracts
BESNESA

Margin deposits fR:E%

At 30th June 2022
BE_T-__F7HA=1+H

Financial derivative instruments £fif74£TE
Futures #i5
Foreign exchange forward contracts
BHINESH

Margin deposits fRES

Cash collateral R HEIR TR

SRl ERAEE 2 HEE

MFEERR Z M5

3. MERREE (5

(9) RIBHEMEFEST MRS ()

TRIN T BRI RHINITAVAEFEE
HEBENEURRORNEHEENS
f& - TRIAREMTANERMmMES o

SIRSH AL SRR SIT VAR B IR IR AN Sl
AR RAIERIEE ¢

B
Gross amounts of
recognised financial

A liabilities set-off in the
Gross amounts statement of financial
of recognised position

R ER IR

KRR SRE R
HK$ HK$
BT BT

financial assets

21,419,500 -

57,076,402 -
398,979,823 -

477,475,725 -

175,623,314 -

72,456,222 -
517,933,573 -
2,746,433 -

768,759,542 -
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Statements

C=A-B
Net amounts of financial
assets presented in the
statement of

MRz Mzt

D
Related amounts not set-off
in the statement of financial position

RS I R B RIERIS 2R

financial position D (i) D(ii) E=C-D
MBI RRERPZIEH Financial instruments Cash collateral Net amount
TR EMEE R ERMTH it i HER
HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$
BT BT BT BT
21,419,500 21,419,500 - -
57,076,402 7,860,589 - 49,215,813
398,979,823 - - 398,979,823
477,475,725 29,280,089 - 448,195,636
175,623,314 5,947,341 - 169,675,973
72,456,222 18,969,233 - 53,486,989
517,933,573 - - 517,933,573
2,746,433 - - 2,746,433
768,759,542 24,916,574 - 743,842,968

reEEN S EREES
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Notes to the Financial
Statements

3.

(9)

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
(Continued)

Offsetting and amounts subject to
master netting arrangements and
similar agreements (Continued)

Financial liabilities subject to offsetting,
enforceable master netting arrangements
and similar agreements:

At 30th June 2023
BE_FT_=F7A=+H

Financial derivative instruments Rt TE
Futures #i&
Foreign exchange forward contracts
BHINESA
Credit default swaps {E&E49HA

Cash collateral liabilities BE&IRIFRER

At 30th June 2022
#BE_ZE__FA=+H

Financial derivative instruments £RIfT4ETH
Futures Hi&
Foreign exchange forward contracts
EEINESAY

Cash collateral liabilities IREITIFE R EE

MRz MicE

3. MEBEKREE (&

(9) RIRHMEPELETRRRERLUER (B

RIRIH AR BRI TRVAR R ER A H IR RN

hERAVRIERIER ¢

A
Gross amounts
of recognised
financial liabilities
SRS RS
HK$
AT

28,844,588
95,800,890

1,984,396
20,923,722

B
Gross amounts of
recognised financial
assets set-off in the
statement of financial
position

RABIR R PR

R EREE 2B
HK$
BT

147,553,596

5,947,341

19,055,344
3,609,597

28,612,282
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Statements

C=A-B
Net amounts of financial
liabilities presented in the
statement of financial

MR MicE

Related amounts not set-off
in the statement of financial position

RRERAREPL R HIEREEEE

) position D (i) D(ii) E=C-D
R ,Ej%%;{j;;ﬁ%ﬁﬁ:{:%}g Financial instruments Cash collateral Net amount
HER R ERE R BER EWTH RE B
HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$
BT BT BT BT
28,844,588 21,419,500 - 7,425,088
95,800,890 7,860,589 - 87,940,301
1,984,396 - - 1,984,396
20,923,722 - - 20,923,722
147,553,596 29,280,089 - 118,273,507
5,947,341 5,947,341 - -
19,055,344 18,969,233 - 86,111
3,609,597 - - 3,609,597
28,612,282 24,916,574 - 3,695,708
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Notes to the Financial
Statements

(9)

(h)

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
(Continued)

Offsetting and amounts subject to
master netting arrangements and
similar agreements (Continued)

Amounts in D(i) and D(ii) above relate to
amounts subject to set-off that do not
qualify for offsetting under (B) above. This
includes (i) amounts which are subject
to set-off against the asset (or liability)
disclosed in (A) which have not been offset
in the statement of financial position and
(ii) any financial collateral (including cash
collateral), both received and pledged.

The Fund and its counterparty have elected
to settle all transactions on a gross basis
however, each party has the option to
settle all open contracts on a net basis
in the event of default of the other party.
Per the terms of the master netting
agreement, an event of default includes
the following:

- failure by a party to make payment
when due;

- bankruptcy.
Fair value estimation

The fair value of financial assets and
liabilities traded in active markets (such
as trading securities) are based on quoted
market prices at the close of trading
on the year end date. The Fund utilises
the last traded market price as its fair
valuation inputs for both financial assets
and financial liabilities.

MRz MicE

3.

(9)

(h)

MERRER (48)

RIEHMNAB A R RR LR (8)

REXRDOMD(i)Z2E8E > WARE B)ZE
Ko B () RMBERNBRPIRENS
E (ER) (A) WRIHOZEER ; (i) E
E;J&EYEE%&?&#E’\J@%ME&#& (BEREIE
) o

BEREXGHFHEBREREREERLE
FhEXS > AM—BHAP—FEN > 5—5
AR FREEEBEMBRTEGN R
RARFRREE MRNER  BOEHEE !

— BR—FARERIEARARR ;

— WE-
ATEEH

FESEROEETIERE (MEBHFZH) 2
MBBEERERNATE  YUFEAE
RRABZEBEERLE - ~ESUATFE
ERMNThSE BB EENMEEE
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Statements

3.

(h)

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
(Continued)

Fair value estimation (Continued)

An active market is a market in which
transactions for the asset or liability take
place with sufficient frequency and volume
to provide pricing information on an
ongoing basis.

A financial instrument is regarded as
guoted in an active market if quoted prices
are readily and regularly available from an
exchange, dealer, broker, industry group,
pricing service, or regulatory agency, and
those prices represent actual and regularly
occurring market transactions on an arm’s
length basis.

The carrying value less impairment
provision of other receivables and payables
are assumed to approximate their fair
values. The fair value of financial liabilities
for disclosure purposes is estimated by
discounting the future contractual cash
flows at the current market interest rate
that is available to the Fund for similar
financial instruments.

HKFRS 13 requires the Fund to classify fair
value measurements using a fair value
hierarchy that reflects the significance
of the inputs used in making the
measurements. The fair value hierarchy
has the following levels:

-~ Quoted prices (unadjusted) in active
markets for identical assets or
liabilities that the entity can access at
the measurement date (Level 1).

SRR 2 MicE

(h)

MBREREE (8)

AFEME (&)

SERHRIZNEE EHANAZERRER
MRHHFHENERER -

TR TRZREFNNEBEETHAZSH X
B BIEEATTRES  EBRBREE
HAEEM > ERERMEFERQEHRRA
FRAETZHEHERS > AR ATER TS
HEZEMIEA -

EL A ISR TR B2 FE AT IR AR Z IR T (BB (B 1 1
BHATERS - MIKREENTS > MB&a
BHNATEREZESMELUESMIARSH
ThSMERIEHRNSHNRERE AT

ERAVBHRSEZENEI3RTATEAEIE
REEZIRBE A TERRETOBER MR R
AFEESFERAERANBAENEEY -
DFERRDBUWT

— B—EX-HREENERETERTIS
PRYERME CREHER) o

rEEmleERERES
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Statements

(h)

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
{(Continued)

Fair value estimation (Continued)

- Inputs other than quoted prices
included within level 1 that are
observable for the asset or liability,
either directly or indirectly (Level 2).

~ Inputs for the asset or liability that are
unobservable inputs (Level 3).

The level in the fair value hierarchy within
which the fair value measurement is
categorised in its entirety is determined
on the basis of the lowest level input that
is significant to the fair value measurement
in its entirety. For this purpose, the
significance of an input is assessed against
the fair value measurementin its entirety. If
a fair value measurement uses observable
inputs that require significant adjustment
based on unobservable inputs, that
measurement is a level 3 measurement.
Assessing the significance of a particular
input to the fair value measurement in its
entirety requires judgment, considering
factors specific to the asset or liability.

The determination of what constitutes
‘observable’ requires significant judgment
by the Fund. The Fund considers observable
data to be market data that is readily
available, regularly distributed or updated,
reliable and verifiable, not proprietary, and
provided by independent sources that are
actively involved in the relevant market.

MFERR 2z MisE

3. MBEKREE (&

(h) aF{Ef4E (&)

- BIRR-ERUBEEMEERE B
RPNBEERERNTHREUSNE
TR AE o

— BEER-BENERERTIEERT
BERNSHENEAE -

THTETERATENERAEGEARS
WREERGABEAER BERSHER
ERAW—EER - MEAFESEPER
TOUBERG AEEREERECURRHAR
EITHE > ARSI EREBAS=EBR - 7
BREHAEBHRATEHNEERNERE
B REEZRECHMEENEBERAERTEH
REERETTHE

FESEMTRERAAENERERETH
- XESHERNAERBESTHH
o EHRMGREN > JENRITZER
JEFLAR - M B RER IR T IR AV
R HER
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3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
(Continued)

(h) Fair value estimation {Continued)

The following table analyses within the fair

MRz Mzt

3. MEBEREE (8

(h) 2F a4 (&)

TRIMEESBE_S_—FRI2°C

value hierarchy the Fund's investments and FRA=ZTHNEEREMITETRBAT
financial derivative instruments (by class) ERRAEZLATE
measured at fair value at 30th June 2023
and 2022:
At 30th June 2023
BE_E_=F7XH=1+H
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
F—EBR BIER F=E=X HE
HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$
BT BT BTT BT
ASSETS B &
Held for trading A 1ERX % A
Equities B 8,342,339,004 - - 8,342,339,004
Investment funds & ES 2,117,690,826 - 2,117,690,826
Debt securities {E#:8 5 8,937,643,954 126,639,246 9,064,283,200
Futures A& 21,419,500 - - 21,419,500
Foreign exchange forward contracts
BEIMNESA - 57,076,402 - 57,076,402
Total 4818 19,419,093,284 183,715,648 - 19,602,808,932
LIABILITIES &{&
Credit default swap {5 E249=H1 - (1,984,396) - (1,984,396)
Futures 815 (28,844,588) - - (28,844,588)
Foreign exchange forward contracts
BHSMNESY - (95,800,890) - (95,800,890)
Total #2{8 (28,844,588)  (97,785,286) - (126,629,874)
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Statements

3.

(h)

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
(Continued)

Fair value estimation (Continued)

At 30th June 2022
BE_F__F/A=1+H

MFEERRZ Mzt

3. MEBRKREE (H)

(h) 2F{ERE (&)

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
E—ER BTENR B=EB*XR saE
HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$
ASSETS HE
Held for trading FEEXZH :
Equities = 12,983,505,315 - - 12,983,505,315
Investment funds IR EES 2,084,287,626 - - 2,084,287,626
Debt securities &S 9,061,296,996 213,422,477 - 9,274,719,473
Futures Hi& 175,623,314 - - 175,623,314
Foreign exchange forward contracts
RESMNES A - 72,456,222 - 72,456,222
Total 4218 24,304,713,251 285,878,699 - 24,590,591,950
LIABILITIES 818
Futures #i& (5,947,341) - - (5,947,341)
Foreign exchange forward contracts
BRERIMESH - (19,055,344) - (19,055,344)
Total 4818 (5,947,341) {19,055,344) - (25,002,685)
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Notes to the Financial
Statements

3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT 3. MERBEIE (8)
(Continued) :

(h) Fair value estimation (Continued)

(h) 2aF{afhst (&)

Investments whose values are based on
quoted market prices in active markets,
and therefore classified within level 1,
include active listed and quoted equity
securities, debt securities and investment
funds. The Fund does not adjust the
quoted price for these instruments.

Financial instruments that trade in markets
that are not considered to be active but
are valued based on quoted market prices,
dealer quotations or alternative pricing
sources supported by observable inputs
are classified within level 2.

Investments classified within level 3 have
significant unobservable inputs, as they
trade infrequently. As of 30th June 2023
and 2022, the Fund did not hold any
investments classified in level 3.

For the year ended 30th june 2023 and
2022, there were no transfers between
fevels of investments held by the Fund.

The financial assets and liabilities included
in the statement of financial position, other
than investments and financial derivative
instruments, are carried at amortised cost;
their carrying values are a reasonable
approximation of fair value. There are no
other assets or liabilities not measured at
fair value but for which the fair value is
disclosed.

MR REBERENERTSINRE » ALt
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)

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
(Continued)

Capital risk management

The capital of the Fund is represented by
the net assets attributable to unitholders.
The amount of net assets attributable
to unitholders can change significantly
on a daily basis as the Fund is subject to
daily subscriptions and redemptions at
the discretion of unitholders. The Fund’s
objective when managing capital is to
safequard the Fund's ability to continue as
a going concern in order to provide returns
for unitholders and benefits for other
stakeholders and to maintain a strong
capital base to support the investment
activities of the Fund.

In order to maintain or adjust the capital
structure, the Fund's policy is to perform
the following:

- monitor the level of daily subscriptions
and redemptions relative to the liquid
assets; and

- redeem and issue units in accordance
with the trust deed of the Fund, which
includes the requirement of minimum
redemption amount of HK$5,000 for
HKD denominated accumulation and
distribution units of Class A, Class M,
Class C and Class X, RMBS5,000 for
RMB denominated accumulation and
distribution units of Class A, Class M,
Class C and Class X and US$1,000 (or
equivalent value in other currencies)
for accumulation and distribution units
of Class A, Class M, Class C and Class X
denominated in a currency other than
HKD or RMB.

SRR Z T

()

MERIRERE ()

BhRRER

FEENERZUDRBEUFTBEANREE
Em - BHZOEGBEMURBANFEERRE
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MEMIFEARE - SESEUREESE
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Statements

()

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
(Continued)

Capital risk management (Continued)
The Manager monitors capital on the basis
of the value of net assets attributable to
unitholders.

Financial instruments by category

Financial assets

Apart from investments and financial
derivative instruments as disclosed
in the statement of financial position,
all other financial assets as disclosed
in the statement of financial position,
including amounts receivable on disposal
of investments, amounts receivable on
subscription of units, dividends receivable,
interest receivable on debt securities,
interest receivable on bank deposits, other
receivables and prepayments, margin
deposits, cash collateral and cash and
bank deposits are categorised as “financial
assets at amortised cost”.

Financial liabilities

Apart from financial derivative instruments
as disclosed in the statement of financial
position, all other financial liabilities as
disclosed in the statement of financial
position, including amounts payable
on purchase of investments, amounts
payable on redemption of units, deferred
tax liability, distributions payable, cash
collateral liabilities and other payables
are categorised as “financial liabilities at
amortised cost”.

MR Z MisE

3.
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Notes to the Financial
Statements

4.

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND
JUDGMENTS

Management makes estimates and
assumptions concerning the future. The
resulting accounting estimates may not
equal the related actual results. Estimates
are continually evaluated and are based
on historical experience and other factors,
including expectations of future events
that are believed to be reasonable under
the circumstances. The estimates and
assumptions that have a risk of causing
a material adjustment to the carrying
amounts of assets and liabilities within
the next financial year are outlined below.

Fair value of unlisted investments

As at 30th June 2023 and 2022, the Fund
held a number of debt securities and
derivatives that were valued by reference
to broker quotes. In determining the fair
value of such investments, the Trustee
and the Manager exercise judgments and
estimates on the sources of brokers and the
quantity and quality of broker quotes used.
Such broker quotes adopted to fair value
the investments may be indicative and
not executable or legally binding. As such,
broker quotes do not necessarily indicate
the price at which the security could actually
be traded as of 30th June 2023 and 2022.
Actual transacted prices may differ from
the broker quotes provided by the brokers.
The Trustee and the Manager consider that
in the absence of any other reliable market
sources, the broker quotes available to
them reflect the best estimate of fair value.

SRR 2 MicE
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Statements

5.

(2)

FINANCIAL DERIVATIVE INSTRUMENTS

The Fund holds the following financial
derivative instruments:

Futures

Futures are contractual obligations to buy
or sell financial instruments on a future
date at a specified price established in an
organised market. The futures contracts
are collateralised by cash or marketable
securities; changes in the futures contracts’
value are settled daily with the exchange.
Futures are settled on a net basis.

MATEERR 2 s

5. ZWMHTETR

FEERHEUTHERMITETR :

(a) HiI&

HEEZSNEBNEMIE  EEE4
S RRIREE —HLUEENEBSE A
EHERMER -HSSNERSNEES %
BRI BEANEZEHEEHEAR
Fﬁflﬁnlj% ° HH J‘/(E%EE—EHEI% °

At 30th June 2023 and 2022, the Fund R_E_=FR_E__F/A=+H =&
held the futures with UBS AG, London as E&HEREEE .
shown below:
At 30th June 2023
BE_Z_-—F/A=1+H
Notional
market value Fair value
Underlying Contract £5E AEE
assets size HK$ Position HK$
HHEE ‘88 BT HE BT
Financial assets SRBE .
MSCI China A50
FTSE CHINA A50 28/07/2023 Connect Index 1 390,100,611 Long RE 1,696,649
MSCI China A50
FTSE CHINA A50 28/07/2023 Connect Index 1 122,553,304 Long RE 983,699
HANG SENG IDX FUT 28/07/2023 HANG SENG INDEX 50 1,043,788500 LongRE 2,445,451
MSCI Singapore Free
MSCI SING IX ETS 28/07/2023 Index (100)  (610,601,629) Short 458 3,645,856
SPI 200 FUTURES 21/09/2023 S&P/ASX 200 Index 25 205,451,814 Long RE 262,884
TOPIX INDX FUTR 07/09/2023 TOPIXIndex 10,000 210,891,752 Long EF 260,459
10-Year US Treasury
US 10YR NOTE (CBT) 20/09/2023 note 6% (1,000)  (315,841,306) Short %G8 5,537,476
2-Year US Treasury
US 2YR NOTE (CBT) 29/09/2023 note (2,000)  (462,121,853) Shortigg 6,587,026
21,419,500
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Statements

5. FINANCIAL DERIVATIVE INSTRUMENTS

(Continued)

(a) Futures (Continued)

At 30th June 2023 (Continued)

g#="E_=F,5A=+H &)

Financial liabilities SR &1E :
FTSE TAIWAN INDEX 28/07/2023
MSCI TAIWAN USD 28/07/2023
SGX NIFTY 50 27/07/2023

SGX NIFTY 50 27/07/2023

At 30th June 2022
BE_ZT__F;A=1+H

Financial assets $HEE :

FTSE TAIWAN INDEX 28/07/2022
KOSPI2 INX FUT 08/09/2022
MSCI CHINA A 50 F 15/07/2022
MSCI CHINA A 50 F 15/07/2022
MSCI CHINA FUTURE 16/09/2022
MSCI CHINA FUTURE 16/09/2022
MSCI CHINA FUTURE 16/09/2022
MSCI CHINA FUTURE 16/09/2022
MSCI SING IX ETS 28/07/2022
SGX NIFTY 50 28/07/2022

SGX NIFTY 50 28/07/2022

US 10YR NOTE (CBT) 21/09/2022

Underlying
assets

LS

FTSE Taiwan Index
MSCI Taiwan Index
Nifty 50
Nifty 50

Underlying
assets

HREE

FTSE Taiwan Index
KOSPI 200 Index
MSCI China A50
Connect Index

MSCI China A50
Connect Index

MSCI China Net Total
Return USD Index
MSCI China Net Total
Return USD Index
MSCI China Net Total
Return USD Index
MSCI China Net Total
Return USD Index
MSCI Singapore Free
Index

Nifty 50 Index

Nifty 50 Index
10-Year US Treasury
note 6%

MRz Mzt

5. SRTETA@E)

(a) HIE ()

Contract
size

BHHE

40
100

(2)
(2)

Contract
size

ARHE

(950)
(1,000)

850
750
1,145
855
794
453
(5,600)
(3,180)
(2,120)
(961)

Notional
market value Fair value
ZHE ATE
HK_$ Position HK$
B "E BT
203,759,437 Long RE (1,431,192)
202,341,012 Long RE (1,488,955)
(432,698,308) Short%8&  (11,016,933)
(597,679,646) ShortiE&  (14,907,508)
(28,844,588)

Notional
market value Fair value
Z&E NS
!—IK$ Position HK$
BT HE BT
(378,097,439) Shortigg 15,740,511
(464,522,639) Shortf8& 61,710,348
422872136 longRE 24,590,419
373122473 Long RE 10,050,218
245598353 Long RE 12,498,193
183,394,403 Long RE 7,753,006
170,310,124 Long RE 1,077,642
97,166,859 Long RE 261,268
(885,836,474) Short 328 26,996,620
(784,656,550) Short 458 2,744.152
(523,104,367) Short 588 1,360,866
(893,834,549) ShortiE& 10,840,071
175,623,314
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Statements

5. FINANCIAL DERIVATIVE INSTRUMENTS

(Continued)

(a) Futures (Continued)

At 30th June 2022 (Continued)

BE_E__SAH=1+H &)

Underlying
assets
EHEE

Financial liabilities SR&1E
MSCI China Net Total
MSCI CHINA FUTURE 16/09/2022 Return USD Index
MSCI China Net Total
MSCI CHINA FUTURE 16/09/2022 Return USD Index
SPI200 FUTURES 15/09/2022 S&P/ASX 200 Index
10-Year US Treasury
US 10YR NOTE (CBT) 21/09/2022 note 6%
10-Year US Treasury
US 10YR NOTE (CBT) 21/09/2022 note 6%

(b) Foreign exchange forward contracts

MR Z Mt

5. RREITETIA (8

(a) HiE (&)

Notional
market value Fair value
Contract B&HE AEE
size HK$ Position HK$
BREE BT BE BT
91 19,519,770 Long RE (18,334)
362 77,647,689 Long RE (142,030)
(158)  (137,709,902) Short & (2,413,328)
(277)  (257,640,135) ShortE& (1,450,125)
(168)  (156,258,277) Short %88 (1,923,524)
(5,947,341)

(b) EEBSMEAHY

e e —— —— — —— o e ey e e e e e ed d

Foreign exchange forward contracts are
contractual obligations to buy or sell
foreign currencies at a specified rate
established in over-the-counter markets.

As at 30th June 2023 and 2022, the Fund
held the outstanding foreign exchange
forward contracts with The Hongkong and
Shanghai Banking Corporation Limited,
Hong Kong as shown below:

BRI ESNERIEERIRETHKIEER
REBMNENERERE -

BE_E_-FR_EBIZERB=+A8
FTESFERXSEHF A The Hongkong and
Shanghai Banking Corporation Limited,
Hong Kong BYiEHASMESAY

REEDNeEREES
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Notes to the Financial
Statements

5. FINANCIAL DERIVATIVE INSTRUMENTS
{Continued)

5. ERISTETA ()

(b) Foreign exchange forward contracts
(Continued)

(b) BHRSMESSY (B

As at 30th June 2023
BE_ZE_=F;A=1+H

Fair value
AFE
Foreign exchange forward
contracts : Maturity date Notional value HK$
RHRIMESH ZHRH ZHRE BT
Financial assets £RIEE :
Buy GBP and Sell USD 21st July 2023 GBP %$% 11,269
BHEiELER —E_=F+HBZ+—H USD %E7114,231 764
Buy GBP and Sell USD 21st july 2023 GBP %$% 18,810
BHEELET _E_=F+BI+—H USD $35523,737 1,416
Buy GBP and Sell USD 21st July 2023 GBP #$% 255,369
BREEEEET _E_=FtBZ+—H USD %£75323,366 10,532
Buy GBP and Sell USD 21st July 2023 GBP #$£982,319
BHEELET “E-=#tA”-+—H USD %75 1,239,800 72,485
Buy GBP and Sell USD 21st July 2023 GBP %$£ 24,407,602
BHELET —E-=&#t+A”+—H USD %3730,805,225 1,801,023
Buy USD and Sell AUD 21st July 2023 USD 375 14,052
BETLRT —®-=#tA”+—H AUD #7521,036 324
Buy USD and Sell AUD 21st July 2023 USD %75.8,439
BEhET BT -Ft+HAZ+—H AUD ®7312,602 356
Buy USD and Sell AUD 21st July 2023 USD %7515,459
BEETHBT —EC=Ht+A"+—H AUD 877 23,085 647
Buy USD and Sell AUD 21st July 2023 USD 3£75,70,405
BETLRT —ET=#tA”+—H AUD #355,105,376 1,718
Buy USD and Sell AUD 21st July 2023 USD %75 107,480
BETTHETT “EBC=5t+A=4+—H AUD 87T 160,884 2,535
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Notes to the Financial
Statements

5. FINANCIAL DERIVATIVE INSTRUMENTS

(Continued)

(b) Foreign exchange forward contracts

{Continued)

M IRR 2z MicE

As at 30th June 2023 (Continued)

BE_E_=f7;A=1+H @)

5. &MTETA )

(b) EHASPESH ()

Fair value
NEE
Foreign exchange forward
contracts Maturity date Notional value HK$
BERINEEL ZHAR ZRE HBIT
Financial assets (Continued):
THEE (B .
Buy USD and Sell AUD 21st July 2023 USD %75.21,924
BETHRT —_E=FtH”+—H AUD #7531,885 5,379
Buy USD and Sell AUD 21st July 2023 USD 375 50,608
BETERT —BC-=F+HB”+—H AUD #7573,850 11,127
Buy USD and Sell AUD 21st July 2023 USD $75122,363
BETERTT “E-=Ft+B=+—H AUD 837 180,050 19,116
Buy USD and Sell AUD 21st July 2023 USD #£7572,413,814
BETHRTT —EBE-=Ft+HBZ+4+—H AUD #7553,613,418 55,609
Buy USD and Sell AUD 21st July 2023 USD 271,440,496
BRITERT ZEZ=HtAZ+—H AUD #57 650,639 55,906
Buy USD and Sell AUD 21st July 2023 USD 3£75363,328
BETHET —EB-=#tHA”+—H AUD #75531,509 72,966
Buy USD and Sell AUD 21st July 2023 USD %71, 2,668,891
BXTihRT 2 =FtBZ+—H AUD 87T 3,985,627 111,750
Buy USD and Sell AUD 21st July 2023 USD %5£2,012,185
BETNERT “E-=f#t+HFZ4+—H AUD 87752,931,738 466,030
Buy USD and Sell CNH 21st July 2023 USD £756,112
BXTHARYE ZE-=5tA=Z+—H CNH AR 43,662 789
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Statements

MRz Mist

5. FINANCIAL DERIVATIVE INSTRUMENTS 5. &MTETAR (8

(Continued)

(b) Foreign exchange forward contracts (b) BHBSMNESHY ()

(Continued)

As at 30th June 2023 (Continued)
B8E"FE=F,A=1+H (@)

Fair value
AT E
Foreign exchange forward
contracts Maturity date Notional value HK$
BEBIMESA FER ZEE BT
Financial assets (Continued):
TREE (8) :
Buy USD and Sell CNH 21st July 2023 USD %73.325,250
EXTAEARKE “E-=#tA”-+—H CNH AE#%£2,358,877 3,788
Buy USD and Selt CNH 21stJuly 2023 USD 575309,442
BETLARKE E-=%tHZ+—H CNH AR# 2,238,068 10,242
Buy USD and Sell CNH 21st July 2023 USD %75176,419
BEETEARE 8- =%tH”+—H CNH AR¥ 1,270,891 11,304
Buy USD and Sell CNH 21st July 2023 USD %£75,289,852
BEETEARE —E-=#+H”+—H CNH AR#2,094,492 11,623
Buy USD and Sell CNH 21st July 2023 USD %75 162,600
BETEARE —E-_=F#tA=-+—H CNH AR%1,165,713 16,484
Buy USD and Sell CNH 21st July 2023 USD 275 152,695
BETAARKE —_B_=F+AZ+—H CNH AE#1,091,850 18,553
Buy USD and Sell CNH 21st July 2023 USD %77 206,207
BETLARE B =#tHA”+—H CNH AR#¥1,479,274 19,896
Buy USD and Sell CNH 21st July 2023 USD %75.250,138
BEETEARE _E-=#H#t+HB”"+—H CNH AE#1,797,418 20,913
Buy USD and Sell CNH 21st July 2023 USD 275,188,104
BETLIARE —_EBE_=FtBZ+—H CNH AR#1,339,585 28,728
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Statements

5. FINANCIAL DERIVATIVE INSTRUMENTS
(Continued)

(b) Foreign exchange forward contracts

MR MisE

5. HREMHTETA (&)

(b) =HAIMESH (4)

(Continued)

As at 30th June 2023 (Continued)

H#E_E-_=F/A=1+H &)

Fair value
RTE
Foreign exchange forward
contracts Maturity date Notional value HK$
BERSMESGH -S| 2&RE BT
Financial assets (Continued):
SREE (8 .
Buy USD and Sell CNH 21st July 2023 USD %35314,326
BXTEARE 2 =FtHAZ+—H CNH AR 2,242,179 44,026
Buy USD and Sell CNH 21st July 2023 USD 3£71.869,797
BETHARE B =F+BA-+—H CNH AK%6,194,704 132,394
Buy USD and Sell CNH 21st July 2023 USD %£7557,552,649
EXTAARY —E_=F+HA”"+—H CNH AR#¥54,576,084 302,851
Buy USD and Sell GBP 21st July 2023 USD %73 10,604
BEh R “E-=FtB”-+—H GBP #%8,324 155
Buy USD and Sell GBP 21st July 2023 USD %7519,614
BEhHEE “E-=ftHA-+—H GBP §% 15,321 1,043
Buy USD and Sell GBP 21st July 2023 USD %75212,478
BXEihnE “E=FtB-+—H GBP ##% 166,784 3,188
Buy USD and Sell GBP 21st July 2023 USD 753,797
EE Wt ZE_=FtAZ+—H GBP %§%41,974 3,336
Buy USD and Sell GBP 21st july 2023 USD %75314,592
EE SRt “B2=F#t+A-+—H GBP Z§% 246,951 4,596
3,323,592
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Notes to the Financial
Statements

5. FINANCIAL DERIVATIVE INSTRUMENTS
(Continued)

(b) Foreign exchange forward contracts

M ERR 2z MisE

5. ERMHTETA (&)

(b) EHASMESSY ()

(Continued)

As at 30th June 2023 (Continued)

B@E_F_=FARA=+H &

Foreign exchange forward

contracts

BHSMNESHY

Financial liabilities £Rt& & .

Buy AUD and Sell USD
BERThET

Buy AUD and Sell USD
BRTEETT

Buy AUD and Sell USD
BRTIEETT

Buy AUD and Sell USD
BERTEETT

Buy AUD and Sell USD

BRTEET

Buy AUD and Sell USD
BRITAET

Buy AUD and Sell USD
BRTERET

Buy AUD and Selt USD
BRThET

Maturity date
2IHRH

21stjuly 2023
“BC=H#tRAZ+—H

21stjuly 2023
“ET=F#tR-+—H

21st july 2023
“EBCZHEAZ+—H

21st July 2023
S =F+AZ+—H

21stJuly 2023
B =HtAT+—H

21stJuly 2023
—EB_=H#tA”+—H

21stjuly 2023
“EZHtRAZ+—H

21stJuly 2023
“E_=#tA”+—H

Notional value

Z&E

AUD #75353,334,801
USD %77,239,748,969

AUD #7T,3,727,060
USD %75.2,561,791

AUD 7T 3,623,802
USD 3%£3552,473,342

AUD 7851,2,040,191
USD 751,384,335

AUD #75,120,152
USD Z£77.82,469

AUD ®75,68,977
USD 3£71,46,736

AUD #7521,834
USD 7t 15,007

AUD #7521,322
USD %75 14,553

Fair value
ATE

HK$

BT

(34,564,722)

(622,119)

(467,947)

(199,580)

(19,133)

(6,220)

(3,644)

(2,753)
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Notes to the Financial
Statements

5. FINANCIAL DERIVATIVE INSTRUMENTS
(Continued)

(b) Foreign exchange forward contracts

MFSIRRZ IS

5. ERTETA (8)

(b) =HRSMESSY (48)

(Continued)

As at 30th June 2023 (Continued)

EE_ZEZ=S/A=1+H &)

Fair value
ATE
Foreign exchange forward
contracts Maturity date Notional value HK$
EHSMESH SIHRE 2&E BT
Financial liabilities (Continued):
cHeR @ .
Buy CNH and Sell USD 21st July 2023 CNH AK#2,989,182,488
BARKLET —EB_=#+A”"+—H USD %£75418,135,903 (51,645,971)
Buy CNH and Sell USD 21stjuly 2023 CNH AK¥ 141,189,758
BEARKLET —®8-=#+HA”-+—H USD 7% 19,750,051 (2,439,424)
Buy CNH and Sell USD 21stjuly 2023  CNH AEK#¥50,099,119
BEARKELET “E-F+A”+—H USD %757,047,033 (1,171,350)
Buy CNH and Sell USD 21st July 2023 CNH AK# 1,877,408
BEARMLET “ET=FtHA”-+—H USD 371,264,080 (43,895)
Buy CNH and Sell USD 21st July 2023 CNH AFK#346,5%
BEARKELER “E=F+RAZ+—H USD £7548,116 (3,114)
Buy CNH and Sell USD 21st July 2023 CNH AK#130,145
BEARELER “E-=F+tHA”"+—H USD 3£75 18,285 (2,875)
Buy CNH and Sell USD 21st July 2023 CNH AFK#942,935
BARKHEET “EC=HEtHZ+—H USD 277 130,031 (1,640)
Buy CNH and Sell USD 21st July 2023 CNH AK#72,667
EAR®LER —E_=F+A”+—H USD %£75510,185 (1,414)
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Notes to the Financial
Statements

5. FINANCIAL DERIVATIVE INSTRUMENTS
(Continued)

(b) Foreign exchange forward contracts
(Continued)

As at 30th June 2023 (Continued)
BE_ZE_=FXA=1+H &)

SRR MisE

5. ERITETA (&)

(b) =HASMEESSY ()

Fair value
ATE
Foreign exchange forward
contracts Maturity date Notional value HK$
BHSMESH ZIEAH BHRE BT
Financial liabilities (Continued):
sHER (@ .
Buy CNH and Sell USD 21stJuly 2023 CNH AR# 173,036
BEARKLET 2 =F+tBZ+—H USD 3£7% 23,855 (250)
Buy GBP and Sell USD 21st July 2023 GBP #3%258,675
BHEELET & =Ft+A”+—H USD 3£75331,678 (21,660)
Buy GBP and Sell USD 21st July 2023 GBP #§% 289,590
BHEIELET “EBE_=F#tA”+—H USD £755369,132 (7,124)
Buy GBP and Sell USD 21st July 2023 GBP %$% 11,370
BHE$ELER “E=FtB-+—H USD 375 14,579 (952)
Buy USD and Sell AUD 21st July 2023 USD 3£75188,145
BETGLRT B -&#+H-+—H AUD #75 283,599 (5,836)
Buy USD and Sell AUD 21st July 2023 USD 7% 24,736
BETLRT & =Ft+t/8Z+—H AUD BJT 37,458 (1,667)
Buy USD and Self GBP 21st July 2023 USD £75476,472
EE s —E2_=#+B”+—H GBP #$%377,575 (28,415)
Buy USD and Sell GBP 21st July 2023 USD %£55353,321
=St “E-=H#t+tBZ+—H GBP 5§%278,071 (2,000)
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Notes to the Financial

Statements

5. FINANCIAL DERIVATIVE INSTRUMENTS

(Continued)

(b) Foreign exchange forward contracts

(Continued)

MATEERR 2 MisE

As at 30th June 2023 (Continued)

BE_E_=FAHA=1+H @&

Foreign exchange forward

contracts
BINELH

Financial liabilities (Continued):

SREE @ -

Buy USD and Sell GBP
EXTh

Buy USD and Sell GBP
BRITihEE

As at 30th June 2022

&=_"_T__F/A=+1+H

Maturity date
ZIfRA

21stJuly 2023
B =FtRAI+—H

21stJuly 2023
B =HtHAZ+—H

5. EMHTETA (&)

(b) EHBSMESS ()

Notional value

ZRE

USD 7T 14,908
GBP 33%11,736

USD %£7512,557
GBP #$£9,883

Fair value
AT

HK$
AT

(117)

(71)

(91,263,893)

Fair value
ATE
Foreign exchange forward
contracts Maturity date Notional value HK$
EHRIMESHY ] BHE BT
Financial assets £REE :
Buy AUD and Sell USD 21st July 2022 AUD #759,725
BRITHET S = o = Iy sl = USD 756,688 0
Buy CNH and Sell USD 21st July 2022 CNH AK#55,035
BEARKERT Gy = USD &5 751 2
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Notes to the Financial igRE 2 MizE

Statements

5. FINANCIAL DERIVATIVE INSTRUMENTS 5. &RIFTETH(8)
(Continued)

(b) Foreign exchange forward contracts (b) EHRSMEESY (48)
(Continued)

As at 30th June 2022 (Continued)
BE_ZT-_F/A=1+HE)

Fair value
ATE
Foreign exchange forward
contracts Maturity date Notional value HK$
BHSMNESHY ZIHEHE 2&E BT
Financial assets (Continued):
SHMEE (@) -
Buy CNH and Sell USD 21st July 2022 CNH AK¥ 8,761
EAREEET “E--F+A”+—H USD %751,306 2
Buy CNH and Sell USD 21st July 2022 CNH AR 4,381
BEARE LR 2 F#+H”+—H USD 375651 14
Buy CNH and Sell USD 21st July 2022 CNH AR#5,037
EARKEET —=--#+H”+—H USD 55749 14
Buy CNH and Sell USD 21st July 2022 CNH AR#19,871
BEAREEET B _F+H-+—H USD 752,952 85
Buy CNH and Sell USD 21st July 2022 CNH AK#11,273
BEAREEET —E__F+RAZ+—H USD 751,667 109
Buy CNH and Sell USD 21st July 2022 CNH AK# 14,203
BEAREEET —E__F#+A-+—H USD £752,094 190
Buy CNH and Sell USD 21st July 2022 CNH AK%1,773,692
BEARKLETR “®-"#+A”-+—H USD 37T 264,420 616
Buy CNH and Sell USD 21st July 2022 CNH A K% 3,098,947
BEARKEET _E__"HE+HA”-+—H USD %75462,000 973
Buy CNH and Sell USD 21st July 2022 CNH AE# 1,089,275
BEARELETT B _F+A-+—H USD 555 161,991 3,488
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Notes to the Financial
Statements

5. FINANCIAL DERIVATIVE INSTRUMENTS
(Continued)

(b) Foreign exchange forward contracts

MFEERRZ MicE

5. EMUTETA (&)

(b) BERSMEAH ()

(Continued)

As at 30th June 2022 (Continued)

B@E_F__FAA=+H @)

Fair value
ATE
Foreign exchange forward
contracts Maturity date Notional value HK$
BHISMESH LGNS BHE BTT
Financial assets (Continued):
EREE (B) !
Buy CNH and Sell USD 21stjuly 2022 CNH AR¥ 14,203,109
BARKEER &+ A=+—H USD 552,117,550 3,595
Buy CNH and Sell USD 21st July 2022 CNH A% 1,681,245
BARELERT 2+ HZ+—H USD 3£57247,853 22,436
Buy CNH and Sell USD 21stjuly 2022  CNH AK*13,106,218
BEARKLETT “E_"HFtBA”+—H USD 2575 1,949,865 35,877
Buy CNH and Sell USD 21st July 2022 CNH AK%9,226,237
BAR®EET ZEZE+AZ+—H USD %751,370,809 39,498
Buy CNH and Sell USD 21stjuly 2022  CNH AR 13,361,972
BEARBHET ot 5 of = Il Sl = USD £551,976,175 128,696
Buy CNH and Sell USD 21st july 2022 CNH AK 182,948,206
BAREHERT “E-"H+R”+—H USD 3£3726,990,123 2,288,455
Buy CNH and Sell USD 21st July 2022 CNH AK®3,551,537,171
BARMIEETT 2 FtHAZ+—H USD %355523,953,902 44,425,316
Buy GBP and Sell USD 21st July 2022 GBP #§£111,722
BREERT “E_"FtAZ+—H USD %75 135,608 900
Buy GBP and Sell USD 21st July 2022 GBP #§%1,092,694
BHIFhET 8 "F+AT+—H USD %751,326,599 6,611
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Notes to the Financial
Statements

5. FINANCIAL DERIVATIVE INSTRUMENTS
(Continued)

5. &RIGTETA (R

(b) Foreign exchange forward contracts

(b) i=HRSMESAH (45)

O e VoV Vs By B [ [ UND [ —

(Continued)

As at 30th June 2022 (Continued)

BE_E__FAA=+H &)

Fair value
oTHE
Foreign exchange forward
contracts Maturity date Notional value HK$
EHSMESH FI83E BHRE BT
Financial assets (Continued):
EHEE (@
Buy GBP and Sell USD 21st July 2022 GBP $% 155,546
BREELET “2__F#tAZ+—H USD %75187,770 9,351
Buy GBP and Sell USD 21st July 2022 GBP ##%22,977,119
B ET “ETTHYAT+—H USD %7527,895,670 139,011
Buy USD and Sell AUD 21st July 2022 USD %3513,683
BRITERT B "HFtBT+—H AUD #7719,867 152
Buy USD and Sell AUD 21st July 2022 USD %75 11,805
BXTTHRT “2_"EtRZ+—H AUD #7517,097 363
Buy USD and Sell AUD 21st July 2022 USD %75.10,110
BETEAT —BC"HtA”+—H AUD 7 14,558 767
Buy USD and Sell AUD 21st July 2022 USD %£7518,121
BETTLETT e o = Iy e = AUD 75 26,063 1,538
Buy USD and Sell AUD 21st July 2022 USD 3£7546,216
BRETLRT S _H#tAZ+—H AUD 77 66,825 2,026
Buy USD and Sell AUD 21st July 2022 USD %75 19,479
BEXTTHRT “2_"FtAZ+—H AUD #7%27,906 2,253
Buy USD and Sell AUD 21st July 2022 USD %£75124,348
BEThRTT - —" 2 o =y el = AUD B355179,626 6,371
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Statements

5. FINANCIAL DERIVATIVE INSTRUMENTS
{Continued)

(b) Foreign exchange forward contracts

MR Z s

5. SRTETAE)

(b) EHRSMESH ()

(Continued)

As at 30th June 2022 (Continued)

BE"E__FAA=+H @)

Fair value
ATHE
Foreign exchange forward
contracts Maturity date Notional value HK$
EESMNESH FIHAH E&RE BT
Financial assets (Continued):
SREE (B) !
Buy USD and Sell AUD 21st July 2022 USD 275,109,067
BEETLRTT "2 "FtAZ+—H AUD #75157,149 7,767
Buy USD and Sell AUD 21st July 2022 USD 3£7%220,608
= Wb “E_"FtBAZ+—H AUD #71,318,373 12,945
Buy USD and Sell AUD 21st july 2022 USD %75150,638
BETTLRTT “E"H+RT4+—H AUD #75216,375 14,346
Buy USD and Sell AUD 21st July 2022 USD 3£71,204,038
BETHRT ZE_H#tAZ+—H AUD 77,293,887 15,061
Buy USD and Sell AUD 21st July 2022 USD %71 268,515
BXEThRT B "FtAZ+—H AUD #77386,688 20,193
Buy USD and Sell AUD 21st July 2022 USD 371,269,572
BETEET “BZE+AZ+—H AUD 7877 385,600 34,356
Buy USD and Sell AUD 21st July 2022 USD 77,346,276
=E W —_E__F#tAZ+—H AUD 8T 496,746 36,438
Buy USD and Sell AUD 21st July 2022 USD £71480,775
BETTLETT “ETEHRT+—H AUD 71,689,690 50,591
Buy USD and Sell AUD 21st July 2022 USD %754,144,378
EXTHRT 2 "f#tA-+—H AUD J#7T,5,960,878 351,840
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Notes to the Financial

Statements

5. FINANCIAL DERIVATIVE INSTRUMENTS

(b) Foreign exchange forward contracts

(Continued)

(Continued)

MRz MisE

As at 30th June 2022 (Continued)

®8#E_FE__FAA=1+H @)

Foreign exchange forward

contracts
BHSNESH

Financial assets (Continued):

EHEE (@ !

Buy USD and Sell AUD
BETHRTT

Buy USD and Self CNH
BETTHARSE

Buy USD and Sell CNH
BXTHARE

Buy USD and Sell CNH
BXTHEARE

Buy USD and Sell CNH
BXTTHARE

Buy USD and Sell CNH
BETUEARE

Buy USD and Sell CNH
BETAARE

Buy USD and Sell CNH
BXTEARSE

Buy USD and Sell CNH
BXTEARE

Maturity date
ZIH#RR

21st July 2022
B CEYAZ+—H

21st July 2022
—E_CE+AZ+—H
21st July 2022
B _&+tAZ+—H
21st July 2022
- o =y el =

21st July 2022
B "HE+YB”+—H

21st July 2022

2 o = iy ] =
21st July 2022
—E__#tA-+—H
21st July 2022
et -t o = iy ] =

21st july 2022
_E_"FEt+HBZ+—H

5. EMHTEIA(E)

(b) =HASMESR (B)

Notional value

BHE

USD 2575 4,456,593
AUD #716,384,530

USD %E75219
CNH AR¥1,471

USD 773,623
CNH AE# 24,275

USD 3£751,548
CNH A% 10,358

USD %75 25,074
CNH AR 168,076

USD %75 12,399
CNH AE#£82,897

USD %£75,58,836
CNH AEK# 393,679

USD E7573,759
CNH AK#493,434

USD %75.85,732
CNH AE# 573,505

Fair value
~EE

HK$
BT

515,452

27

30

75

289

1,018

1,384

1,640
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Statements

5. FINANCIAL DERIVATIVE INSTRUMENTS

(b)

(Continued)

Foreign exchange forward contracts

(Continued)

TSR 2 MisE

As at 30th June 2022 (Continued)

BE"E__F/A=+H &)

5. ERITTETA (@)

(b) i=HRSMEELS (4)

Fair value
rIE
Foreign exchange forward
contracts Maturity date Notional value HK$
EHSMNESA EEE]S 2&E BT
Financial assets {Continued):
TREE @) .
Buy USD and Sell CNH 21st July 2022 USD 271,136,283
BEmiEARE 2 "FtAZ+—H CNH AK#911,884 2,357
Buy USD and Sell CNH 21st July 2022 USD 375455,706
BXTHARK “E-"F#t+HA”"+—H CNH AK# 3,052,989 3,418
Buy USD and Sell CNH 21st July 2022 USD %£751212,997
BETEARE “EFtAZ+—H CNH AK% 1,424,918 3,998
Buy USD and Sell CNH 21st July 2022 USD 275 190,069
EXTEARE “E2-"#+tH-+—H CNH AE#1,270,799 4,428
Buy USD and Sell CNH 21st July 2022 USD %75395,117
BETEARE “E-"FtRAZ+—H CNH AR¥ 2,643,507 7,143
Buy USD and Sell CNH 21st July 2022 USD %3557,774,266
BETEARKE “ETTHEAZ+—H  (NH AR¥52,013,214 140,549
Buy USD and Sell GBP 21st July 2022 USD $E7527,482
BRTThRE ZE__H+AZ+—H GBP 3i§% 22,565 542
Buy USD and Sell GBP 21st July 2022 USD %7519,264
EETh R B TF+tB=+—H GBP 4% 15,753 997
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MTEERR 2 PfisE

5. FINANCIAL DERIVATIVE INSTRUMENTS 5. &RIHTETR (8)

{(Continued)

(b) Foreign exchange forward contracts (b) BHRSMES L (B)

(Continued)

As at 30th june 2022 (Continued)
8E_S-"_F/AH=1THEB)

Foreign exchange forward

contracts Maturity date

BHSMNESH FIHAE

Financial assets (Continued):

SHEE (@

Buy USD and Sell GBP - 21st july 2022
EE et g "F#t+AZ+—H

Buy USD and Sell GBP 21stJuly 2022
eSS 2 -f#tAZ+—H

Buy USD and Sell GBP 21st July 2022
BRyTLHEE “BTHELBZ+—H

Notional value

BRE

USD %351,386,167
GBP #§£317,078

USD Z£71138,897
GBP §%113,129

USD E£755411,142
GBP #§% 336,202

Fair value
~NEE

HK$
AT

7,614

11,485

21,273

48,385,966
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MRz MicE

5. FINANCIAL DERIVATIVE INSTRUMENTS 5. RFFTETIR(8)

(Continued)

(b) Foreign exchange forward contracts (b) =HRIMES LY (B)

(Continued)

As at 30th June 2022 (Continued)
BE_E-__F;A=1H (&)

Foreign exchange forward

contracts Maturity date
HEESMNESR ]S

Financial liabilities ©E1&(E :

Notional value

2EE

Fair value
~TE

HK$
BT

Buy AUD and Sell USD 21st July 2022 AUD 875431,542,119
BRTEETT “E-—&#t+BA-+—H USD %73.299,106,590 (18,187,761)

Buy AUD and Sell USD 21st July 2022 AUD 8751,894,726
BRThET “E-"H#tBAZ+—H USD %£751,313,255 (79,855)

Buy AUD and Sell USD 21st July 2022 AUD 875,342,072
BRTHET “E_"H#tHAZ+—H USD 2£75238,151 (22,712)

Buy AUD and Sell USD 21st July 2022 AUD #8735424,115
BEBTEET “E-"F#tBR”+—H USD %75294,531 (22,363)

Buy AUD and Sell USD 21st July 2022 AUD 873,281,453
BRTILET TR E+R”+—H USD %351195,336 (13,886)

Buy AUD and Sell USD 21st July 2022 AUD 87T 142,806
BRTEETT —ECTHE+AZ+—H USD 2£7599,835 (12,721)

Buy AUD and Sell USD 21st July 2022 AUD #71,375,886
BBRThET B H#t+HT4+—H USD %37,259,968 (11,420)

Buy AUD and Sell USD 21st July 2022 AUD 71,373,485
BETEETT “®-__#H#tBA”+—H USD $£75257,875 (7,961)

Buy AUD and Sell USD 21st July 2022 AUD 875 191,501
BRITEET —E__HF#t+HBZ+—H USD ¥£55132,696 (7,793)
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5. FINANCIAL DERIVATIVE INSTRUMENTS

MAFEERR 2 PisE

(Continued)

(b) Foreign exchange forward contracts

(Continued)

5. EMTETIA (&)

As at 30th June 2022 (Continued)

8E_F__FRA=+H @

Foreign exchange forward

contracts Maturity date
BERSMESHY ZI#AR
Financial liabilities (Continued):
EHER R -
Buy AUD and Sell USD 21stJuly 2022
BRTEET “BT&tA”+—H
Buy AUD and Sell USD 21st July 2022
BRTTAET 2 "&#tA”+—H
Buy AUD and Sell USD 21st July 2022
BRITEET —E_"&tA”+—H
Buy AUD and Sell USD 21st July 2022
BRThETT “E__HtRZ4+—H
Buy AUD and Sell USD 21st July 2022
BRThET “_E__H#tBZ+—H
Buy CNH and Sell USD 21st July 2022
BARMLET —E_"F#tAZ+—H
Buy CNH and Sell USD 21st July 2022
BARMLEETT “®_"H#+A”+—H
Buy CNH and Sell USD 21st July 2022
BARKEET 2 "#tRAZ+—H
Buy CNH and Sell USD 21st July 2022
BARLETT “E_"H#tAZ+—H

(b) EHBSMESH (B

Notional value

Z&RE

AUD #755199,699
USD 575,138,235
AUD 875 74,289
USD %£7551,586

AUD 87522,797
USD %7515,892

AUD 73 165,949
USD 55,114,290

AUD /875 1,568
USD %751,089

CNH AK%7,478,110
USD %751,118,550

CNH AR*6,653,493
USD %£355,993,180

CNH AR%1,587,821
USD 2575 237,408

CNH AK#1,462,518
USD %71218,637

Fair value

ATE

HK$
AT

(7,013)

(3.879)

(1,674)

(1,259)

(80)

(26,624)

(7,784)

(4,922)

(4,256)

Schroder Asian Asset Income Fund



Notes to the Financial
Statements

5. FINANCIAL DERIVATIVE INSTRUMENTS
(Continued)

(b) Foreign exchange forward contracts

MAFSERR 2 BT

5. &REITETAR (8

(b) BERSMESH ()

ey by e e e eeewd mmew )

(Continued)

As at 30th June 2022 (Continued)

BE_F__FAA=1TH @

Fair value
ATE
Foreign exchange forward
contracts Maturity date Notional value HK$
BESMNESH EEE]S) BRE BT
Financial liabilities (Continued):
ERER @@ !
Buy CNH and Sell USD 21st July 2022 CNH AR¥1,251,330
BARBIEER “E__H#tRZ+—H USD %77 187,033 (3,384)
Buy CNH and Sell USD 21st July 2022 CNH A% 1,560,878
BARBEET 2T CEFRZ+—H USD %£77,232,865 (801)
Buy CNH and Sell USD 21st July 2022 CNH AR¥34,142
BARBEET - "H5t+tAZ+—H USD %£755,107 (122)
Buy CNH and Sell USD 21st July 2022 CNH AK# 26,098
BAREIEETT T "HEtAZ+—H USD 3£553,902 (81)
Buy CNH and Sell USD 21st July 2022 CNH AK®10,789
BARBEET B "F#tHAZ+—H USD %751,613 31)
Buy CNH and Sell USD 21st July 2022 CNH AK¥8,792
BARBIEET “BTZFtAZ+—H USD %7551,314 (24)
Buy CNH and Sell USD 21st July 2022 CNH AK¥4,022
BARMEET B CEERAZ+—H USD 375,600 (5)
Buy CNH and Sell USD 21st July 2022 CNH AK#7,617
BARKELET “E-"F#+B”+—H USD %£751,136 (4)
Buy GBP and Sell USD 21st July 2022 GBP 3$% 149,326
BHEEHET “E_"FtAZ+—H USD 7T 183,379 (15,476)
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5. FINANCIAL DERIVATIVE INSTRUMENTS
(Continued)

(b) Foreign exchange forward contracts

SRR Z BT

5. EETETA (&)

(b) BHRSMESSS ()

(Continued)

As at 30th June 2022 (Continued)

BE_E__FAA=TEH @

Foreign exchange forward

contracts Maturity date Notional value
EEISMESH ZIHAH YRE
Financial liabilities (Continued):
ERER @ !
Buy GBP and Sell USD 21st July 2022 GBP 3E$% 122,469
BHEFEEET —E_"FtAZ4+—H USD %7t 150,488
Buy GBP and Sell USD 21st July 2022 GBP 3$% 102,690
BIEhET B THTAZ+—H USD 7T 126,185
Buy GBP and Sell USD 21st July 2022 GBP ### 12,805
BHEEEET - — = Iy = USD %5515,725
Buy GBP and Sell USD 21st July 2022 GBP #§£10,163
BiiEhERT BT TFHAT+—H USD %75 12,460
Buy GBP and Sell USD 21st July 2022 GBP 3£§% 29,460
BREELET “EZ"HFtRT+—H USD &7t 35,899
Buy GBP and Sell USD 21st July 2022 GBP 3%552
BHEFELET BT THEERAZ+—H USD %£75676
Buy USD and Sell AUD 21st July 2022 USD %75.31,479
BRTERT S _EtAZ+— AUD #7545,772
Buy USD and Sell CNH 21st July 2022 USD %557,128,707
BETEARE ZE_"HE+AT+—H  CNH AR¥48,138,121
Buy USD and Sell CNH 21st July 2022 USD 3£75470,248
BXTEARE "B TEYR— CNH AR¥3,190,752

Fair value
NTE

HK$
BT

(13,409)

(11,243)

(1,327)

(893)

(861)

(48)

(1)

(390,774)

(43,687)
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MAFEERR 2 MisE

5. FINANCIAL DERIVATIVE INSTRUMENTS 5. SHMETETR (@)

(Continued)

(b) Foreign exchange forward contracts (b) ZHRSMESH (8B)

(Continued)

As at 30th June 2022 (Continued)
BE_F-__F/A=1+B8 &)

Fair value
~EE
Foreign exchange forward
contracts Maturity date Notional value HK$
RERSMESH BHR 2RE BT
Financial liabilities (Continued):
TRIBE @) @
Buy USD and Sell CNH 21st July 2022 USD #35t510,853
BEXTAARE —E__FtAZ+—H CNH AR 3,449,641 (28,003)
Buy USD and Sell CNH 21stJuly 2022 USD %7%155,074
BETHIARK B HtA”+—H CNH AR#1,048,863 (10,482)
Buy USD and Sell CNH 21st July 2022 USD 71,358,425
BETEARE 2 _FtAZ+—H CNH AR 2,410,826 (8,513)
Buy USD and Sell CNH 21st July 2022 USD 371,208,609
BEXTHEARKE —E_"#tB”+—H CNH AE#£1,404,342 (6,360)
Buy USD and Sell CNH 21st july 2022 USD 37T 185,791
EETLARK —®B-"F#t+HA”+—H CNH AR 1,249,043 (3,686)
Buy USD and Sell CNH 21st July 2022 USD %71,30,560
BETEARE 2 HE+BT+—H CNH AR 206,696 (2,066)
Buy USD and Sell CNH 21st July 2022 USD 2£7718,702
BETHARE 2 "HFtA-+—H CNH AK#126,897 (1,737)
Buy USD and Sell CNH 21st July 2022 USD %£7746,886
EXTHARY —E_"H#t+A”+—H CNH AR#315,209 (930)
Buy USD and Sell CNH 21st July 2022 USD 71,264,882
BETLARKE —E--H&t+AZ+—H CNH AR#1,776,901 (739)
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5. FINANCIAL DERIVATIVE INSTRUMENTS 5. RSTET A (8

(Continued)

(b) Foreign exchange forward contracts (b) EHBIMNES LY (4B)

{Continued)

As at 30th June 2022 (Continued)
B8E—_T—__HFXA=1+H (@)

Fair value
ATFE
Foreign exchange forward
contracts Maturity date Notional value HK$
BHIMESH HHAR B&RE BT
Financial liabilities (Continued):
cHEE @) .
Buy USD and Selt CNH 21stJuly 2022 USD 3£75.9,450
EETEARE TBZZHE+AZ+—H CNH AR#63,618 (288)
Buy USD and Sell CNH 21st july 2022 USD %£7581,681
BEETEARE —ECCH+AZ+—H CNH AK% 547,938 (228)
Buy USD and Sell CNH 21st july 2022 USD %752,767
BETHARE ZEBTE+B-+—H CNH AR¥18,613 (66)
Buy USD and Sell CNH 21st July 2022 USD £75387
BETLARE "2 "HtBZ+—H CNH AE#2,599 (1)
(18,969,233)
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5. FINANCIAL DERIVATIVE INSTRUMENTS 5. METETR (8)

(Continued)

(b) Foreign exchange forward contracts (b) iZHRIMNES LY (BB

(Continued)

As at 30th june 2023, the Fund held the
outstanding foreign exchange forward
contracts with The Hongkong and
Shanghai Banking Corporation Limited,
Singapore Branch (2022: nil), as shown
below:

As at 30th June 2023
&d:—v ——El\ﬁ +E

BE_E_ZHFRA=1+H xEEHH
M TR %Y F % The Hongkong and
Shanghai Banking Corporation Limited,
Singapore Branch (Z2ZZ&F | #) B
HASME SR -

Fair value
ATE
Foreign exchange forward
contracts Maturity date Notional value HK$
REASMESH ZIHRH LHRE BIT
Financial assets SRBE .
Buy USD and Sell SGD 24th July 2023 USD %77 131,742,387
BETEHINETT “ET=F+AT+HEH  SGD HmiET 175,000,000 18,191,086
Buy USD and Sell THB 24th July 2023 USD 2£7529,302,312 _
BEmha%ktk —E_=F+HA-+MWAH THB Z=8% 1,000,000,000 8,058,181
26,249,267
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5. FINANCIAL DERIVATIVE INSTRUMENTS
{Continued)

(b) Foreign exchange forward contracts
(Continued)

As at 30th june 2023 and 2022, the Fund
held the outstanding foreign exchange
forward contracts with Goldman Sachs Intl,
London, as shown below:

As at 30th June 2023
BE_T_=F7B=1+H

MRz MisE

5. &RTTETA (R
(b) =HASMESHY ()

BECE_=FERIEZE,A=1+H"
KESIFEUTRZEF %A Goldman Sachs
Intl, London BY=RERSNE S 4N ¢

Fair value
“EE
Foreign exchange forward
contracts Maturity date Notional value HK$
REASMESH ZIHERH ZEE BT
Financial assets SRIEE :
Buy USD and Sell TWD 24th July 2023 USD £7529,783,573
BETAEE —EC-F+HZ+mH TWD #&% 900,000,000 6,328,236
Buy USD and Sell TWD 24th July 2023 USD %£35577,768,218
BETLHEE “EBEC=F+BZ+WMH  TWD $1&%2,350,000,000 16,523,727
22,851,963
Financial liabilities RI&1& :
Buy USD and Sell INR 24th july 2023 USD 2£71,66,668,687
BETHEERL —E=FtAZ+MH INREIEELLS5,500,000,000 (2,509,017)
(2,509,017)
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SRR Z Mk

5. FINANCIAL DERIVATIVE INSTRUMENTS 5. RIFTET A (8)

(Continued)

(b) Foreign exchange forward contracts (b) iZHAIMES S (4B)

(Continued)

As at 30th june 2022
BE_FT—__F,A=1+H

Fair value
NIEE
Foreign exchange forward
contracts Maturity date Notional value HK$
REINESAY EIHRH 2&RE BIT
Financial assets £RIESE :
Buy USD and Sell SGD 25th August 2022 USD 7T 184,321,804
BRI “BE"ENBZHEH  SGD HinigIT 255,000,000 8,267,461
Buy USD and Sell TWD 25th August 2022 USD 3£71213,436,325
BETTLAHAN “ETENAZHEHR TWD Ei&%6,300,000,000 9,040,620
17,308,081
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5. FINANCIAL DERIVATIVE INSTRUMENTS
(Continued)

(b) Foreign exchange forward contracts
(Continued)

As at 30th June 2023, the Fund held the
outstanding foreign exchange forward
contracts with Morgan Stanley and Co Intl,
London (2022: nil), as shown below:

Foreign exchange forward
contracts Maturity date
BERSME SRV FI8AR
Financial assets RIS E

Buy PHP and Sell USD 24th July 2023
BIFEEREEET —E_=H+RAZ+WH

Financial liabilities £Ri& (&

Buy IDR and Sell USD 24th July 2023
BERELET “E_=%tAZ+mH

MR MicE

5. EMHTETA )
(b) BHASMESS (B

BEZS=F/XA=1+H > xESFEU
TR ZEF % Morgan Stanley and Co Intl,
London(Z8 "% | ) MISERSNESH !

Fair value
ATAE
Notional value HK$
Z2&KE BT

PHP 3ERE K% 1,650,000,000
USD Z71,29,280,239 4,651,580
4,651,580

IDRE[J[E & 460,000,000,000
USD %35130,934,768 (2,027,980)
(2,027,980)
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MATEERR 2 MisE

5. FINANCIAL DERIVATIVE INSTRUMENTS 5. SRIGTETA (8

{Continued)

(b) Foreign exchange forward contracts (b) RHRIMEESHY (8)

(Continued)

There was no outstanding foreign
exchange forward contract with Standard
Chartered Bank, London as at 30th June
2023.

As at 30th June 2022, the Fund held the
outstanding foreign exchange forward
contracts with Standard Chartered Bank,
London, as shown below:

BEZSZ=F,A=1H > sESWEF
BEXBEFAStandard Chartered Bank,

London BYi=RERSNES4T o

BE_S__E#/XHBA=1+H > xES&IFTHEY
TREEFAStandard Chartered Bank,

London BYEHRSMNESAY :

Fair value
AHE
Foreign exchange forward
contracts Maturity date Notional value HK$
HEESMNESR 2/85H BHE BT
Financial assets $RYEE
Buy USD and Sell KRW 25th August 2022 USD %351 131,946,600
BXTLRE “BTTHENAZ+HHEHE  KRWEEE 170,000,000,000 6,762,175
6,762,175
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Statements

5. FINANCIAL DERIVATIVE INSTRUMENTS
(Continued)

(b) Foreign exchange forward contracts
(Continued)

There was no outstanding foreign
exchange forward contract with BNP
Paribas as at 30th June 2023,

As at 30th June 2022, the Fund held the
outstanding foreign exchange forward
contracts with BNP Paribas, as shown
below:

As at 30th June 2022
&:I:—v ——El\ﬁ +E

Foreign exchange forward
contracts

BREINESH
Financial liabilities £Ri& (&

Buy USD and Sell INR
BXRTHEEELL

Maturity date
ZIHRH B&RE BT

25th August 2022
“E-"#H#N\BZ+EH INREIEELLS,500,000,000

MTEsRRZ st

5. TMTETAR)
(b) =HASMEAL ()

BE_E_—F;xB=+H" 2&%%1#?—:
BEXSEFABNP ParibasHliEHEINE S #

%Z:?:_%::E/‘_\H =+8 =ESEFEY
R2EFABNP ParibasViEHAINE S
,%'\J :

Fair value
~ITE

Notional value HK$

USD 3£7569,330,644
(86,111)

(86,111)
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5. FINANCIAL DERIVATIVE INSTRUMENTS
(Continued)

(c) Credit default swaps

Credit default swaps are contractual
arrangement where the purchaser of
the swap makes payments up until the
maturity date of a contract. Payments are
made to the seller of the swap. In return,
the seller agrees to pay off a third party
debt if this party defaults on the loan.

As at 30th june 2023, the Fund held the

SRR 2 MisE

5. ERTETA (&)

(c) ERENEH

ERENIERRSNZEE RSN
BEAZNREEISHNRAASLLE - R1E
REMEEBRZZNER - BEAEAEIRE
g%zﬁ—&ﬁtﬁﬁé%@ﬁ%ﬁﬁ%ﬁ%%%
Eal [}

EZE_=FB=+4+H'E%FAEBNP

outstanding credit default swaps contract Paribas (Z2ZZ& | ) NAGEERE
with BNP Paribas, London (2022: nil) as A3EHERINE -
shown below:
As at 30th June 2023
8F_F_-F,A=1+H
Notional
value Fair value
Underlying EHE ~EE
Credit default swaps assets Maturity date us$ HK$
EEEAER HHREE FIH#AH £t BT
Financial liabilities £RI& &
iTraxx Asia
BNP CDS IND ex-Japan IG Series 20th June 2028
200828-8.7M_BSD 35version1  ZEZNFARBTHH  (8,592,334) (549,527)
iTraxx Asia
BNP CDS IND ex-Japan IG Series 20th June 2028
200828-9.4M_BSD 35version1 ZTEBINFESAZHH  (9,407,666) (601,672)
_(1,151,199)
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5. FINANCIAL DERIVATIVE INSTRUMENTS 5. &METETR (@)
{Continued)

(c) Credit default swaps (Continued) (c) EEELYIEH (48)
As at 30th June 2023, the Fund held the T_E_=5,"B=Z+HE2FH
outstanding credit default swaps contract Barclays Bank PLC (T2 "% : &) ik
with Barclays Bank PLC (2022: nil) as shown EEERENSENT ¢
below:
As at 30th June 2023

BE_E_=F/B=1+H

Notional
value Fair value

Underlying LRE ATE
Credit default swaps assets Maturity date Us$ HK$
{EEEAEE ERAEE ZUERH ETT BT
Financial liabilities £R1& &

iTraxx Asia
BAR CDS IND 200828-18M_  ex-Japan IG Series 20th June 2028

BSD 35version1 ZEZN&E/BEIZHH (18,000,000) (833,197)

(833,197)
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6. MARGIN ACCOUNTS 6. RERAO

e b e e ey e e’ ey eeey ey eemed e wend v

Margin accounts represent margin deposits
held in respect of open futures contracts.
As at 30th June 2023, the Fund held
margin deposits of HK$398,979,823 (2022:
HK$517,933,573), of which HK$254,174,336
(2022: HK$392,073,309) is restricted.

MANAGEMENT FEE AND TRUSTEE FEE

Management fee and trustee fee are charged
by Schroder Investment Management (Hong
Kong) Limited and HSBC Institutional Trust
Services (Asia) Limited respectively.

Management fee is currently charged at a
rate of 1.25% per annum for Class A, Class M
and Class X and 0.625% per annum for Class
C with an allowable maximum rate of 7% per
annum of the net asset value of the Fund. No
management fee is charged to Class L.

The trustee fee for the Fund is 0.07% per
annum of the net asset value of the Fund
subject to a minimum fee of HK$156,000
per annum, with an allowable maximum
rate of 0.5% per annum of net asset value
of the Fund.

Management fee payable and trustee
fee payable as at year end amounted to
HK$20,706,663 (2022: HK$26,790,983)
and HK$1,190,419 (2022: HK$1,541,182)
respectively.

Total management fee and trustee fee for
the year amounted to HK$275,194,465 (2022:
HK$362,547,898) and HK$15,816,123 (2022:
HK$20,796,526) respectively.

These fees are accrued daily on each
valuation day and payable monthly in
arrears.

FREEPOFEARTFEZHENKZRE
FoBEEI=ZF/A=1H > xEEH
398,979,823 TREBEE(ZE & :
517,933,573#7T) » HH 254,174,336 BT
AZSREES (TS "8 : 392,073,3093E
JT) ©

EEEARZEAER

MERKREEE (F8) BRABRKESHE
E5thRT% (So) BIRAR DM EIEEF
KMZFEAER ©

HEEEERS 1 AENEESENEET
D AR KEMER RXENATSZ—
TR CHINABDZEE"_H US
EAESEEFERDZTEAR - B£8R
BRWIENNEESE -

TEEBRNSEAERASELESEE
BENEOZEESt BEBERKEASE
156,000 70 UEBFELESEEENETSD
ZEHTAR o

HEER  BENEEERSITAERDIA
20,706,663 87T (ZE - "4 . 26,790,983
BIT) R1,190419 BR(Z & =&
1,541,182 87T) ©

FRAZEEBEERSTSTEAERD N A
275,194,465 #Bt (B % : 362,547, 898
BT) K15816123 B T(Z &8 - =
20,796,526 F#7T) ©

iﬁﬁ’:‘@ﬂﬁl{ﬁfﬁﬁ BHERS  TNEBRAK

rEEREDNEEREES
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8.

(a)

(b)

DISTRIBUTIONS
Accumulation units

The Manager shall not make any
distributions of income or net capital
gains realised on the sale of investments
in respect of the accumulation units.
Any income and net capital gains in
respect of the accumulation units shall be
accumulated and capitalised.

Distribution units

In respect of distribution units, the
Manager will declare and pay monthly
distributions on such date as may be
determined by the Manager. However,
the distribution rate is not guaranteed. In
the event that the income generated from
the Fund’s investments attributable to the
relevant Class of the distribution units
during the relevant period is insufficient to
pay distributions as declared, the Manager
may in its discretion determine such
distributions be paid from capital.

The Manager will periodically review
distribution units and reserve the right to
make changes to the distribution policies
of the distribution units. Any change to
the frequency of distributions is subject
to one month'’s prior notice to the relevant
unitholders. If the Manager does not
intend to retain the flexibility to pay
distributions out of the amount originaily
invested or income attributable to the prior
year of the Fund, the change will be subject
to the SFC's prior approval and one month’s
prior notice to the relevant unitholders.

MRz Mt

8. RE
(a) RF|ENAL

KEATHEREEEEHMENNES
FREIRS o ERHEREUNRANERS
W T URBNEERSEL

(b) YL BB

MBS EMMES » KEARRERENESA
ZERMEMNIRERS - A > KEAY
RBEAEEHRE o RMTTERIARE AR
BRI MR ARRRWS B 8R! AV
ATEUZNEEMNIRE » KEAFTEIE
REREARPZMIKS o

RIB A ST RS B (R G REFI E X
RSB ZIREHEK - ERERHENE
B ERERBEUSEASE—ERAELE
Ao MEEATTERERE SR FEREE
MR Z A RBEHRARZNIREREE
o ZEERAEEEEEAMERAERR
BRAARH—EASRBEA -
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Notes to the Financial
Statements

8. DISTRIBUTIONS (Continued)
(b) Distribution units (Continued)
The following table shows the distributions

statement of the Fund during the years
ended 30th June 2023 and 2022:

PATEERR 2 5T

8. IkE (48)
(b) WEEN (8)
TREVRE_E-_=GR-E2 - "FKH

=+H I FERNRERCH |
2023 2022
—®=E g
HK$ HK$
AT BT

Undistributed income at the beginning of the year

FHIRDEWA

Total comprehensive loss for the year
HEREE
Distribution to unitholders (Note)

IREFEMFAA (MiE)

(1,460,097,158) (4,070,409,732)

(1,113,364,090) (1,417,826,033)

(2,573,461,248) (5,488,235,765)

Undistributed income transferred to net assets attributable

to unitholders

BADEGEURBENFBEZRDERA

2,573,461,248 5,488,235,765

Undistributed income carried forward at the end of the year

FREFBRDEBRA

HEEDNS EREES
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Notes to the Financial
Statements

8. DISTRIBUTIONS (Continued)
(b) Distribution units (Continued)
Note: The following tables show the

distributions of the Fund during the years
ended 30th June 2023 and 2022:

MFEERRZ Mzt

8. kB (&)
(b) WSEAI (48)

izt . TREVBE_S_=FR_F__
E/\ﬁ—+amﬁrﬁql}’&lu\ﬁaﬁi:

HKD Class A

A TCASRRIE (L
Distribution Total
No.ofunits  perunit  distribution
entitled BE( amount
distributions  JREH WREE
Record date Payment date BRYEURS HK$ HK$
oA kEH ZEf B BT

0B-8-=F
27th July 2022 B ZE+B=++H 8th August 2022 ZE==%/N\AN\A 93,899,453.57 0.380124 35,693,435.89
24th August 2022 “E- =& \BZ+MH 6th September 2022 ZEZZFAA7H 92,121,077.50 0375332 34,575,988.26
28th September 2022 “2ZZHABZ+AE  14th October 2022 “FZZ&+F+WH 89,651,739.25 0.350709 31,441,671.82
26th October 2022 ZB2-ZF+B=+7H 8th November 2022 “E==4%+—A/\H 87,284,578.22 0338749 29,567,563.59
16th November 2022 Z2-"&+—B+7~H  30thNovember 2022 ZB="%+—H=+H  86,065243.70 0.354486 30,508,923.98
14th December 2022 ZE -~ &+=A+MH 28th December 2022 ZZ2ZZ"#+_"A-+/\H  85,240,110.51  0.414210 35,307,306.17
11th January 2023 ZE-=#—F+—H 30th January 2023 ZE-=#~B8=+H 84,715,878.01 0.423225 35,853,877.47
15th February 2023 —8_=4-A-+EH 1st March 2023 Z8_=4#=F~H 85,261,146.15 0422704 36,040,227.52
22nd March2023 ZBZ=%#=RB_+ZAH 11th April 2023 ZE_=£mE+-AH 84,415717.29  0.410532 34,655,353.25
26th April 2023 ZBZ=#MA=+7H 15th May 2023 "2 " =41 F+EH 83,536,690.04 0410149 34,262,489.88
24thMay 203 ZBZ=FRH-+WH 5thjune 2023 —B-=45B%A 82,830,027.38 0401331 33,242,257.72
30th june 2023 ZB2Z=#AA=+H 1thjuly 2023 ZE2-=%Ft+A+-H 81,307,265.53 0401157 32,616,978.72
WN-B-—4F

28th July 2021 ZE-Z—F+A-+/\A 9th August 2021 ZE_—#N\B LA 91,089,616.63  0.410794 37,419,067.97
25th August 2021 ZEZ—F/\B_+xA 7th September 2021 ZE_—#£AB+A 91,399,182.39  0.409431 37,421,658.65
29th September 2021 ZE_—#/B-+AH  13th October 2021 ZE-—#+A+=H 92,690,969.26  0.400518 37,124,401.63
27th October 2021 ZB2=~E+B-+tAH 8th November 2021 Z8-—4%+—A/\H 92,910,706.82  0.400885 37,246,508.70
17th November 2021 ZBZ—&+—F++H 30th November 2021 ZB-—F+—-A=+H 03,281,166.02  0.401009 37,406,587.10
15th December 2021 ZE-—%+ZA+HH  6thjanuary 2022 “EZZ&F—F7H 92,791,563.21 0.396871 36,826,280.48
26th January 2022 ZEZZF—AZ+7/H 9th February 2022 “8Z"#=ANA 94,055,805.40  0.390140 36,694,931.92
23rd February 2022 “E-—#_B-+=AR 7thMarch 2022 ZE=—#=A+RH 95,214,583.27 0.388176 36,960,016.08
30thMarch 2022 ZE-=%#=5=+4H 11th April 2022 ZB-Z5MWB+—H 95,706,810.99  0.378450 36,220,242.62
27th Aprit2022 Z§ZZ&MA-++A 12thMay 2022 ZB- "5 HH+-H 94,957,532.40  0.364052 34,569,479.59
25th May 2022 “2- &R A Z+1H 9thJune 2022 ZE=Z&/~BAA 94,797,240.32 0397689 37,699,819.71
30th june 2022 ZE-ZFXA=+A 12th july 2022 ZEZZE+B+2H 95,026,870.63  0.385017 36,586,960.65

Schroder Asian Asset Income Fund
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8. DISTRIBUTIONS (Continued) 8. &kE (88)
(b) Distribution units (Continued) (b) KEE(L (B)
HKD Class C
ETCCEARIE
Distribution Total
No.ofunits ~ perunit  distribution
entitled  BEf amount
distributions  JRE&E WREH
Record date Payment date ARMEURE HK$ HK$
] kSR ZEf B B
03-8-=
27th July 2022 ZB-—#+BZ++R 8th August 2022 ~2-—#/\B/\R 579,945.99 0411904  238,882.07
24th August 2022 “EZ £ \AZ+MA 6th September 2022 ~E = =% A75H 579,956.16  0.406938  236,006.20
28th September 2022 ZEZZ&NBZ+/\B  14th October 2022 =B == &+F+MH 579,966.55 0380506  220,680.75
26th October 2022 “B = Z#+A=+5H 8th November 2022 Z2==&+—H/\Q 572,08331 0367735  210,375.06
16th November 2022 ZE="%#+—F+/5H  30th November 2022 8= Z4#+—-F=+H 572,09353 0384979  220,244.00
14th December 2022 ZE2-"F+ZHB+MH  28th December 2022 ZE==#+"B=+/\H 572,103.81 0450091  257,498.78
11th January 2023 Z2-=%—F+—A 30th January 2023 ZEZ=&~-B=+H 552,363.53 0.460142  254,165.66
15th February 2023 —B-=4#_A+ER 1stMarch 2023 ZE-=4=F—R 552,370.38 0459896  254,032.93
22nd March 2023 Z2-=5=F=+=H 11th April 2023 ZE==#mE+-H 55237759 0446962  246,891.79
26th April 2023 Z2Z=#RA Z+7<H 15th May 03 - =% F+%H 568,935.25 0446857  254,232.70
24th May 2023 “B-=FH = +IH 5th june 2023 ZEZ=%7;xBEH 568,942.44 0437493 248,908.33
30th june 2023 ZE =% A=+H 11thjuly 2023 ZE-=#+B+-AH 568,194.10 0437624  248,655.37
02 -8-C
28th July 2021 ZE-—F+B-+/\R Oth August 2021 ZE-—4#N\B A 57654567 0441933 254,794.56
25th August 2021 Z2Z—4/\AZ+hH 7th September 2021 ZE=—&ABtH 576,558.50 0440711  254,095.67
29th September 2021 ZE_—FNAZHNAH  13th October 2021 Z2Z—45+A+=H 57657145 0431417 248742.73
27th October 2021 ZE-—%+A-++A 8th November 2021 ZE_—#+—A/\H 579,328.63 0432052  250,300.09
17th November 2021 ZB-—%+—H+tH  30th November 2021 Z2-—4#+—A=+AH 577358.87 0432366  249,630.35
15th December 2021 Z2Z—%+Z8+hH  6thjanuary 2022 ZE-"&—fA75H 57736797 0428143 247,196.05
26th January 2022 ZE-"&£—-BZ+3R 9th February 2022 ~B==%£_FAH 57737695 0421233 24321022
23rd February 2022 ZB-—# "B =+=H 7th March 2022 ZE-=#=A+H 577,385.90 0419345  242,123.89
30thMarch 2022 Z8-—"£=F=+H 11th April 2022 ZE=Z£mB+—H 57739525 0409123 236,225.68
27th April 2022 ZBZZ#WB-++AH 12th May 2022 B —#ER+=H 57740444 0393777 227,368.59
25th May 2022 2= Z#RA-+EH 9th June 2022 ZB=~ & A /LH 57741376 0430399 24851830
30th June 2022 ZE 25 A=+H 12thjuly 2022 ZF ==&+ F+=H 57993567 0416984  241,823.90
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Notes to the Financial
Statements

8. DISTRIBUTIONS (Continued) 8. IRE (48)

(b) Distribution units (Continued) (b) WEEI (8

HKD Class X

A TCXERR Bl
Distribution Total
No.ofunits ~ perunit  distribution
entitled  SEf amount
distributions  JRBE EREH
Record date Payment date ARWEURE HK$ HK$
oA kSR 28 B B

203-8C=
27thjuly 2022 B ZE+AZ+EH 8th August 2022 ZE-—£AB/\A 16,228.32  0.570700 9,261.50
24th August 2022 ZF == /\RZ+1A 6th September 2022 2= —#/,57<H 16,2041 0.563506 9,129.59
28th September 2022 ZEZZFAAZHN\H  14th October 2022 ZFZ=4#+A+MRH 16,173.95  0.526538 8,516.20
26th October 2022 “E-—F+A_+/H 8th November 2022 ZB=—#+—RB/\H 16,14531 0508582 8,211.21
16th November 2022 Z2==%+—H+7"H  30th November 2022 == "%+-B=+H 16,130.78  0.532209 8,584.95
14th December 2022 “EZZ&+"F+MH  28th December 2022 ZE="#+-A-+/\R 13,269.71  0.621876 8,252.11
11thJanuary 2023 ZEZ=£—F+—H 30th January 2023 B2 =£—-A=+RH 13,250.84  0.635411 8,425.45
15th February 2023 Z2-=£ZA+EH 1st March 2023 “B-=£=F—H 13,2375  0.634628 8,400.73
2nd March 2023 Z2-=£=fA=+ZH 11th April 203 2= =£RB+-H 13,206.66  0.616353 8,139.96
26th April 2023 Z2Z=FMB Z+75H 15th May 203 ZZZ=F%F+%H 1318329  0.615779 8,117.99
24thMay 203 ZEZ=FR 5= +W8 Sthjune 2023 ZEZ=FBEH 13,166.78  0.602540 793351
30th June 2023 ZE_=F7\A=+H 11thjuly 2023 ZE-=F+8+-H 13,150.64  0.602279 7,920.35
028°"F

28th July 2021 ZB-_—F+B-+/\A 9th August 2021 —E_—£/\AHA 2191151 0616749 13,513.90
25th August 2021 ZEZ—F/\AZ+HH 7th September 2021 ZE=—&£AAtH 2187767 0614702 13,448.25
29th September 2021 ZEZ—#ABZ+NAH  13th October 2021 ZE=—£+A+=H 2380872 0601320 14,316.66
27th October 2021 ZB-—#+A-++H 8th November 2021 ZE-—#+—F/\R 1877950 0.601870  11,302.82
17th November 2021 Z8-—F+—F++H  30th November 2021 ZE-—4+—A=+AH 1712540  0.602056 10,310.45
15th December 2021 Z8-—4%+ZB+%H  6thjanuary 202 ZE-_F—AH 16,401.88  0.595844 9,772.96
26th January 2022 ZE=ZF—F+75H " Sth February 2022 ~BZ—%-F /A 1600582 0585739 9,375.23
23rd February 2022 “EZZ&E-B-+=H 7thMarch 2022 —B-Z4#=A+H 15975.64  0.582789 9,310.43
30th March 2022 “2-—#£=F=+R 11th April 2022 Z2==£RB+-H 1594471  0.568188 9,059.59
27th April 2022 5=~ #MA - ++H 12th May 2022 ZE-—£H5+=H 15919.76  0.546572 8,701.30
25thMay 202 ZB-—FRA-+%A 9th June 2022 ZE=ZHFARANH 15,893.88  0.597072 9,489.79
30th June 2022 ZEZZFAA=1H 12thJuly 2022 Z§Z—£+F+=H 15,867.63  0.578048 9,172.25
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8. DISTRIBUTIONS (Continued) 8. kB (&)

(b) Distribution units (Continued) (b) WEE(I (48)

USD Class A

ETTASARIEN
Distribution Total
No.ofunits  perunit  distribution
entitled SE(f amount
distributions k84 WREE
Record date Payment date BRWEVRE US$ Us$
e kSH ZEfi ESTr ESH

0R3-82=
27th uly 2022 ZBZZE+AZ++A 8th August 2022 “E-—#/\B/\R 128,242,991.81  0.037712  4,836,299.71
24th August 2022 “EZ—F/\BZ+MH 6th September 2022 ~B_Z#hA75A 125925,12351 0.037249  4,690,584.93
28th September 2022 ZEZZHNAZ+\R  14th October 2022 ZEZZF+A+WH 121,115560.37  0.034794  4,214,094.81
26th October 2022 ZE=Z#+B=+7~A 8th November 2022 ZE-Z#-+—F/\H 117,533799.78  0.033605  3,949,723.34
16th November 2022 ZE-=#+—B+/~H  30thNovember 2022 ZE-Z#+—A=+H 11506172675 0.035291  4,060,643.40
14th December 2022 ZE-Z#+ZH+MA  28th December 2022 ZB-Z4#-+"AZ+N\H 11424819256 0041498  4,741,071.49
11th January 2023 ZBZ==%5—~F+—H 30th January 2023 ZE-=%5—A=+AH 113,529,378.40  0.042199  4,790,826.24
15th February 2023 “8-=£-A+EH 1st March 2023 —2-=#£=F—RH 113,907,997.44  0.041940  4,777,301.41
22nd March 2023 “B-=#=BZ+=H 11th April 2023 ZE-=#MmB+—H 113,024,178.84  0.040743  4,604,944.12
26th April 2023 Z2Z=£MmB Z+75H 15th May 2023 =8 ==#%F+HH 111,407,352.82  0.040688  4,532,942.37
24thMay 2023 Z2-=%H7 A -+0H Sthjune 2023 —E-=%7 A 5A 109,251,755.47  0.039917  4,361,002.32
30thjune 2023 ZE_=F~A=1H 11thjuly 2023 Z2==F+A+—H 107,034,97157 0039864  4,266,842.11
002-F""fF

28th July 2021 ZE-—F+A-+/\R Oth August 2021 —E_—£N\BALH 136,898,621.51  0.041125  5,629,955.81
25th August 2021 “E-—F/\BZ+HH 7th September 2021 ZE-—FAB+H 135,543,767.54  0.040963  5,552,279.35
29th September 2021 Z2Z—#AAZ+AR  13th October 2021 ZEZ—F+H+=H 134,877,24540  0.040068  5,404,261.47
27th October 2021 —E-—#+A-++H 8th November 2021 Z&-—#+—F/\A 135,022,809.26  0.040144  5,420,355.65
17th November 2021 ZE_—%+—F+t+H  30th November 2021 ZE_—4%+—H=+H 134,643,061.13 0.040097 5,398,782.82
15th December 2021 ZB2Z—%+Z"F+%H  6thjanuary 2022 ZEZ=F~A7H 134,437,265.74  0.039612  5,325,328.97
26th January 2022 ZE=Z&—BZ+75H 9th February 2022 “B-Z4£-BAH 136,243,920.64  0.039025  5,316,919.00
23rd February 2022 ZE-"Z“£-F=+=H 7thMarch 2022 —2-"%#=F+H 137,658,866.69  0.038730  5,331,527.91
30th March 2022 ZE-—#=H=+R 11th April 2022 B "#MmB+—H 135,347,527.15  0.037653  5,096,240.44
27th April 2022 ZEZZFMBZ++H 12thMay 2022 “E "% EF+-R 135,146,30255  0.036133  4,883.241.35
25th May 2022 B "£HF_+1A 9th June 2022 ZB =" FABNH 132,515,117.22  0.039453  5,228,118.92
30th June 2022 ZE_—%XB=+H 12thJuly 2022 Z2= &+ B+_H 130,097,860.24  0.038209  4,970,909.14
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Notes to the Financial
Statements

8. DISTRIBUTIONS (Continued) 8. IRE (48)

(b) Distribution units (Continued) (b) YEE) (58)

USD Class C
T CERRIEEI
Distribution Total
No.ofunits  perunit  distribution
entitled BE( amount
distributions  JREE WREE
Record date Payment date RRYEURS us$ uss
fs%B kEH ZEfi e EST
203=8==
27th july 202 ZB-—F+A-++AH 8th August 2022 ZB=Z#/\B/\B 570877973 0039376  224,788.91
24th August 2022 Z2 = £\ Z+lH 6th September 2022 ZEZZ#hARH 5924,375.84 0038913  230,535.24
28th September 2022 ZF-"#AAZ+/\H  14th October 2022 =" F+A+MA 5819,176.03  0.036374  211,666.71
26th October 2022 Z&-Z4#+A=+~A 8th November 2022 Z8=_#+—F/\A 1,330,967.85 0035147  46,779.53
16th November 2022 Z2__%+—F+7H  30th November 2022 Z2-_#+—HA=+H 2,110,428.42  0.036925 7792757
14th December 2022 —E-—#+_F+H 28th December 2022 Z8-"#+-B-+N\H 234288114 0043445  101,786.47
11th January 2023 “BZ=%—A+—H 30th January 2023 ZE-=45—-B=+H 21575051 0.044202 9352040
15th February 2023 Z8-=4-H+%A 1st March 2023 ZBZ=#£=F—H 1,472,609.35  0.043961 64,737.38
22nd March 2023 Z8-=4#=RB_+_H 11th April 2023 “EZ=£WF+—H 158920448 0.042737  67,917.83
26th April2023 Z2Z=£MB=+7H 15th May 2023 "8 =1 F+EH 1,601,061.43  0.042710 68,381.33
24thMay 2023 ZB= =R _+IH 5thjune 2023 ZE-=4XB 1A 1901,183.10  0.041924  79,705.20
30th June 2023 ZEZ=F/XB=+H 11thjuly 2023 ZF==F+B+—H 1923523.65 0041898  80,591.79
202-8-Z
28th July 2021 ZE-—F+BZ+N\R Oth August 2021 ZE-—F/\BAA 290539342 0042630  123,856.92
25th August 2021 “E-—£/\B=+EH 7th September 2021 ZE_—£h8tH 312753173 0.042485  132,873.19
29th September 2021 ZEZ—5#A=+NB  13th October 2021 —Z2-—%+H+=RH 3396,12844  0.041586  141,231.40
27th October 2021 ZE2-—#+A-++AH 8th November 2021 ZE-—#+—FA/\H 362528896 0041688  151,131.05
17th November 2021 ZZ-—%+—F++tH  30th November 2021 Z&2-—#+—-F=+A 393464508 0.041657  163,905.51
15th December 2021 Z$-—#+Z-A+HH  6thjanuary 2022 Z8-_&—F7H 3930,11538 0041176  161,826.43
26th January 2022 ZE-~F—H"+7H Oth February 2022 Z2-—£-FAA 420551686  0.040599  170,739.78
23rd February 202 =% "A-"+=H 7thMarch 2022 “EZ=£=A+tH 432371733 0.040315 17431066
30thMarch 2022 “8-=£=A=+H 11th April 2022 ZB-~#@B+—H 4846263.17 0039221  190,075.29
27th April 2022 “BZ Z£mB Z++H 12thMay 2022 “E- %1 A+_H 5216,827.35 0.037658  196,455.28
25th May 2022 “2-——FRAZ+RA Othjune 2022 ZB &R ANH 5591,30451 0041142 230,037.45
30thjune 2022 “E_—FA=1H 12thjuly 2022 ZE-_—&#+F+_H 5630,270.17 0039873  224,495.76
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8. DISTRIBUTIONS (Continued)

(b) Distribution units (Continued)

PATEERR 2 5T

8. kB (&)
(b) WS E i (%)

USD Class I
EroIEARIE AL
Distribution Total
No.ofunits  perunit  distribution
entitled BEf amount
distributions  JkEH WREH
Record date Payment date BRWEURS uss uss
oA kEH Z8fi 0 ET
03-8-=
27th july 2022 B "&£+ AZ++H 8th August 2022 ZB=_£/\A/\R 46142494 0048512  22,384.65
24th August 2022 Z2ZZE\BZ+MA 6th September 2022 ZB= %1 B75H 46142494 0047968  22,133.63
28th September 2022 “BZZ#AAZ+AE  14th October 2022 22 ZZ5F+5+1H 461,424.94 0044868  20,703.21
26th October 2022 ZBZ=4+F—+55H 8th November 2022 ZE-—#+—A/\R 460,159.52  0.043383 19,963.10
16th November 2022 ZEZZ#+—F+"H  30th November 2022 8- _F+—A=+H 460,159.52  0.045597 20,981.89
14th December 2022 224+ ZH5+WH  28th December 2022 ZE-—"F+-F_+/\R 460,159.52  0.053676 24,699.52
11th January 2023 “8-=4#—A+—H 30th January 2023 ZE==#—F=+H 45812303 0.054642 2503276
15th February 2023 8- =4-FB+%H 1st March 2023 Z2Z=4=F—H 458,123.03 0.054380 2491273
2nd March 203 “8-=4=F=+=H 11th April 2023 Z2==£mA+—H 458,123.03  0.052901 24,235.17
26th April 2023 ZEZ=FWAZ+75H 15th May 203 Z2 =8 B+ H 44020799 0052903 23,2832
24th May 2023 2= =75 "+MA Sthjune 2023 ZE-=%7xAEH 44020799  0.051958 22,8723
30th june 2023 ZE_=#73B=+H 11thjuly 2023 ZE-=£+B+—H 439,052.30  0.051963 2281447
202-8-Z
28th July 2021 ZE-—%F+AZ+/\A 9th August 2021 —E_—#A\BAA 46626756 0052153 2431725
25th August 2021 ZEZ—F/\FZ+HH 7th September 2021 ZZ2=—%F 7B+ H 466,267.56  0.052004  24,247.78
29th September 2021 Z2_—#NAZ+NH  13th October 2021 Z2=—%+A+=H 465,080.79 0050937  23,689.82
27th October 2021 ZB-—#+A-+tH 8th November 2021 Z&_—%+—B/\R 465,080.79  0.051090 23,760.98
17th November 2021 ZE-—%+—F+tH  30th November 2021 ZE-—#+—-B=+H 46508079 0051073  23,753.07
15th December 2021 Z2-_—#+Z"A+hH  6thjanuary 2022 ZB=ZF—F75H 465,080.79  0.050511 23,491.70
26th January 2022 2 "F—-H_+7H 9th February 2022 Z2-"FZ"FA /.8 46390035 0.049844  23,122.65
23rd February 2022 “2-"#-A-+=H 7thMarch 2022 Z8ZZ#=A+H 46390035 0049522 22,9737
30thMarch 2022 ZE-_#=8=+R 11th April 2022 2= = £MA+—H 462,656.78  0.048210  22,304.68
27th April 2022 ZB - Z#MA-++A 12th May 2022 ZE_ %R A+=H 462,656.78  0.046315  21,427.95
25th May 2022 2= —FHF-+%A 9th June 2022 ZE- & AR H 462,656.78  0.050626 2342246
30thJune 2022 Z&-—%;5A=+H 12thjuly 2022 ZE-—&#+F+_H 461,424.94  0.049100 22,655.96
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8. DISTRIBUTIONS (Continued) 8. kB (58)
(b) Distribution units (Continued) (b) WEELI (£8)
USD Class X
EITXERRIEN
Distribution Total
No.ofunits  perunit  distribution
entitled BE( amount
distributions REH BREH
Record date Payment date BRYEURE Uss Uss
g kEH ZEfi eI EST
W3B-E-=F
27th july 2022 “B-—F+H-+tH 8th August 2022 “E_—#/\B/\R 138,102.54  0.056619 7.819.23
24th August 2022 “E-~F\BZ+1A 6th September 2022 2= —#,575A 136,961.24  0.055923 7,659.28
28th September 2022 ZE-"FNFZ+AR  14th October 2022 ZE==#+H+MH 136,710.52  0.052238 7,141.48
26th October 2022 ZE-Z4#+A=+5A 8th November 2022 ZE_—#+—A/\R 134,951.69  0.050453 6,808.72
16th November 2022 ZE2Z=#+—B+7H  30th November 2022 ZE-"F+—H=+H 133,081.32  0.052984 7,051.18
14th December 2022 ZE-Z4#+ZA+WMA  28th December 2022 “E-—#+-F-+/\R 132,889.66  0.062304 8,279.56
11thJanuary 2023 Z8-=f—F+—H 30th January 2023 2 -=#—F=1+AH 107,237.93  0.063355 6,794.06
15th February 2023 Z8-=4_A+%H 1st March 2023 ZE-=#=A—H 105,280.16  0.062965 6,628.97
22nd March 2023 Z8-=#=5-+_H 11th April 2023 8- =4MA+—H 101,208.73  0.061169 6,190.84
26th Aprit 2023 ZEZ=EMH " +75H 15th May 2023 -8 _=41F+HA 99,832.15  0.061087 6,098.45
24thMay 2023 ZEZ=FHH"+MH 5thjune 2023 ZE-=%7;3ARA 99,682.88  0.059931 5,974.09
30th June 2023 ZB==£;A=+H 1thjuly 2023 28 Z=F+B+—H 98,687.05  0.059850 5,906.42
202282
28th July 2021 ZB-—-E+B=+/\R 9th August 2021 ZE-—E\BAR 188,136.05  0.061743 11,616.08
25th August 2021 ZE=—F\B=+RH 7th September 2021 ZE-—£NAtH 16594321  0.061500 10,205.51
29th September 2021 ZE-~#FABZ+AH  13th October 2021 Z2Z—£+A+=H 164,585.74  0.060156 9,900.82
27th October 2021 ZE-—4#+B=++AH 8th November 2021 Z&2=—&+-~F/\R 160,735.26  0.060270 9,687.51
17th November 2021 ZZ-—%+—B++tH  30th November 2021 ZE=—&-+—F=+H 156,529.57  0.060200 9,423.08
15th December 2021 ZE-—%+ZA+EH  6thjanuary 2022 “E-"%F—F7A 157,017.98  0.059472 9,338.17
26th January 2022 - ZF—-F-+75A 9th February 2022 “2- "% _BAR 147,876.74  0.058590 8,664.10
23rd February 2022 Z2-_—4-B-+=H 7thMarch 2022 ZE-—%=F+R 14334356  0.058148 8,335.14
30th March 2022 ZBZZ#=F=+H 11th April 2022 ZB=—FMA+—H 141,105.96  0.056531 7,976.86
27th April 2022 8= Z£MAZ++H 12thMay 2022 Z8-Z45R+-H 136,251.75 0054248 7,391.38
25thMay 202 “B-"£RA-+%AR 9th june 2022 ZEZZ&XANA 145,780.62  0.059233 8,635.02
30th June 2022 ZE-—F7A=+H 12th July 2022 “E-—F+A+=H 147.233.85  0.057366 8,446.22
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8. DISTRIBUTIONS (Continued) 8. RE (8
(b) Distribution units (Continued) (b) Y ELEE i (48)
AUD Hedged Class A
BT PASARIEE (L
Distribution Total
No.ofunits ~ perunit  distribution
entitled BE( amount
distributions RS LS
Record date Payment date BRWERE AU$ AU$
%A kEH ZEfi i R
03ZF-=%
27thjuly 2022 B "% +A-++R 8th August 2022 ZE-—&\BAR 53,146,33051 0032725 1,739,213.67
24th Auqust 2022 2= Z&#\BZ+MH 6th September 2022 “E &N B7H 51,872,817.11 0032311  1,676,062.59
28th September 2022 ZE_"#AA"+/\A  14th October 2022 £ ZZ&+5+NH 51,516,255.65  0.028635  1,475,167.98
26th October 2022 ZEZZ&+8-+~A 8th November 2022 2= —%+—F/\R 50,994579.82  0.026191  1,335,599.04
16th November 2022 Z2="%+—F+/"H  30thNovember 202 “B-Z#+—A=+H  50451,116.93 0027477 1,386,45.34
14th December 2022 “EZZ%#+_"A+WH  28th December 2022 ZE_Z"#+ZF-+/\H 50,069410.10 0028250 1,414,460.84
11th January 2023 ZBZ=£~F+—H 30th January 2023 ZE-=%—A=+AH 49,223358.36 0028708 1,413,104.17
15th February 2023 “Z2-=£-B+%H 1st March 2023 “8-=%#=F—8 49592,119.29 0028499 1,413,325.81
2ndMarch 2023 Z8-=F=F=+_H 11th April 2023 Z2Z=#£lA+—H 49,343,010.10 0027682  1,365913.21
26th April 2023 ZF Z=EMAZ+3H 15th May 203 28 _=f45+5H 49,367,666.88 0027636  1,364,324.84
AthMay 2023 “E-=£FF=+MA Sthjune 203 ZB-=#A1A 49,029,004.87 0027103  1,328,833.12
30th June 2023 ZF-=%;A=+H Mthjuly 2023 ZEZ=F+5+-8H 48,306,102.53 0028548  1,379,042.62
202-8-Z
28th July 2021 ZE-—%#+A-+N\R 9th August 2021 ZE-—F/\BAR 53,910,903.30 0.037688  2,031,794.12
25th August 2021 ZZ2Z—4/\RZ+&H 7th September 2021 ZE-—EAA+R 54,537,053.89  0.035544  1,938,465.04
29th September 2021 Z2Z—FABZ+AH  13th October 2021 ZF=—%+A+=H 54,107,034.62  0.034758  1,880,652.31
27th October 2021 ZB-—#+B_++tH 8th November 2021 Z2=—4+—A/\R 53,641,278.79  0.034821  1,867,842.97
17th November 2021 ZZ-—#+—F++H  30thNovember 2021 ZE=—%#+—HB=+0  53,369,366.08 0.034788 1,856,613.51
15th December 2021 ZE-—#+ZB+HH  6thjanuary2022 ZE-"£—F5H 5290550332 0034373  1,818,520.87
26th January 2022 Z2Z"E—-H”+"H 9th February 2022 Z£_"£ZF AR 52,808,628.70  0.033844 1,787,255.23
23rd February 2022 “§--%-B-+=H 7thMarch 2022 Z8-—4#=F+H - 5291039724 0033574 1,776,413.68
30th March 2022 Z8--%#=F=+H 11th April 2022 2=~ £mA+—H 52,838,66336  0.032598  1,722,434.75
27th April 2022 ZEZZ£MA=++H 12thMay 2022 Z8-—41F+-R 52,307,192.09  0.031254  1,634,808.98
BthMay 202 “E-“FHAZ+AA 9th June 2022 ZEZ &/ ANA 52,752,069.04  0.034274  1,808,024.41
30th june 2022 ZB =B =1H 12thjuly 2022 ZEZZF+H5+_H 52,737,836.64  0.033161  1,748,839.40
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8. DISTRIBUTIONS (Continued) 8. kKB (8
(b) Distribution units (Continued) (b) WEEI (48)
AUD Hedged Class C
BT CERBIEE I
Distribution Total
No.ofunits  perunit  distribution
entited  SEf amount
distributions ~ JRE4E WRESR
Record date Payment date ARWEURE AU$ AU$
foixA kEH ZEfi R R
203°8_=
27th july 2022 ZB- "&£+ B ++H 8th August 2022 ZEZ"F\B/\H 209,166.20  0.034199 7,153.27
24th August 2022 “Z2Z & \BZ+H 6th September 2022 ZEZZ#F N A7"H 209,166.20  0.033786 7,066.89
28th September 2022 ZE_"FAAZ+/\R  14th October 2022 ZE=Z#+A+M1H 209,166.20  0.029964 6,267.46
26th October 2022 ZE-—F+H=+75H 8th November 2022 —&-~&+—F/\H 201,397.76  0.027422 5,522.73

16th November 2022 ZE-Z4#+—F+/<H  30th November 202 “E2-=#+—B=+H 24757221 0.028775 7,123.89
14th December 2022 ZE-=4#+"B+mA  28th December 2022 —B2==F+-B=+/\H 247572.21 0029601 7,328.38

11th January 2023 Z§==45—A+—H 30th January 2023 “E_=#—-B=+H 237,62857  0.030107 7,154.28
15th February 2023 Z8-=4"A+AA 1st March 2023 “E-=%=5—H 237,62857  0.029908 7,107.00
22nd March 2023 =8-=#£=A=+ZH 11th April 2023 Z5==#mE+-H 268,605.92  0.029074 7,809.45
26th April 2023 ZE==&MB=+7H 15th May 203 "= =F%F+5H 268,605.92  0.029043 7,801.12
24thMay 2023 Z2==£r B -+MmH Sthjune 2023 2= =% A1 A 268,605.92  0.028500 7,655.27
30thjune 203 ZE==%,B=1H 11thJuly 203 Z2==%+A+—H 26860592 0030041 .  8069.19
002-%-C

28th July 2021 ZBZ~E+B-+/N\A oth August 2021 “E_—£ABAE - 254,99031  0.039127 9,977.01
25th August 2021 ZE =~ /\B =+ H 7th September 2021 ZE-—FABtH 254,993.82  0.036934 9,417.94
29th September 2021 ZRZ—FABAZ+NAH  13th October 2021 Z5=—%+H+=H 264,04153  0.036147 9,544.31
27th October 2021 2§ Z—%£+A=++H 8th November 2021 ZE2=—F+—A/\R 264,04153  0.036229 9,565.96
17th November 2021 Z2-—%+—B+tH  30th November 2021 =2=—4+—A=+H 264,041.53  0.036193 9,556.46
15th December 2021 Z2Z—%+"B+&EH  6thjanuary 2022 ZE==F—HAH 264,04153  0.035768 9,444.24
26th January 2022 ZE-~F—F=+758 9th February 2022 Z8=Z"£ZAAA 23873379 0.035243 8,413.69
23rd February 2022 ZE-"F"F"+=H 7thMarch 2022 “2-"%#=B+AH 23873379 0.034977 8,350.19
30th March 2022 Z8=—"%=H=+H 11th April 2022 ZE==£mF+—H 238,733.79  0.033985 8,113.37
27th April 2022 Z2 = Z&EMA = ++H 12th May 2022 ZZ==#HA+ZH 23873379 0.032602 7,783.20
25thMay 2022 2“5 B -+5H 9thjune 2022 ZE==&~ANAB 23873379 0.035771 8,539.75
30th June 2022 ZE == XA =+H 12thjuly 2022 Z2=ZF+F+=H 194,381.43 0034635 6,732.40
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8. DISTRIBUTIONS (Continued) 8. RkE (8)
(b) Distribution units (Continued) (b) KB EEAI ()
RMB Hedged Class A
AREH ARSI
Distribution Total
No.ofunits  perunit  distribution
entitled BE( amount
distributions RS WREE
Record date Payment date BREEES RMB RMB
RS kER Z8fi  ARE AEH
203 =8CZ=
27th july 202 8= ZF+A-+tH 8th August 2022 _E-—FAB/\R 4277261879 0422566 18,074,254.43
24th August 2022 “EZZF\BZ+WH 6th September 2022 ZE-“E N AR 43,106,687.36 0383463 16,529,819.66
28th September 2022 ZBZ"FAAZ+/\R  14th October 2022 Z2ZZ%+A+0H 4237564974 0342115 14,497,34541
26th October 2022 ZB=—#+B_+/H 8th November 2022 &=~ #+—A/\R 41,375956.01  0.299986 12,412,207.54
16th November 2022 ZF-Z#+—B+,"H  30thNovember 2022 “B-"%#+—FA=+H  41,278871.31 0314569 12,985,053.27
14th December 2022 ZE-"Z"F+"A+MA  28th December 2022 ZE-"#+-A-+\R  40808607.10 0322954 13,179,302.90
11th January 2023 ZEZ=&~B+—H 30th January 2023 ZE-=%—A=+A 41211,12860 0327971 13,516,055.06
15th February 2023 ZEZ=£-A+EA 1stMarch 2023 ~8==%£=5—-H 4129745344  0.292668 12,086,443.10
2ndMarch 2023 ZBZ=£=F=+_H 11th April 2023 2= =£lA+—H 42,266,044.18  0.252487 10,671,626.70
26th April 2023 ZEZ=FMAZ+7<H 15th May 2023 28 Z=£5 5+%H 41,639,57558  0.251768 10,483,512.66
Ath May 2023 ZEZ=F£RAZ+NH 5thjune 2023 2B = =438 R H 40,031,00947 0215977  8,645,777.33
30th june 2023 ZE-=£XB=+H 1thjuly 2023 Z8Z=&+B+—H 40,145,18748  0.184658  7,413,130.03
028
28th July 2021 ZB-—F+A-+/\R 9th August 2021 —E-—&/\B A 3923891176 0591729 23,218,802.02
25th August 2021 ZF=—%\A=+1H 7th September 2021 ZE-—-F /.8t H 39,578,301.21 0589693 23,339,047.18
29th September 2021 ZEZ—#AAZ+ANHB  13th October 2021 ZF=—%+5+=H 3982921886 0577388 22,996,913.02
27th October 2021 ZE-—#+B_++H 8th November 2021 ZE-—#+—B/\H 40,176,001.02 0578541 23,243,46381
17th November 2021 ZE-—F+—B++R  30th November 2021 ZE_—+—~B=+H  40650671.04 0577430 23,472,916.98
15th December 2021 ZE_—&+ZA+RH  6thjanuary 2022 ZE-"4—A7A 40,683567.61 0570398 23,205,825.60
26th January 2022 = ZF—BZ+73H 9th February 2022 _E_"%#_ANR 41,007,40001 0542413 22,242,946.86
23rd February 2022 ~B-=4-B-+=H 7th March 2022 ZE-—%=F+H 41,186,014.75  0.538264 22,168,949.04
30th March 2022 _B——#=5=+8 11th April 2022 ZB=~£MA+—H 41,266,69497 0523672 21,610,212.69
27th April 2022 ZEZZ“FMAZ++H 12thMay 2022 ZE-"£RB+_H 41,402,878.79 0502286 20,796,086.38
25th May 2022 B —FhF-+%A 9th june 2022 ZE=ZF7;BANA 4197393284  0.495967 20,817,685.55
30th June 2022 ZE=Z£A=1H 12thJuly 2022 ZE-—%+A+=H 42,694,886.93  0.462991 19,767,348.39
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8. DISTRIBUTIONS (Continued) 8. KB (8)
(b) Distribution units (Continued) (b) KEEAI (8)
GBP Hedged Class A
FEEE hASRRIEE (I
Distribution Total
No.ofunits  perunit  distribution
entitled BE( amount
distributions  JRES BREE
Record date Payment date BRKERS GBP GBP
s kEH ZEf Fidi B
03-F°=%F
27th July 2022 “B-—F+B-+tR 8th August 2022 ~E==#/\B/\R 2,802,835.21 0.034054 9544775
24th August 2022 E- "% \B Z+EH 6th September 2022 Z2ZZ&h AR 275314174 0.033614 92,544.11
28th September 2022 Z2”""£AAZ+/\H  14th October 202 ZF=Z#+5+MH 267993421 0029767  79,773.60
26th October 2022 ZEZZF+HA=+7H 8th November 2022 ZE=Z#+—~F/\A 2,815,275.93  0.028768 80,989.86

16th November 2022 Z2-—"%+—B+7xH  30th November 2022 ZE-—#+-F=+H 2,855,964.20  0.030180 86,193.00
14th December 2022 “E_"#+_"A+MH  28thDecember 2022 ZBZZ#+=ZA=+/\H 283563740 0.032659 92,609.08

11th January 2023 Z§-=%—F+—H 30th January 2023 “2-=%—B=+H 2,835378.96  0.033191 94,109.06
15th February 2023 Z2Z=%"F+%H Ist March 2023 Z2-=%=F—H 293359461 0.03291 96,694.21
22nd March 2023 Z8-=#=A-+=H 11th April 2023 ZEZ=4%mA+—H 304002355 0.032035 97,3815
26th April 2023 ZE Z=FMAZ+<H 15th May 203 Z8_=¥%5+%H 312883869 0031993  100,100.94
2th May 2023 8- =F R A Z+lH 5thjune 203 ZEZ=FAAEA 3231,95.10  0.031388  101,444.92
30thjune 2023 ZE-=%7/A=1H 11thjuly 2023 Z2-=%+5+-H 3,220,106.04 0.034464  110,977.73
02=F==

28th July 2021 ZB-—F+B-+/\R 9th August 2021 “E-—£A\AAR 194078273 0037065  71935.11
25th August 2021 ZBZ—F£A\BZ+4HH 7th September 2021 ~E-—#AA+A 208564466 0036914  76,989.49
29th September 2021 ZBZ—FNAZF+AH  13th October 2021 Z2=—%+HB+=H 2,061,02239 0036100 7440291
27th October 2021 ZE-—%+HB_++H 8th November 2021 ZE_—%+—F/\R 237454290  0.036177 85,903.84
17thNovember 2021 Z2Z—&+—B+tH  30thNovember2021 ZE_—#+—A=+H 248085989 0036140  89,658.28
15th December 2021 ZR-~F+ZA+EH  6thjanuary 202 Z3ZZ&—~BAH 254634779 0035706  90,919.89
26th january 2022 Z2Z"5—BZ+75A8 9th February 2022 “2="£ZBAH 2,587,271.75 0035151 90,945.19
23rd February 2022 “2-"4#-A-+=H 7th March 2022 Z2-"%#=B+H 261531945 003682  96,301.29
30th March 2022 Z§-"%=A=1H 11th April 2022 Z2ZZ#mA+—H 263108664 0035772 9411923
27th April 2022 ZF ZZFMAZ++H 12th May 2022 ZZ-Z%1A+-H 263686253 0034312 9047603
25thMay 2022 Z2==85B=+%H 9th June 2022 ZEZZFAANA 265560734 0037456  99,468.43
30th june 2022 Z2=ZFAB=+H 12thjuly 2022 Z2ZZ%+B+ZH 2,749,826.23 0036256  99,697.70
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9. TRANSACTIONS WITH RELATED PARTIES 9. EBRARBAEALTZRZE

el

AND CONNECTED PERSONS

In addition to the management fee
and trustee fee disclosed in note 7 and
uncommitted bank overdraft facilities
disclosed in note 14 to the financial
statements, the Fund had the following
transactions with its related parties, the
Manager, the Trustee and the connected
persons of the Manager or the Trustee.
Connected persons of the Manager are
those as defined in the Code on Unit Trusts
and Mutual Funds established by the SFC.
All transactions with related parties and
connected persons were entered into in
the ordinary course of business and on
normal commercial terms.

(a) As at 30th June 2023, the Fund

placed bank deposits amounted

. to HK$410,962,156 (2022:

HK$1,048,541,935) with The Hongkong

and Shanghai Banking Corporation

Limited, Hong Kong, a related company

of the Trustee and the Registrar.

Bank interest income amounted to

HK$7,039,176 (2022: HK$52,401) has
been earned by the Fund.

(b) As at 30th June 2023, the Fund
placed investments amounting
to HK$19,524,313,030 (2022:
HK$24,342,512,414) with the Trustee
and the Registrar.

PREUCBA BRI 7 2 BB ERARZEA
BRI 14 2 JEEGEMERNBERREE B
THHERA S KEA - TRAKRKIEAL
REANFAEALZZBUNT « KEBAKS
AANEZEALEREEBESFRPEEH
EREZESEMEMNEUGEEREERET
A (GEEETR) PHER - MEEHER
AKRRRBATZ R B THRE ERRUETT > I
IR E MR

() BEZZR=F"A=1+H  EEEK
B(EA410962,156 B (T & :
1,048,541,935#& ) IRITEMNH T
FEAKEMERREZ The Hongkong
and Shanghai Banking Corporation
Limited, Hong Kong ° &£ IKEER
TR EURA4EMET,039,176B T (8
T8 152,401 85T o

(b) EEZEZ=FA=+H ' EEEK
48 {8 19,524,313,030 B (2 = =
£ 1 24,342,512,414BTT) BENSH
ABGEEMEZAIEA o

I EnNE EREES
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9. TRANSACTIONS WITH RELATED PARTIES
AND CONNECTED PERSONS (Continued)

()

(d)

(e)

(f

During the year ended 30th June
2023, transaction handling fees on
purchases and sales of investments,
amounting to HK$487,126 (2022:
HK$281,857) were charged by the
Trustee and the Registrar. As at 30th
June 2023, the amount HK$121,084
(2022: HK$35,731) was payable to the
Trustee and the Registrar.

During the year ended 30th June 2023,
the net registrar’'s cost amounting to
HK$43,801,383 (2022: HK$57,728,952)
was paid to the Manager and the
Manager paid the service fee to The
Hongkong and Shanghai Banking
Corporation Limited, Hong Kong, the
service provider of the Fund. As at 30th
June 2023, the amount HK$3,313,723
(2022: HK$4,287,362) was payable to
the Manager.

During the year ended 30th June 2023,
the Fund has incurred interest expense
amounting to HK$587 (2022: HK$ Nil)
paid to the connected person of the
Trustee.

During the year ended 30th June
2023, the Fund has incurred safe
custody and bank charges amounting
to HK$1,059,181 (2022: HK$5,548,662)
paid to the connected person of the
Trustee.

Mg R 2 MicE

9.

ERARMEALTZZS (8)

(c)

(e)

E!Z:i:_v-__ﬁ/\ﬁ +E|JJ:EF*_’E
BERSHNRRBFEEA 487,126 (=
@::E 281,857 87T) o LERZ[

SBHEABEZE_=F/XA=+
E BNEEEFNXEFEEAL
121,084 8 (TR T & 35,731 #
7T) ©

BE_S_=ZHF,B=+HL=EE->
HEMEERE#438013838BT(ZF
157728952 ) o It EH
ZNFEEBEAN BREAZGREET
M ERFZFIREE —The Hongkong
and Shanghai Banking Corporation
Limited, Hong Konge & & — =
—ZERRBR=tHLEEE EMEE
B#&3313738B (T - " &
4,287,362 7T) ° LEAX 4 F&KIE
Ao

BE_ES_=F"E=+HLEEFE 7
EXHERASSIBET(ZE__F:
m) BXNFSEAZEEBEAL -

BE_E-FXA=Z1THLEEE |
EERAKRIRITERA1,059,181 8T (=
T 15,548,662 7T) thE AL
FEEAZHEBEAL
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9. TRANSACTIONS WITH RELATED PARTIES
AND CONNECTED PERSONS (Continued)

(9)

(h)

(i)

During the year ended 30th June
2023, the Fund has incurred
miscellaneous service expenses
amounting to HK$2,486,554 (2022:
HK$2,384,604) paid to the connected
person of the Trustee. As at 30th
June 2023, the amount HK$163,800
(2022: HK$163,800) was payable to the
connected person of the Trustee.

As at 30th june 2023, the Fund held
investments in debt securities issued
by entities within HSBC Holdings Plc,
which are the connected persons of the
Trustee, amounting to HK$68,200,196
(2022: HK$41,604,656). During the year
ended 30th June 2023 interest on debt
securities amounted to HK$1,602,877
(2022: HK$1,687,795) has been earned
by the Fund from its investment in the
connected persons of the Trustee.

As at 30th June 2023, the Fund held
investments in unit trusts/mutual
funds which are managed by the
Manager or other companies under
the same group of the Manager,
amounting to HK$1,911,343,744 (2022:
HK$2,084,287,626).

MFBHmRZ M

9.

HERARBEALZZES (48)

(9)

(h)

(i)

BE_E_—FXA=4+HILEE &
TERRFS B 4 2,486,554 BT (82—
£ 12,384,604 7T) c WERZHFE
RAZHEEAT BE_S =8
=+H  BNHBBEREERA 163,800
BT (T2 1 163,800387T) ©

BE_EZ=FXA=1+H ' AESE
BERETHEBASITAZBEALNE
BB H4682001%BT(ZE -
F 1 41,604,65687T) BE_E =
FARA=Z1THLESFE  ZESWEER
EEMNBEA1602877BT(ZE -
1 1,687,79587T) ©

BE_E_=£/XA=1H &=E2%&
HEBANZKEBEAFBERETH
A EENEMNEERIFTERSE
191343744 B T (Z B - — & :
2,084,287,626 7T) ©

reZEENE RREES
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Notes to the Financial
Statements

9. TRANSACTIONS WITH RELATED PARTIES
AND CONNECTED PERSONS (Continued)

(j) During the years ended 30th june
2023 and 2022, the Fund has incurred
brokerage commission expense paid to
the connected persons of the Trustee
for its brokerage services. Investment
transactions with this entity is set out
below:

Aggregate
value of
purchases and
sales of
investments
EERERE
HEERES
KERETSLE
HK$

BT

2023 & "= 949,835,001

pLop - —— 560,473,801

(k) During the year ended 30th June
2023, the Manager and its connected
persons did not subscribe or redeem

units (2022: subscribed 10.41 units and
redeemed 899.28 units) of the Fund.

MR Z T

9. ERARMEALZRZS (&)

() BE_B_=Sk-E-"F,A=+
HIEFE > B2XMRCHESERTE
HAZBREAL - HEAKRERZIIR
o

% of the Fund’s
total aggregate

value of

transactions
during the year

Brokerage Average rate of

HEEARARS commission  commission %
KEMAPEMEE paid A [
Bt BE&4LHS EYgETFRLE

HK$

BT
0.71 18,710 0.00
0.67 19,221 0.00

(k) BEZEZ=FB=1+HLEE » &
AR HRE AT EE s BB AR
BN (CTEZ T8 ) 82881041 B4
BE[D] 899.28 B1i1) o
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Notes to the Financial
Statements

9. TRANSACTIONS WITH RELATED PARTIES
AND CONNECTED PERSONS (Continued)

(1)

During the year ended 30th June
2023, the Fund entered into foreign
exchange forward contracts with The
Hongkong and Shanghai Banking
Corporation Limited, Hong Kong and
The Hongkong and Shanghai Banking
Corporation Limited, Singapore
branch, connected persons of the
Trustee, with realised losses amounting
to HK$380,092,934 and realised
gains amounting to HK$15,575,567
respectively (2022: realised losses
amounting to HK$515,983,636 and
HK$671,979 respectively). As at 30th
June 2023, the Fund held outstanding
foreign exchange forward contracts
as financial assets amounting to
HK$3,323,592 (2022: HK$48,385,966)
and financial liabilities amounting to
HK$91,263,893 (2022: HK$18,969,233)
with The Hongkong and Shanghai
Banking Corporation Limited, Hong
Kong, the Fund held outstanding
foreign exchange forward contracts
as financial assets amounting to
HK$26,249,267 (2022: Nil) with The
Hongkong and Shanghai Banking
Corporation Limited, Singapore
branch.

(m)As at 30th June 2023, the Fund

held investment in the connected
persons of the Trustee amounting to
HK$52,923,600 (2022: HK$89,354,500).
During the year ended 30th June 2023,
net gains of HK$9,590,744 (2022: net
gains of HK$2,306,669) was recognised
from its investment in HSBC Holdings
Plc, the connected person of the
Trustee.

MRz Mt

9.

EBARBEALZEZS (8)

U

(m)

BE_Z_ZF/A=1+HLEE"
&~ B % # B The Hongkong and
Shanghai Banking Corporation
Limited, Hong Kong & The Hongkong
and Shanghai Banking Corporation,
Singapore Branch S 3t A FUEAIE A
T STEMANNESH  BEHEE
#35380,092934 BT R E# RN ES
15575567 B (8 - _F: E#
RE 18 425,211,677 %8 7T % 671,979
BRX) BE_E=H,B=1+H
ILEE > AEEEBThe Hongkong
and Shanghai Banking Corporation
Limited, Hong Kong A REA SR
BEEIMNECHEEER 3,323,592 7T (=
BT 148385966 7T) RERE
RRVERISNESAIEEEA 91,263,893 8
7T (ZB 25 118,969,233 7T) o B
ECE=HFRA=tTHUEEE X E
#&i@iBThe Hongkong and Shanghai
Banking Corporation Limited,
Singapore branch HFEREASRE
EIMNESHSEER 26,249,267 T (=

il
ST THFEIHE) o

BEZET=F/A=1H' xELS
FEARBEALZRE % 52,923,600
TT(ZB= 4 . 89,354,500387T) o &
ECE_—FRA=1+THLEEE -&H
EMESEAMNEBEE A LHSBC
Holdings Plc Z & & % 9,590,744
BIT(CTEZTH ¢ 2,306,669E5T) o

HeEZEE

IS EREES
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Notes to the Financial
Statements

10.

(a)

(b)

TAXATION

Hong Kong Tax

No provision for Hong Kong profits tax has
been made as the Fund was authorised
as a collective investment scheme under
Section 104 of the Hong Kong Securities
and Futures Ordinance and is therefore
exempt from Hong Kong profits tax under
Section 26A (1A) of the Hong Kong Inland
Revenue Ordinance.

Mainland China Tax

The Fund invests in shares of companies
in mainland China listed on overseas
stock exchanges including the H-shares
listed on the Hong Kong Stock Exchange
("H-shares"). Under the mainland China
Corporate Income Tax Law, the Fund may
be liable to pay mainland China tax on
the capital gains realised in the trading
of H-shares. However, no provision was
made for taxation from such gains in the
financial statements as the Trustee and the
Manager believe that the Fund can sustain
a position for not filing a tax return based
on the existing tax regulations and that
the enforcement of mainland China tax on
capital gains is not probable.

M RRZ MicE

10.

(a)

mia
ERMIE

HRERESRBEBEFRIAERGIE 104
REIIAERRESE > RBEBRBEG
BISE 26A(1A) 15 » BESHERRBANT AT
S - Bt \ERRIRERE o

FREI AR TE

FESRENEBIINESFX G LETNFTE
At ERRG - EREETEEBMSRS
F ETREOH AR (THARY) - IREBPEIA 2
FRi8HE > ZEENEMEE HRAENE
R mBTREIA#IRIE - 24T > BN
AREZEERE - AESFARBERINR
BRI BEEEXHMEK - BPEFKT
FEE MBS =BT » MIESH SRR
W R E W RV IR S HR 2 ©
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Notes to the Financial
Statements

10. TAXATION (Continued) 10. IR18 (88)

(c) India Tax (c) ENEMRIE

The Schroder Asian Asset Income Fund
(“the Fund”) invests in securities listed in
India since 15 August 2019. Under the
provisions of the Indian Income Tax Act,
1961 ("ITA”) prevailing as on 30th June 2023
and the interpretations therefrom, a person
(other than an individual and a company)
(including the Fund) is not considered as
resident in India for the purposes of ITA,
if control and management of its affairs is
situated wholly outside India during the
relevant Indian tax year i.e. year ending
31st March. The Trustee and the Manager
(the "Management”) consider that the
control and management of the Fund’s
affairs is situated wholly outside India
during the Indian tax years ending 31st
March 2023 and 2022 and including the
period from 1st April 2023 to 30th June
2023 and therefore, the Fund should not
be considered as resident in India for the
purposes of ITA during the said years and
period. Accordingly, the Fund is considered
as a non-resident in India for the purposes
of ITA. The Fund has obtained a tax ID
(called Permanent Account Number or
PAN) issued by the Indian Income Tax
Department. Subject to provisions of the
India - Hong Kong tax treaty, the Fund is
liable to pay income tax on its total income
chargeable to tax under the provisions of
ITA and the provisions of relevant Indian
Finance Acts. The Fund is also subject to
other compliances e.g. Filing of return of
income as per the provisions of the ITA.

mREENEERERE (AE£) B2
—NENB+EHERBNENE EHRVE
FoRBR_E__FSB=1+HERENE
FRIEME (—hA—%F) (NMTAD NIEXRE
2R AL (BARKERN (B4
) WAHRAMITATISNEHERR » &
A EFHNEEREBNT AR EMEER
BFEE (MBE=ZA=1+—HLEE) 2%
EIEIRIMETT - RFEANKIEA (E1EE) 2
7 AESERNEEEEFENITANEE
.y — ey = ety sl S Y1 2
ERBEEREGEH_S_=FENA—HE
R CFNA=THLEBEREUREE
BIMNETT > Elit - xEER LIk FE K ERE
TREBREAMITATENHNERER o Eit -
FEESWASMITAMSNIENERK - &
ECBESHHEMRSHRBFIBEEREID
(FBRKARRIRE PAN) © RIBENEZTHEMNH
WERNRNX » KESEITANKEXXRENEM
R RUA BV IR SR IE IR R AB IR A BANFR1S
B o ZESTHREMBAIRSE - MIRIITA
RUROCIR TR ©

EEEDNE EREREE
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Notes to the Financial
Statements

10.

(c)

TAXATION (Continued)

India Tax (Continued)

As the Fund is a Foreign Portfolio Investor
which has made investment in securities
in accordance with the regulations made
under the Securities and Exchange Board
of India Act, 1992, investments made by the
Fund in listed securities in India should be
classified as capital assets and any gains or
losses arising from transfer of such listed
securities should be chargeable to income
tax under the heading “Capital Gains". The
capital gains arising from the transfer of
listed securities in India is classified into
short-term and long-term capital gains or
losses on the basis of the holding period of
the listed securities. Gains arising from the
transfer of a security listed in recognised
stock exchange in India, if held for more
than twelve months are classified as long
term capital gains; and if held for not
more than twelve months are classified
as short term capital gains. Prior to 1st
April 2018, long term capital gains arising
on transfer of listed equity shares, where
certain conditions (e.g. such transaction
is chargeable to securities transaction
tax (“STT")) were fulfilled were generally
exempt from income tax in India. However,
effective 1st April 2018 the ITA has been
amended and such long-term capital
gains are subject to income tax at the rate
of 10% (plus applicable surcharge and
applicable health and education cess). The
ITA allows grandfathering of gains accrued
until 31st January 2018. This benefit is
enabled by providing a cost step up for

MFERRZ Mk

10. {18 (48)
(o) ENEERRIE (48)

HRAEESINEREAGRESE - 1R
ERSXBEEEE (—NAZE) BRER
B85 ZESRHE LHRFNKRERS
BAErBENAEREH FHESMES
BEMIREATIRES (ERWE ) THIER
BT RS o RERENE FBSELEN
BEXRWERBITE L HE SRR ﬁiﬁ;‘%
GHAN RHRE AU e S48 o BARCENERR

BEX SR LT ESPEENINE 12[!
REAFBA+T_ER - nEARPELRI
= MRFEREABR+EA - o8
?%hﬁﬂ:éfzkuﬁ“ cMZE—N\FWAB—H
Al > FER L AR REFEENRIER
W EREETRG (LSS BN
EFXEBW)NBERT » —RERRENED
EFf8R - A BZE—/N\EMB—H&E
MEL > ITABF1E] » B REIEANHRAR
ME10% BAPRSHE (BN LEBMME
MERNRREREER) © ITA LT EMEE
BEZ-\E—R=1T—HHNRstE -
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Notes to the Financial
Statements

10. TAXATION (Continued) 10. 118 (48)

(¢) India Tax (Continued) () ENERIE (48)

L—b—h—b——h—_—dﬁ-—J—J—d

the shares held on 31st January 2018 by
replacing the original cost of acquisition
with the lower of the market value of the
shares as on 31st January 2018 or the sale
consideration. Short term capital gains
arising on listed equity shares, units of
equity oriented mutual funds, units of
real estate investment trust and units
of infrastructure investment trusts are
subject to income tax at the rate of 15%
(plus applicable surcharge and applicable
health and education cess) provided the
transactions are subject to STT. Short
term capital gains arising from transfer
of other securities are taxed at 30% (plus
applicable surcharge and applicable health
and education cess).

Prior to 1st April 2020, an Indian company
was required to pay Dividend Distribution
Tax (DDT) at a rate of 15% (plus applicable
surcharge and applicable health and
education cess) on gross dividend amount
including DDT on any amount declared,
distributed or paid by way of dividends,
whether out of current or accumulated
profits and such dividend income was

exempt in the hands of the shareholders.

However, effective 1st April 2020 the ITA
has been amended and DDT has been
abolished. Dividends, which were hitherto
exempt from tax are now taxable in the
hands of the shareholder at the applicable
tax rate plus applicable surcharge and
applicable health and education cess. For
non-resident investors including Foreign
Portfolio Investors, dividend income is
subject to income tax at the rate of 20%

BB RRBEBNRIDR AU ZB—N\E
—RA=1t—BHERMNHERHEREFR
NREELE  ®MAR_-2—N\E—H
=+—HFBENROEHRAFIES - UER
ZW o B EMRE - REEEESEN
BHEREEREMNKERREETEMMN
EEREREAR AR 15% N (B
FERNWNENERNREREER) B
WFIEH > BIREX B ABMESRZZR
(TSTT)) - BHMBSEEFRAELNEHRE
7 Wz 7B ¥ 30% B = (B0 L@ A RIRY AN
ENERNREREER) BHHE -

RIEBE_RENA—HA > NEATEIR
15% B =R (B EERNMMEFERA/KN
BERBER) UBRENEEHMARER
(DDT) » EREIEEAER » DIREUBE
FARAZHBIDDTERE » TSt s 2t
wAIRE > BREFTIFZEREEERR - A
M BEZEZEFEMNA—HIE  ITABWE
5] > M DDTIREMEES o BRI S EIRE
ME (BN LERNKMENBERNEREXR
HER) BT U R UREIRIE -

eRECNEEREES
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Notes to the Financial
Statements

10.

()

TAXATION (Continued)

India Tax (Continued)

(plus applicable surcharge and applicable
health and education cess) under the
ITA. In case the Fund is eligible to claim
benefits under India-Hong Kong tax treaty,
then dividend income could be taxable at
a lower tax rate of 5% (subject to certain
conditions). Further, the Finance Act 2021
has amended the relevant provisions of
the ITA to provide that Indian investee
company can deduct taxes at sources at
the rate of (a) 20% (plus surcharge and
health and education cess), or (b} the rate
provided under the relevant tax treaty,
whichever is lower, on, amongst other,
dividend payment made to the Foreign
Portfolio Investors (“FPI"), if the FPI has
furnished a tax residency certificate. The
capital gains are calculated based on First
in First Out (FIFO) methodology. The capital
gains are calculated by reducing cost of
acquisition and expenses (e.g. brokerage)
incurred for the purpose of sale from the
total sale consideration; however, STT is
not an allowable expenditure to compute
capital gains. Short term losses can be
off-set against short term gains and long
term gains, whereas long term loss can be
off-set only against long term gains. Short
term and long term capital losses cannot
be off-set against dividend income. The
ITA permits a taxpayer to carry forward
residuary tax losses for a maximum
period of 8-years to be off-set in the same
manner.

MRz MicE

10. #RI8 (8)
(o) ENERIE (&)

MEEINEREGHEREENEEREE
& REWAEIRE ITA B920% = (B
TERAOWMNENBEENRERAFTR) &
TEER - MESABNEEREFHESHE
MBHENFE > MREWATIZS% B
RN (AR ETIRMGIRE) o thoh - 1R
BET—S&/ZE  ITABHEBEXEE
&1 » IRENEBRZIRE AT o] LU REEN
B (a) 20% BV (BN L @BEMIN &S
RNEEBEREER) > X (b) HIRBIEEER
WBERENREFABGTHIRNIE » UBRBES
> EREEXAFINEREREREE
(FPIMRRE (MFPICRMUMNBEEE) - B
TSR Mg At E - B
EEANEHERBIIBRLEEMNTEL
UREBFNBE S (4B ) MM ASFRETE ; R
M > STTEIE—IEA L Gt BB AU EERE
NI H o FRHEAES I8 T 4R TR HR IR 22 A0 R HAUK
Ik ERIEIE R AR RIHIRERIE
tH o FRHAN REPE A S EFEUR BWAR
5 o ITA MR ALERIEN A BRI
HIRFEERGEE  RREARANE -

139

Schroder Asian Asset Income Fund



Notes to the Financial
Statements

10.

(c)

(d)

TAXATION (Continued)

India Tax (Continued)

Having considered independent
professional tax advice and recent market
developments, Management considers
that the Fund has an obligation to pay
tax on net realised gains derived from
trading in shares of companies listed in
India. During the year ended 30th June
2023, the capital gains tax incurred from
the investment in Indian securities was
HK$7,030,418(2022: HK$19,268,005). As at
30th June 2023, the deferred tax liability of
HK$39,705,035 (2022: HK$39,128,644) was
recognised in the statement of financial
position.

Withholding Tax

Withholding tax was charged on certain
dividend and interest income received
during the year.

MBIRRZ Mzt

10.

()

(d)

RIA ()
ENERE (&)

RERBINEXERBRENRIATSEE
ZRER > BEERASESHEEMMNE
ELrmArINEEEEMELENBEEIRF
HR o BE_SE-_=F,B=+HLE
B> MREHNESSMEENERKERA
7,030,418 (CE= "4 : 19,268,0053&
To) o BEZEZ=F,B=+H > %
MARPEINEEFTEREES
39,705,035 (& - "4 39,128,644
BIT) °

NEIRE £F FE RO TR AR 1S AR B R B R A s
BAK '

REEDNSSREES
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Notes to the Financial
Statements

1.

NUMBER OF UNITS IN ISSUE AND NET
ASSETS ATTRIBUTABLE TO
UNITHOLDERS PER UNIT

The Fund's net assets attributable to
unitholders is represented by the units
in the Fund, and shown as net assets
attributable to unitholdersin the statement
of financial position. Subscriptions and
redemptions of units during the year are
shown in the statement of changes in net
assets attributable to unitholders. In order
to achieve the investment objectives, the
Fund endeavors to make investment in
accordance with the investment policies
as outlined in note 3, whilst maintaining
sufficient liquidity to meet redemption
requests. Such liquidity is augmented by
the holding of liquid investments.

In accordance with the provisions of the
Fund’s Trust Deed dated 8th October
2010, as amended, and Explanatory
Memorandum, investments are stated
at the last traded price on the valuation
day for the purpose of determining net
asset value per unit for subscriptions
and redemptions and for various fee
calculations.

Net assets attributable to unitholders
represent a financial liability in the
statement of financial position, carried
at the redemption amount that would
be payable at the year end date if the
unitholder exercised the right to redeem
the units in the Fund.

MFSIRR 2 MicE

. ERTEUBBRIRGEMFEASEN

FEE

FEZZNRGEUFEAZEERHBR
MBRET c ZFERNZBURDBERELDRE
EEUFEABLEEFEEHRRPE
e BENKRBER  XESERBME3
FRYBRZ EBBURIFRE » TR EHNE
SRBEEDCH - bRENEREREZ
RENERETEM ©

RErEER _S—2F+F/\HIZEH
2249 (ME5]) » AEEMRENDUMERZ
RMXBEHE XM EEEUEER
& FEERIEHMWBERS -

DEGBURBARBERHBRABRRS
MEBERE  MBUKEATEREERDES
A BEIRIEE R EE B Z AR R
o
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Notes to the Financial

Statements

11. NUMBER OF UNITS IN ISSUE AND NET
ASSETS ATTRIBUTABLE TO
UNITHOLDERS PER UNIT (Continued)

Number of units in issue as at 30th June

2023 and 2022:

HKD Class A Accumulation &5 ALER EREE (i1
HKD Class A Distribution 775 A 585 U B B {1
HKD Class C Accumulation 37T C 853 RS (i1
HKD Class C Distribution 37T C 585 Y B B fif
HKD Class X Accumulation 75 X 485 BR&E (i1
HKD Class X Distribution 77T X S5 Uk B & (i1
USD Class A Accumulation E75 A S5 BREEE 1
USD Class A Distribution 3577 A 385! 8 B 11
USD Class C Accumulation 75 C i85 BRBEE L
USD Class C Distribution 37t C SRR S B 1
USD Class I Accumulation E551 85I BRBENL
USD Class I Distribution 75 [ $85 B B (i
USD Class X Accumulation E 7T X 85I &I
USD Class X Distribution ZE T X 885U S B {11

MR Z MisE

N ERNTEMUBBRIREEMRBEASE

BEE (8

RIE_=FKR-E-_
fTZ B .

2023
—EC=F
Units

B

1,102,020.44
81,307,265.53
217,874.27
568,194.10
67.62
13,150.64
4,391,353.01
107,034,971.57
7.117,121.90
1,923,523.65
30,089.00
439,052.30
68.14
98,687.05

FARB=+HE#

2022
“E-TF
Units

B

1,244,005.35
95,026,870.63
205,815.69
579,935.67
67.62
15,867.63
5,421,874.62
130,097,860.24
7,098,614.39
5,630,270.17
57,273.00
461,424.94
68.14
147,233.85

AUD Hedged Class A Distribution jB7t# % A 885! Uk S & 111 48,306,102.53 52,737,836.64
AUD Hedged Class C Distribution jRyt#H C $85! UK S B 268,605.92 194,381.43
RMB Hedged Class A Distribution ARMEEHABRIUKEER  40,145,187.48 42,694,886.93
RMB Hedged Class M Accumulation ARM$H MR RBENA  1,161,774.45  1,375,686.33
GBP Hedged Class A Accumulation HE§E¥ A BRI BRBE 82,891.91 114,765.03
GBP Hedged Class A Distribution Z§5%H A BRIk B B 11 3,220,106.04  2,749,826.23
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Notes to the Financial igERER 2 Mzt

Statements

11. NUMBER OF UNITS IN ISSUE AND NET M. BRTEMHBRDELREBENEBEASE
ASSETS ATTRIBUTABLE TO {LREE (8)

UNITHOLDERS PER UNIT (Continued)

2023 2022
TET-F BT TF

Net assets attributable to unitholders per unit

AEEBMUREAREESEM

HKD Class A Accumulation 70 A BRI BFEEE HK$#B7T 147.4192  152.8870
HKD Class A Distribution 37T A BRI S B (U HK$#BT  79.8307 87.6457
HKD Class C Accumulation 77t C 48R BRBE (I HK$#TT 160.7655 165.5238
HKD Class C Distribution 77T C 385U B &1 HK$#AT  87.0881 94.9226
HKD Class X Accumulation JBo X485 BFEE HK$#BTT 147.1331  152.5745
HKD Class X Distribution 77T X 85!/ U &8 B (i HK$#B7T 119.8545  131.5873
USD Class A Accumulation E5T ASER BB US$ET  14.6486 15.1719
USD Class A Distribution 375 AZE7! 8 B US$ ETT 7.9330 8.6981
USD Class C Accumulation %57t CE8RI BRRENI US$ET 142872 14.6906
USD Class C Distribution 37t CEER!IUk B B US$ =TT 8.3378 9.0768
USD Class I Accumulation E 7o I FERI BRI US$=sc  15.1299 15.4479
USD Class I Distribution 71 1585 Uk S B8 US$E  10.3408 11.1772
USD Class X Accumulation Zt X8RI EFEE 1 US$=ETT  14.6053 15.1256
USD Class X Distribution 27t X B3I 8 B i1 US$EmT 119102 13.0589
AUD Hedged Class A Distribution SRt A $E5!Uk S BEfI AU$ BT 7.1843 7.9273
AUD Hedged Class C Distribution ¥t % C$BRIUL S B AU$ BT 7.5600 8.2745

RMB Hedged Class A Distribution ARBHHAERHWEE[ RMBARKE  73.6791 81.8716
RMB Hedged Class M Accumulation ARSI MERIRBEM RMBARKE 1200397  127.2839

GBP Hedged Class A Accumulation ZE§E%t5h A$ERI R REEE (i GBP #{% 9.8890 10.3783

GBP Hedged Class A Distribution Z§E5H A BRI S E NI GBP %% 7.4856 8.2533
12 TRANSACTION COSTS 12. XG4

Transaction costs are costs incurred RO CEECHEENEBRELNR

to acquire/dispose financial assets or TARATEEBEZIIRNEMBERS

liabilities at fair value through profit or & HPEEZNHRMAIEA B » £LECA

loss. They include fees and commissions RXRZENERMNES -

paid to agents, advisers, brokers and

dealers.
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Notes to the Financial
Statements

13.

14.

15.

SOFT COMMISSION ARRANGEMENTS

During the years ended 30th June 2023
and 2022, the Manager and its connected
persons did not enter into any soft
commission arrangements with brokers
in relation to dealings in the assets of the
Fund.

UNCOMMITTED BANK OVERDRAFT
FACILITIES

The Fund had arranged revolving
uncommitted overdraft facilities with
The Hongkong and Shanghai Banking
Corporation Limited ("HSBC"). The
overdraft facility amount is the lesser of
US$25,000,000 or 3% of the net asset
value of the Fund. The overdraft balance
shall bear interest at 0.6% above HSBC's
best lending rate for USD and CNY; 2%
over HSBC's best lending rate for CAD,
GBP, EUR, SGD, JPY, NZD and AUD; 1.625%
below HSBC's best lending rate for HKD. As
at 30th June 2023 and 2022, there was no
outstanding payable under the overdraft
facility.

APPROVAL OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
The financial statements of the Fund were

approved by the Trustee and the Manager
on 17th October 2023.

MTEERRZ MisE

13.

14.

15.

FEE IR TR AL HE

BE_S_=-FRZB__F/A=1HL
FER > KEAMBEA LTI SEEZLLTIL
BEXABESHEHMEERIZFSRRENZ
B o

JFEGRIE B EAE

AE £ The Hongkong and Shanghai
Bank Corporation Limited (“HSBC”) &
HEREUNEZITE - BZHEH
25,000,000 X THAESEEFERANZZ
(UREBERE) - ERRARKEBEZSIBEEE
REHSBCREBEERFANENED Z 2
7N DN > BEEE > BRIt 0 M 0 HE
AT AORTAIA HSBCRIBESRHAE
MES2Z=; MATAAHSBCREBEER
MERBDZ—HBRTH - BE-T”=
RZIEBZZFRA=1H > mEELEMIE
EHEMNBEZBEEZMEANFIS -

MBREZHE

FERERZE_=F+R+tHBEEFEAK
AEIRAHLAE o

RS EREES
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S

Investment Portfolio (Unaudited)

BEREHET (RESER)

As at 30th June 2023

BE _E_=#F;H=+H

Fair value % of
Country/Territory Investments Holdings S| net asset value
BR & REEE BAgE HK$ B (HEEZFEBADL
LISTED EQUITIES
EHRE
AUSTRALIA S 1,543,202,808 7.61
Aust And Nz Banking Group Ord Npv 1,643,716 203,297,460 1.00
BHP Group Ltd 1,244,193 291,996,310 1.44
Brambles Ltd Ord Npv 149,338 11,225,558 0.06
Cochlear Limited 22,527 26,918,149 0.13
Coles Group Ltd Ord Npv 999,082 95,998,484 0.47
CSL Limited 77,705 112,434,016 0.55
Incitec Pivot Ltd Ord Npv 1,527,475 21,832,240 0.11
James Hardie Industries SE Receipt Npv 94,066 19,504,886 0.10
National Australia Bank Ltd 241,258 33,186,807 0.16
Newcrest Mining Limited 539,059 74,292,116 0.37
Region Group REIT Ord Npv 6,371,976 75,452,495 0.37
Resmed Inc Chess Depositary Interests
(10 Cdi Reps 1 Ord Shs) 439,999 75,306,339 0.37
Rio Tinto Limited Ord Npv 461,595 276,159,676 1.36
Wesfarmers Ltd Ord Npv 316,659 81,501,311 0.40
Westpac Banking Corporation 397,420 44,240,268 0.22
Woodside Energy Group Ltd Ord Npv 555,828 99,856,693 0.50
CHINA H[E 211,659,574 1.04
Chacha Food Co Ltd-A Szhk 642,628 28,763,206 0.14
Contemporary Amperex Technology Co
Ltd Szhk Ord CNY1 202,920 50,011,343 0.25
LB Group Co Ltd-A Szhk Ord CNY1 1,996,700 35,489,786 0.17
Longi Green Energy Technology Co Ltd CC
Ord CNY1 701,653 21,669,890 0.1
Sany Heavy Industry Co Ltd Ord CNY1 CC 2,443,100 43,766,328 0.21
Zhejiang Sanhua Co Ltd-A Ord CNY 1 Szhk 980,433 31,959,021 0.16
HONG KONG &# 2,245,215,073 11.07
AIA Group Ltd 1,003,800 79,400,580 0.39
Alibaba Group Holding Ltd Ord
USD.000003125 908,800 73,794,560 0.36
BOC Hong Kong Holdings Ltd Ord Npv 7,041,500 168,643,925 0.83
BYD Co Ltd 207,500 51,875,000 0.26
China Construction Bank H Shs Ord CNY1 28,823,000 146,132,610 0.72
China Mengniu Dairy Co Ltd 2,333,000 68,823,500 0.34
China Pacific Insurance Gr Co Ltd H Shs 5,647,000 114,351,750 0.56
China Petroleum And Chemical
Corporation-H Ord CNY1 5,288,000 24,271,920 0.12
China Resources Land Limited Hkd0.1 1,624,000 53,916,800 0.26
China Tourism Group Duty F-H Ord CNY1 112,400 11,914,400 0.06
CSPC Pharmaceutical Group Ltd Ord
HKDO.1 1,946,000 13,252,260 0.07
Fortune REIT Npv 28,742,000 162,104,880 0.80
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Investment Portfollg_l( naudited) (Continued)
. BEkREHSE CRETEZ) (B

As at 30th June 2023

BEZE-=FA=1H

] Fair value % of
Country/Territory Investments Holdings RIE net asset value
ER HtE REEER BuE HK$ B (GEESETDLL
] LISTED EQUITIES (Continued)
EHEE (8)
'] HONG KONG (Continued)
i (&)
Guangdong Investment Ltd Ord HKD 0.5 2,592,000 17,521,920 0.09
H World Group Limited Ord HKD.00001 1,452,800 43,947,200 0.22
] HK Electric Investments - Ss 46,590,177 218,507,930 1.08
HKT Trust & HKT Ltd Ord HKD 0.0005 14,160,060 128,998,147 0.64
HSBC Holdings Plc 867,600 52,923,600 0.26
] Industrial and Commercial Bank of China
H Shs Ord CNY1 32,048,000 133,960,640 0.66
JD.com Inc - Cl A Ord USD0.00002 199,355 26,394,602 0.13
] Li Ning Co Ltd Ord HKDO.1 1,152,500 48,577,875 0.24
Link REIT 1,597,200 69,478,200 0.34
Meituan Ord HKD.00001 261,630 31,997,349 0.16
] Power Assets Holdings Ltd Ord HKD1 1,534,500 62,991,225 0.31
Prudential Plc Ord HKD 5 134,000 14,351,400 0.07
Samsonite International Ord USD0.01 345,900 7,644,390 0.04
Sands China Ltd Ord USD0.01 1,542,000 41,171,400 0.20
I : Sun Hung Kai Properties Ltd 425,000 41,947,500 0.21
Swire Properties Ltd Ord HKD1 1,731,000 33,339,060 0.16
Techtronic Industries Co Ltd ' 355,000 30,228,250 0.15
] Tencent Hidgs Ltd HKD0.0002 348,500 115,562,600 0.56
- Tsingtao Brewery Co Ltd 'H' Shares 908,000 64,649,600 0.32
Wuxi Apptec Co Ltd Ord Npv 614,000 38,375,000 0.19
J Zijin Mining Group Co Ltd Shares 4,710,000 54,165,000 0.27
INDIA ENE 1,307,775,992 6.45
Bharti Airtel Ltd Ord INRS (Demat) {(Nse) 657,230 55,170,205 0.27
J Britannia Industries Ltd Ord INR1 57,186 27,447,878 0.14
Brookfield India Real Estate REIT Ord Npv 2,457,498 62,745,346 0.30
Cipla Ltd Ord INR2% 556,688 53,973,227 0.27
Embassy Office Parks REIT 2,235,158 62,274,031 0.31
J HDFC Bank Limited Ord INR1 415,859 67,588,750 0.33
Hero Motocorp Ltd Ord INR2 79,294 22,042,971 0.11
ICICI Prudential Life Insurance Co Ltd Ord
J Npv 119,160 6,516,702 0.03
India Grid Trust 19,689,763 259,712,676 1.28
Indusind Bank Ltd Ord INR10 108,297 14,221,010 0.07
J IRB Infrastructure 5,724,182 38,932,770 0.19
Mahindra & Mahindra Ltd Ord INR5 236,956 32,902,925 0.16
Nexus Select Trust REIT 732,367 7,482,237 0.04
NTPC Ltd Ord INR10 10,994,012 198,648,108 0.98
» Power Grid Corp of India Ltd Ord INR10 5,575,515 135,894,676 0.67
Powergrid Infra [nvit Dm 13,076,359 143,600,341 0.71
Reliance Industries Ltd Ord INR10 273,366 66,596,152 0.33
B SBI Life Insurance Co Ltd 317,998 39,699,828 0.20
Tech Mahindra Ltd Ord INR5 114,104 12,326,159 0.06
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Investment Portfolio (Unaudited) (Continued)

BEENEHES CREFZ) (18)
As at 30th June 2023
HEr— T —FH=1+H

] Fair value % of
Country/Territory Investments Holdings REE net asset value
ER, & REEE Bugs HK$ B (EESETDLL
] LISTED EQUITIES (Continued)
IR (8)
] INDONESIA Efifg 141,073,164 0.70
Bank Mandiri Persero Thk Pt Ord IDR250 51,902,400 141,073,164 0.70
JAPAN B 108,650,637 053
] ABC-Mart Inc 4,800 2,031,796 0.01
Aica Kogyo Co Ltd Ord Npv 11,500 1,968,462 0.01
Air Water Inc 27,700 2,993,992 0.01
] Aisin Corp 4,800 1,152,140 0.01
Asahi Group Holdings Limited Ord Npv 10,000 3,022,189 0.01
Astellas Pharma Inc 25,000 2,912,937 0.01
C Uyemura & Co Ltd Ord Npv 6,000 2,667,594 0.01
] DTS Corporation Ord Npv 6,000 1,101,196 0.01
Eneos Holdings Inc Ord Npv 58,900 1,578,877 0.01
Espec Corp Ord JPY 18,100 2,239,489 0.01
] Fuji Machine Manufacturing Co Ord JPY 17,000 2,342,576 0.01
Hanwa Co Ltd Npv 8,800 2,159,016 0.01
Haseko Corporation 22,500 2,162,947 0.01
] Hi-Lex Corp Ord JPY Npv 9,800 638,151 0.00
Inaba Denki Sangyo Co Ltd Ord jPY Npv 8,300 1,473,819 0.01
Inabata & Co Ltd Ord JPY Npv 12,700 2,220,691 0.01
Isuzu Motors Limited Ord Npv 21,300 2,009,479 0.01
J Itochu Corp Ord Npv 16,100 4,964,366 0.02
Krosaki Harima Corp Ord Npv 4,400 2,113,689 0.01
Meitec Corp Ord Npv 13,600 1,824,287 0.01
J Mitsubishi Chemical Group Corporation
Ord Npv 41,500 1,942,290 0.01
Mitsubishi Research Institut Ord Npv 2,600 773,928 0.00
J Nichias Corp Ord JPY 13,100 2,123,719 0.01
Nichiha Corp Ord Npv 13,100 2,184,093 0.01
Nippon Gas Co Ltd Ord Npv 20,000 2,192,090 0.02
Nippon Telegraph and Telephone Corp 422,500 3,905,762 0.02
J Nishio Rent All Co Ltd Ord Npv 10,900 2,003,461 0.01
Nisshin Group Holdings Co Ltd 21,600 604,308 0.00
Nitto Denko Corporation 3,100 1,786,692 0.01
J Obara Group Inc Ord Npv 8,800 1,984,864 0.01
Okamura Corp Ord Npv 16,600 1,714,580 0.01
Ckinawa Cellular Telephone Co Ord Npv 11,300 1,838,037 0.01
Open Up Group Inc Ord Npv 6,700 761,777 0.00
- Optorun Co Ltd Ord Npv 14,900 1,957,466 0.01
Orix Corporation 21,100 2,988,776 0.01
Otsuka Corporation Npv 8,700 2,635,437 0.01
» Penta-Ocean Construction Co Ltd Ord Npv 37,400 1,565,668 0.01
Santen Pharmaceutical Co Ltd 15,600 1,036,556 0.01
Sra Holdings Ord Npv 7,700 1,354,753 0.01
9 Starts Corp Inc Ord JPY Npv 14,000 2,233,947 0.01
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Investment Portfolio (Unaudited) (Continued)
EREHET CREEZ) (18)

As at 30th June 2023

BE-E-=H£AH=+H

-] Fair value % of
Country/Territory Investments Holdings ARSI net asset value
BR & REEG =T ¢=| HK$ #rx  AEEBEBESL
] LISTED EQUITIES (Continued)
EHRE @)
'l JAPAN (Continued)
B (88)
Subaru Corp Ord Npv 16,400 2,403,502 0.01
Sumitomo Forestry Co Ltd Ord Npv 13,600 2,568,308 0.01
] Sumitomo Mitsui Financial Group Inc Ord
Npv 20,200 6,745,532 0.03
T and D Holdings Inc 12,200 1,392,739 0.01
] Takeda Pharmaceutical Co Ltd 9,700 2,380,877 0.01
Takeuchi Mfg Co Ltd 6,000 1,441,151 0.01
Tokio Marine Holdings Inc Ord Npv 22,800 4,098,010 0.03
] Tokyo Electron Ltd Ord Npv 1,400 1,560,651 0.01
Toyota Motor Corp 39,100 4,893,970 0.02
NEW ZEALAND #7588 201,959,156 1.00
] Contact Energy Ltd 1,114,331 43,335,055 0.22
Spark New Zealand Ltd Ord Npv 6,490,995 158,624,101 0.78
SINGAPORE Hifilis 719,514,246 3.55
] Capitaland Integrated Commercial Trust
REIT Ord Npv 10,121,185 111,939,222 0.55
Capland Ascendas REIT Ord Npv 4,547,394 71,622,428 0.35
] DBS Group Holdings Ltd Ord Npv 769,900 140,475,399 0.69
- Frasers Centrepoint Trust REIT Npv 10,924,354 138,534,338 0.68
Mapletree Commercial Trust REIT Npv 3,478,851 32,633,856 0.16
Mapletree Industrial Trust REIT Npv 4,192,936 53,657,207 0.27
] Oversea-Chinese Banking Corp Ltd Ord
SGDO0.5 698,493 49,668,149 0.25
Singapore Telecommunications Ltd Ord
J Npv 4,249,200 61,512,692 0.31
United Overseas Bank Ltd 366,800 59,470,955 0.29
SOUTH KOREA Fa%& 771,782,246 3.81
J Hana Financial Holdings Ord Npv 800,277 186,575,243 0.92
LG Chemical Ord KRW5000 16,442 65,224,099 0.32
Lotte REIT Co Ltd Ord Npv 2,018,090 43,868,777 0.22
J NAVER Corp Ord KRW100 29,539 32,114,384 0.16
POSCO Ord KRW5000 24,923 57,512,157 0.28
Samsung Electronics Co Ltd Ord KRW100 455,850 195,743,239 0.97
Samsung Fire and Marine Insurance Co
- Ltd 29,914 40,919,464 0.20
SK Telecom Co Ltd 540,593 149,824,883 0.74
TAIWAN &% 802,951,387 3.96
- CTBC Financial Holding Co Ltd. 12,936,000 80,885,880 0.40
Giant Manufacturing Co Ltd Ord TWD10 698,691 40,435,173 0.20
Hon Hai Precision Ind Co Ltd Ord TWD10 3,168,000 90,076,174 0.44
. Mediatek Inc 980,000 169,652,722 0.84
Taiwan Semiconductor Mfg Co Ltd 2,911,000 421,901,438 2.08
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Investment Portfolio (Unaudited) (Continued)

BEEREBEAS REER) (B)
As at 30th June 2023
BE_E_=F,A=+H

Fair value % of
Country/Territory/Currency Investments Holdings RTE net asset value
BRHE, E REEE Bugs HK$ BT (HEESERSL
] LISTED EQUITIES (Continued)
EHEER (8)
] THAILAND FE 194,811,364 0.96
Bangkok Bank Pcl Ord THB10 833,100 32,040,300 0.16
Bangkok Dusit Medical Services Pcl Ord
THB1 4,880,500 29,665,195 0.15
] Land and Houses Pcl Ord Nvdr THB1 71,267,300 133,105,869 0.65
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
=B 93,743,357 0.46
] ICICI Bank Limited Sponsored Adr (1 Adr
Represents 2 Ordinary Shares) 518,295 93,743,357 0.46
‘ LISTED INVESTMENT FUNDS
] IhRERE
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
] £ 206,347,082 1.02
Blackrock Fund Advisors-iShares MSCI
Taiwan ETF 560,000 206,347,082 1.02
l UNLISTED INVESTMENT FUNDS
FEETHINERS
HONG KONG Fi# 1,089,947,438 5.38
] Schroder Umbrella Fund II
- Schroder China Asset Income
Fund - USD Class I Acc 10,164,821 1,089,947,438 5.38
] LUXEMBOURG E#&HE 821,396,306 4.05
Schroder International Selection Fund
- Asian Equity Yield USD Class I Acc 2,107,787 821,396,306 4.05
] LISTED DEBT SECURITIES
, LIHERES
EURO Ei7c 21,613,291 0.11
J Ivory Coast Ser Regs (Reg S) 5.25%
22Mar2030 1,000,000 7,249,744 0.04
Ivory Coast Ser Regs (Reg S) 5.875%
170ct2031 2,000,000 14,363,547 0.07
- HONG KONG DOLLAR #Jt 85,884,316 0.42
Cathay Pacific Fin ITI (Reg) (Reg S) 2.75%
Conv 05Feb2026 60,000,000 62,460,000 0.30
- Link Cb Ltd (Reg) (Reg S) 4.5% Conv
12Dec2027 23,000,000 23,424,316 06.12
RENMINBI AE# 68,049,735 0.34
- Ind & Comm Bk China/Sg Ser Gmtn (Reg) ’
(Reg S) 3% 19Jan2025 37,500,000 40,739,322 0.21
Standard Chartered Plc Ser Emtn {Reg S)
» 4.35% 18Mar2026 25,000,000 27,310,413 0.13
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Investment Portfolio (Unaudited) (Continued)

ERNEHES (REFZ) (18)
As at 30th June 2023
BE—E - —FAH=1H

Fair value % of
Currency Investments Holdings REE net asset value
B REEE ERTE 4= HK$ B (SEEZETDLE
LISTED DEBT SECURITIES (Continued)
LHEHES (&)
UNITED STATES DOLLAR
S 8,762,096,612 43.22
AAC Technologies Holding (Reg) (Reg S)
2.625% 02Jun2026 732,000 5,031,526 0.02
AAC Technologies Holding (Reg) (Reg S)
3% 27Nov2024 1,800,000 13,365,928 0.07
AAC Technologies Holding (Reg) (Reg S)
3.75% 02Jun2031 1,760,000 10,134,157 0.05
Abu Dhabi Crude Oil Ser Regs {Reg) 4.6%
02Nov2047 2,500,000 18,228,539 0.09
Al Candelaria Spain Slu Ser Regs (Reg)
(Reg S) 5.75% 15Jun2033 2,232,000 12,980,025 0.06
AIA Group Ltd Ser Gmtn (Reg) (Reg S) Var
Perp 31Dec2049 4,500,000 31,383,573 0.15
AIA Group Ltd Ser Regs (Reg) {(Reg S) 3.2%
16Sep2040 3,085,000 18,540,144 0.09
AlIA Group Ltd Ser Regs {Reg) (Reg S) 3.6%
09Apr2029 8,200,000 59,502,718 0.29
AIA Group Ltd Ser Regs (Regs) 4.5%
16Mar2046 9,500,000 67,808,231 0.33
AIA Group Ltd Ser Regs 4.875%
11Mar2044 1,500,000 11,344,260 0.06
Airport Authority HK Ser Regs (Reg) {Reg S)
3.5% 12Jan2062 3,309,000 20,323,949 0.10
Airport Authority Hk Ser Regs (Reg) (Reg S)
4.75% 12Jan2028 1,484,000 11,621,746 0.06
Airport Authority Hk Ser Regs (Reg) (Reg S)
4.875% 12Jan2030 1,868,000 14,807,405 0.07
Airport Authority Hk Ser Regs (Reg) (Reg S)
4.875% 12Jan2033 1,326,000 10,587,613 0.05
Al Ahli Bank of Kuwai (Reg S) Var Perp
31Dec2049 5,947,000 45,739,099 0.23
Alibaba Group Holding {Reg) 2.125%
09Feb2031 5,920,000 37,811,976 0.19
Alibaba Group Holding (Reg) 4.5%
28Nov2034 3,700,000 26,788,985 0.13
Alibaba Group Holding 2.7% 09Feb2041 5,269,000 27,614,378 0.14
Alibaba Group Holding 3.15% 09Feb2051 4,000,000 20,302,687 0.10
Asahi Mutual Life Insura (Reg S) Var Perp
31Dec2049 3,998,000 31,596,599 0.16
Aust & Nz Banking Group Ser Regs (Reg S)
2.57% 25Nov2035 1,000,000 5,959,346 0.03
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Investment Portfolio (Unaudited) (Continued)

BEIREEAS (RESER) (8)

As at 30th June 2023
gEr—E =, H=+H

1 Fair value % of
Currency Investments Holdings RTE net asset value
gk REEE BugE HK$ B (HEEFEBSL

] LISTED DEBT SECURITIES (Continued)

EHERHES ()
UNITED STATES DOLLAR (Continued)
] =75 ()
Aust & Nz Banking Group Ser Regs (Reg S)
6.742% 08Dec2032 3,000,000 24,337,368 0.12
] Baidu Inc (Reg) 4.375% 14May2024 3,000,000 23,200,482 0.11
4 Baidu Inc (Req) 4.875% 14Nov2028 1,800,000 13,774,448 0.07
Bank Mandiri Pt Ser Emtn (Reg) (Reg S)
_l 5.5% 04Apr2026 1,662,000 13,029,072 0.06
Bank Negara Indonesia Ser Emtn (Reg)

. (Reg S) 3.75% 30Mar2026 1,000,000 7,257,945 0.04

] Bank of China/Singapore Ser Emtn (Reg)

; (Reg S) 0.8% 28Apr2024 2,000,000 15,074,546 0.07

Bank of East Asia Ltd Ser Emtn (Reg)
(Reg S) Var 22Apr2032 3,847,000 27,268,022 0.13

] Bank of East Asia Ltd Ser Emtn (Reg)

(Reg S) Var 29May2030 3,000,000 21,819,093 0.1

3 Barclays Plc Var 02Nov2026 1,456,000 11,669,743 0.06

] Bharti Airtel Ltd Ser Regs (Regs) 3.25%

03Jun2031 1,500,000 10,167,307 0.05
B) State-Owned Ast HK (Regs) 4.125%
} 26May2025 8,449,000 63,875,229 0.32
Blossom joy Ltd (Reg) (Reg S) 2.2%
210ct2030 7,000,000 46,058,582 0.23
j Blossom Joy Ltd (Reg) (Reg S) Var Perp
} 31Dec2049 4,463,000 33,164,593 0.16
BNP Paribas Ser Regs {Reg S) Var Perp
31Dec2049 6,000,000 48,576,560 0.24

J BOC Aviation USD Corp Ser Regs (Reg)

(Reg S) 4.875% 03May2033 975,000 7,436,071 0.04
Burgan Bank {(Reg) {Reg S) Var 15Dec2031 7,500,000 44,564,883 0.22

J CA Magnum Holdings Ser Regs (Reg)

(Reg S) 5.375% 310ct2026 4,000,000 28,144,773 0.14
CAS Capital No1 Ltd (Reg) (Reg S) Var Perp
31Dec2049 5,362,000 34,875,046 0.17
» Castle Peak Pwr Fin Co Ser Emtn (Reg)
(Reg S) 2.2% 22Jun2030 2,863,000 18,825,171 0.09
CDBL Funding (Regs) 4.25% 02Dec2024 6,000,000 45,945,202 0.23
5 Celestial Dynasty Ltd (Reg S) 4.25%
27Jun2029 1,248,000 8,215,851 0.04
China Cinda Finance 2015 Ser Regs 4.25%
23Apr2025 2,759,000 20,849,714 0.10

. China Cinda Finance 2017 (Reg) (Regs)

4.1% 09Mar2024 15,000,000 115,739,216 0.57

China Construction Bank (Reg) (Reg S} Var
- 21Jan2032 2,000,000 14,572,628 0.07
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Investment Portfolio (U ( naudited) (Continued)

BEIREES (REFER) (8)

As at 30th June 2023
ﬁ_‘t— = ——E/ \E +E

Fair value % of
Currency Investments Holdings ~EE net asset value
=4 KEER BusE HK$ BT (HEEFEESL
LISTED DEBT SECURITIES (Continued)
T ERES (8)
UNITED STATES DOLLAR (Continued)
ESHC))
China Honggiao Group Ltd (Reg) (Reg S)
6.25% 08Jun2024 2,000,000 15,409,890 0.08
China Mengniu Dairy (Reg) (Reg S) 2.5%
17Jun2030 379,000 2,519,506 0.01
China Oil & Gas Group (Reg) (Reg S) 4.7%
30jun2026 4,426,000 29,367,613 0.14
China Resources Land Ltd Ser Emtn (Reg)
(Reg S) 3.75% 26Aug2024 2,600,000 19,831,245 0.10
China Resources Land Ltd Ser Emtn (Reg)
(Reg S) Var Perp 31Dec2049 5,232,000 39,463,550 0.19
Chouzhou Intl Inv Ltd (Reg) (Reg S) 4%
18Feb2025 2,129,000 16,172,937 0.08
Citic Ser Emtn (Reg) (Reg S) 4% 11Jan2028 3,250,000 24,373,403 0.12
CK Hutchison Intl 20 Ltd Ser Regs (Reg)
{Reg S) 3.375% 08May2050 1,764,000 10,480,085 0.05
CK Hutchison Intl 23 Ser Regs (Reg) (Reg S)
4.75% 21Apr2028 1,536,000 11,903,744 0.06
CK Hutchison Intl 23 Ser Regs (Reg) (Reg S)
4.875% 21Apr2033 1,847,000 14,323,857 0.07
CK Hutchison Intntl 21 Ser Regs (Reg S)
3.125% 15Apr2041 2,305,000 14,127,221 0.07
CLP Power HK Financing Ser Emtn (Reg)
(Reg S) 2.5% 30Jun2035 3,516,000 20,846,802 0.10
CMB International Leasin Ser Emtn (Reg S)
2.75% 12Aug2030 4,000,000 25,734,893 0.13
CMB International Leasin Ser Emtn (Reg)
(Reg S) 2% 04Feb2026 1,772,000 12,632,217 0.06
CMB International Leasin Ser Emtn (Reg) )
(Reg S) 2.875% 04Feb2031 6,000,000 38,509,052 0.19
CMT MTN Pte Ltd Ser Emtn (Reg S) (Br)
3.609% 04Apr2029 4,500,000 32,792,645 0.16
CN Ping An Insur Oversea Ser Emtn (Reg)
(Reg S) 2.85% 12Aug2031 9,243,000 56,563,182 0.28
CNAC HK Finbridge Co Ltd (Reg S) 5.125%
14Mar2028 3,400,000 25,930,849 0.13
CNAC HK Finbridge Co Ltd (Reg) (Reg S)
3% 225ep2030 1,000,000 6,652,646 0.03
CNAC HK Finbridge Co Ltd (Reg) (Reg S)
4.75% 19Jun2049 3,754,000 24,436,744 0.12
Comision Federal De Elec Ser Regs {Reg S)
4.677% 09Feb2051 2,612,000 13,874,228 0.07
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Investment Portfolio (Unaudited) (Continued)

BEREHES (REFE) (@)

As at 30th June 2023
BECE__=HF,H=+H

-l Fair value % of
Currency Investments Holdings REE net asset value
B REEE ERTE 4= HK$ o SEEZREESLL
1 LISTED DEBT SECURITIES (Continued)
EHEBEES ()
] UNITED STATES DOLLAR (Continued)
5 (@)
Contempry Ruidng Develop (Reg) (Reg S)
1.5% 09Sep2026 5,366,000 36,958,048 0.18
] Contempry Ruidng Develop (Reg) (Reg S)
1.875% 175ep2025 2,000,000 14,409,078 0.07
Continuum Energy Levante Ser Regs
1 (Reg S) 4.5% 09Feb2027 900,000 6,116,486 0.03
Country Garden Hldgs (Reg) {(Reg S) 2.7%
12Jul2026 2,000,000 4,877,360 0.02
] Country Garden Hidgs (Reg) {Reg S)
3.125% 220ct2025 3,714,000 9,172,482 0.05
Country Garden Hldgs (Reg) (Reg S) 5.4%
] 27May2025 1,500,000 4,353,310 0.02
Country Garden Hidgs (Reg) (Regs) 5.125%
17Jan2025 2,800,000 9,654,143 0.05
Dah Sing Bank Ltd Ser Emtn {Reg) (Reg S)
] Var 02Nov2031 1,767,000 11,927,002 0.06
DBS Group Holdings Ltd Ser Gmtn (Reg)
(Reg S) Var 10Mar2031 4,497,000 31,575,507 0.16
] DBS Group Holdings Ltd Ser Gmtn (Reg)
» (Reg S) Var Perp 31Dec2049 5,000,000 37,116,136 0.18
DBS Group Holdings Ltd Ser Regs (Reg)
J Var 11Dec2028 3,500,000 27,239,120 0.13
Development Bank Philippines (Reg S)
2.375% 11Mar2031 2,200,000 13,959,339 0.07
Diamond Ii Ltd Ser Regs (Reg S) 7.95%
J 28Jul2026 5,134,000 39,602,048 0.20
DUA Capital Ltd (Reg) {Reg S) 2.78%
11May2031 3,000,000 20,187,160 0.10
J Ecopetrol Sa (Reg) 4.625% 02Nov2031 250,000 1,514,029 0.01
Ecopetrol Sa (Reg) 8.875% 13Jan2033 5,000,000 38,832,430 0.19
Elect Global Inv Ltd (Reg) (Reg S) 4.85%
J Perp 31Dec2049 6,667,000 40,959,881 0.20
Empresa De Los Ferrocarr Ser Regs (Reg S)
3.068% 18Aug2050 1,235,000 5,923,156 0.03
Empresa De Transporte Me Ser Reg S
J (Reg) 5% 25Jan2047 4,300,000 29,338,085 0.14
Empresa De Transporte Me Ser Regs
(Reg S} 4.7% 07May2050 2,305,000 14,978,104 0.07
ENN Energy Holdings Ltd Ser Regs {Reg S)
2.625% 17S5ep2030 4,500,000 29,499,151 0.15
Export-Import Bank Korea (Reg) 4.5%
155ep2032 5,000,000 38,807,744 0.19
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Investment Portfolio (Unaudited) (Continued)

EEEHS CREEZ) (18)
As at 30th June 2023
BEr—_E_—fFF=+H

Fair value % of
Currency Investments Holdings NEE net asset value
g% REEE BB HK$ B (LEEFEESL
LISTED DEBT SECURITIES (Continued)
IiEsEs ()
UNITED STATES DOLLAR (Continued)
£ (48)
Export-Import Bank Korea (Reg) 5.125%
11Jan2033 829,000 6,696,804 0.03
Export-Import Bank Korea 5% 11Jan2028 1,488,000 11,728,342 0.06
Export-Import Bk India Ser Regs (Reg S)
3.25% 15Jan2030 2,000,000 13,899,229 0.07
Export-Import Bk India Ser Regs (Reg S)
5.5% 18Jan2033 6,267,000 49,178,372 0.24
Fortune Star Bvi Ltd (Reg) (Reg S) 5%
18May2026 2,800,000 15,986,011 0.08
Fortune Star Bvi Ltd (Reg) (Regs) 5.95%
190ct2025 1,000,000 6,282,602 0.03
Foxconn Far East Ltd (Reg) (Reg S) 2.5%
280ct2030 3,743,000 24,530,798 0.12
Galaxy Pipeline Assets Ser Regs (Reg S)
2.16% 31Mar2034 2,000,000 11,841,124 0.06
Galaxy Pipeline Assets Ser Regs (Reg S)
2.625% 31Mar2036 3,000,000 19,038,518 0.09
GC Treasury Centre Co Ser Regs (Reg S)
2.98% 18Mar2031 1,500,000 9,761,551 0.05
GC Treasury Centre Co Ser Regs (Reg S)
4.4% 30Mar2032 3,000,000 21,352,799 0.11
GC Treasury Centre Co Ser Regs {(Reg S)
5.2% 30Mar2052 3,000,000 20,257,478 0.10
Geely Automobile (Reg) (Reg S) Var Perp
31Dec2049 3,000,000 22,511,221 0.11
Globe Telecom Inc (Reg) (Reg S) 2.5%
23jul2030 4,000,000 25,262,252 0.12
Globe Telecom Inc (Reg) (Reg S) 3%
23Jul2035 4,000,000 23,588,323 0.12
Globe Telecom Inc (Reg) (Reg S) Var Perp
31Dec2049 3,000,000 21,893,501 0.11
Great Wall Intl V (Reg) (Reg S) 2.375%
18Aug2030 6,586,000 37,322,909 0.18
Greenko Dutch Bv Ser Regs (Reg S) 3.85%
29Mar2026 4,381,000 29,044,833 0.14
Greenko Solar Mauritius Ser Regs (Reg)
(Reg S) 5.55% 29)Jan2025 5,504,000 41,676,920 0.21
GS Caltex Corp Ser Regs (Reg) (Reg S) 4.5%
05Jan2026 1,998,000 15,171,134 0.07
Gz Mtr Fin BVI Ser Emtn (Reg) (Reg S)
1.507% 17Sep2025 5,978,000 42,711,946 0.21
Gz Mtr Fin BVI Ser Emtn (Reg) (Reg S)
2.31% 17Sep2030 6,000,000 38,393,760 0.19
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. ESREES GREFR) (@)
As at 30th June 2023
HE—S_=#AA=+H
-
Fair value % of
Currency Investments Holdings REE net asset value
& REER B E HK$ B (SEEZEESL
] LISTED DEBT SECURITIES (Continued)
EEEES (8)
] UNITED STATES DOLLAR (Continued)
£t (8
Haitong Intl Securities {(Reg) (Reg S)
3.125% 18May2025 4,590,000 33,558,206 0.17
] Haitong Intl Securities (Reg) (Reg S)
3.375% 19Jul2024 3,000,000 22,702,309 0.1
Halcyon Agri Corp Ltd (Reg) (Reg S) Var
] Perp 31Dec2049 3,500,000 25,371,047 0.13
Hanwha Life Insurance Ser Regs (Reg)
(Reg S) Var 04Feb2032 2,500,000 17,544,453 0.09
] HDFC Bank Ltd Ser Regs (Reg S) Var Perp
31Dec2049 3,000,000 20,422,164 0.10
HKT Capital No 2 Ltd Ser Regs (Reg)
] 3.625% 02Apr2025 4,000,000 30,221,221 0.15
HKT Capital No 4 Ltd (Reg) (Regs) 3%
14Jul2026 2,039,000 14,709,805 0.07
HKT Capital No 6 Ltd (Reg) (Reg S) 3%
J 18)an2032 2,835,000 18,884,025 0.09
Hong Kong (Govt of) Ser Regs (Reg) (Reg S)
2.375% 02Feb2051 7,000,000 37,881,607 0.19
] HongKong Land Finance Ser Emtn (Reg)
- (Reg S) 2.25% 15Jul2031 2,180,000 14,048,733 0.07
HPHT Finance 21 II Ltd (Reg S) (Br) 1.5%
] 175ep2026 3,739,000 25,665,286 0.13
HSBC Holdings Plc (Reg) Var 11Aug2028 2,300,000 17,634,227 0.09
HSBC Holdings Plc Var 03Nov2026 3,138,000 25,320,013 0.12
HSBC Holdings Plc Var 03Nov2028 2,000,000 16,549,340 0.08
J HSBC Holdings Plc Var 03Nov2033 1,000,000 8,696,616 0.04
Huarong Finance 2017 Co Ser Emtn (Reg)
(Reg S) 4.25% 07Nov2027 3,000,000 19,600,590 0.10
J Huarong Finance 2019 Ser Emtn (Reg S)
3.25% 13Nov2024 1,000,000 7,356,444 0.04
Huarong Finance II Ser Emtn (Reg) (Regs)
4.875% 22Nov2026 4,000,000 27,762,942 0.14
J Huarong Finance II Ser Emtn (Reg) (Regs)
5.5% 16Jan2025 6,000,000 44,736,939 0.22
Hyundai Capital America Ser Regs (Reg S)
J 3.5% 02Nov2026 8,000,000 58,233,398 0.29
Hyundai Capital America Ser Regs (Reg S)
5.8% 01Apr2030 4,000,000 31,574,586 0.16
Hyundai Motor Manu Indo Ser Emtn (Reg)
‘ {Reg S) 1.75% 06May2026 443,000 3,073,736 0.02
ICTSI Treasury 5.875% 17Sep2025 7,000,000 54,931,353 0.27
India Clean Energy HIdg Ser Regs (Reg)
4 (Reg S) 4.5% 18Apr2027 7,000,000 45,292,296 0.22
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Investment Portfolio (Unaudited) (Continued)
BEEREHS CREEZ) (B)

As at 30th June 2023

BE_—_E_—fFH=+H

Fair value % of
Currency Investments Holdings REE net asset value
=y REER BB HK$ #m  (GEESEESH
LISTED DEBT SECURITIES (Continued)
rhEHES (&)
UNITED STATES DOLLAR (Continued)
E5T ()
India Green Power Hold Ser Regs (Reg S)
4% 22Feb2027 10,000,000 68,570,250 0.34
Indian Railway Finance Ser Regs (Reg S)
3.249% 13Feb2030 6,000,000 41,277,096 0.20
Indofood Cbp Sukses Makm (Reg) (Reg S)
3.398% 09Jun2031 2,850,000 19,023,182 0.09
Indofood Cbp Sukses Makm (Reg) (Reg S)
3.541% 27Apr2032 6,067,000 40,056,369 0.20
Indonesia (Rep of) (Reg) 3.4% 18Sep2029 6,000,000 43,345,206 0.21
Indonesia (Rep of) (Reg) 3.7% 300¢t2049 5,000,000 31,070,081 0.15
Indonesia (Rep of) (Reg) 4.55% 11}an2028 3,000,000 23,268,683 0.11
Indonesia (Rep of) (Reg) 5.65% 11jan2053 3,917,000 32,203,287 0.16
Indonesia (Rep of) 2.85% 14Feb2030 11,097,000 77,260,925 0.38
Indonesia (Rep of) 4.15% 20Sep2027 2,000,000 15,270,728 0.08
Indonesia (Rep of) 4.65% 20Sep2032 8,000,000 61,481,199 0.30
Indonesia (Rep of) 5.25% Ser Regs
17Jan2042 5,600,000 43,883,951 0.22
Indonesia (Rep of) Ser Regs (Reg S) 3.55%
09Jun2051 4,000,000 23,886,364 0.12
Indonesia (Rep of) Ser Regs (Reg S) 4.7%
06Jun2032 6,000,000 46,694,554 0.23
Indonesia {(Rep of) Ser Regs 8.5Pct
120ct2035 2,000,000 20,406,209 0.10
JD.com Inc 4.125% 14Jan2050 5,500,000 33,688,364 0.17
Jic Zhixin Ltd (Reg) (Reg S) 2.125%
27Aug2030 2,000,000 13,062,233 0.06
JMH Co Ltd (Reg) (Reg S) 2.5% 09Apr2031 2,611,000 17,238,882 0.09
Joy Trsr Assets Hid (Req) (Reg S) 2.75%
17Nov2030 743,000 4,533,396 0.02
JSW Hydro Energy Ltd Ser Regs (Reg)
(Reg S) 4.125% 18May2031 6,500,000 36,138,649 0.18
Kasikornbank Pcl HK Ser Emtn (Reg S) Var
Perp 31Dec2049 3,500,000 23,414,107 0.12
Khazanah Capital Ltd Ser Emtn (Reg)
(Reg S5) 4.876% 01)Jun2033 1,278,000 9,967,683 0.05
Khazanah Global Sukuk Ser Emtn (Reg)
(Reg S) 4.687% 01Jun2028 1,526,000 11,834,760 0.06
Kookmin Bank Ser Regs (Reg) (Reg S) 2.5%
04Nov2030 5,000,000 31,959,418 0.16
Korea Housing Finance Co Ser Regs (Reg)
(Reg S) 4.625% 24Feb2028 6,544,000 50,547,624 0.25
Korea Housing Finance Co Ser Regs (Reg)
(Reg S) 4.625% 24Feb2033 2,000,000 15,352,793 0.08
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Investment Portfolio (Unaudited) (Continued)

BEEIREHEST (REHE%) (8)
As at 30th June 2023
B =FAA=+H

Fair value % of
Currency Investments Holdings A net asset value
Bt HEEE BHigE HK$ B MEESEBRSL
LISTED DEBT SECURITIES {Continued)
FrfE#EES (8)
UNITED STATES DOLLAR (Continued)
=7t ()
Korea National Oil Corp Ser Regs (Reg S)
4.875% 03Apr2028 2,500,000 19,451,225 0.10
Korearehabnresource (Reg) (Reg S)
4.125% 20Apr2027 3,290,000 24,415,276 0.12
Korearehabnresource (Reg) (Reg S)
5.375% 11May2028 3,486,000 26,998,216 0.13
KT Corp Ser Regs (Reg) (Reg S) 4%
08Aug2025 1,361,000 10,342,503 0.05
Kyobo Life Insurance Co Ser Regs (Reg S)
Var Perp 31Dec2049 3,500,000 26,948,108 0.13
Lenovo Group Ltd Ser Emtn {(Reg S)
5.875% 24Apr2025 2,000,000 15,596,480 0.08
Lenovo Group Ltd Ser Regs (Reg S) 3.421%
02Nov2030 4,000,000 26,416,896 0.13
Lenovo Group Ltd Ser Regs (Reg S) 5.831%
27]an2028 9,796,000 76,647,999 0.38
Lenovo Group Ltd Ser Regs (Reg S) 6.536%
27Jul2032 2,308,000 18,248,244 0.09
LG Chem Ltd Ser Regs (Reg S) 2.375%
07Jul2031 3,000,000 19,357,664 0.10
Li & Fung Ltd Ser Emtn (Reg) (Reg S) 4.5%
18Aug2025 5,208,000 37,958,265 0.19
Li & Fung Ltd Ser Emtn (Reg) (Reg S) 5.25%
Perp 29Dec2049 1,093,000 4,143,514 0.02
Link Finance Cayman 2009 Ser Emtn (Reg)
(Reg S) 2.75% 19)an2032 3,415,000 22,750,902 0.11
LLPL Capital Pte Ltd Ser Regs (Reg) 6.875%
04Feb2039 3,989,000 23,236,037 0.11
Macquarie Bank Ltd 4.875% 10Jun2025 2,277,000 17,288,117 0.09
Macquarie Bank Ltd Ser Regs (Reg S) Var
03Mar2036 4,000,000 23,810,114 0.12
MC Brazil Dwnstrm Ser Regs (Reg) (Reg S)
7.25% 30jun2031 1,714,000 8,777,523 0.04
MDGH Gmtn Rsc Ltd Ser Regs (Reg) (Reg
S) 5.084% 22May2053 887,000 6,941,458 0.03
Medco Bell Pte Ltd Ser Regs (Reg) (Reg S)
6.375% 30Jan2027 1,515,000 11,124,912 0.05
Medco Laurel Tree Ser Regs (Reg S) 6.95%
12Nov2028 2,000,000 14,394,557 0.07
Medco Oak Tree Pte Ltd Ser Regs (Reg)
(Reg S) 7.375% 14May2026 5,100,000 39,353,092 0.19
Meituan Ser Regs (Reg) (Reg S) 2.125%
280ct2025 1,500,000 10,741,122 0.05
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Investment Portfolio (Unaudited) (Continued)
BEREHS REEZ) (48)

As at 30th June 2023

BE_E_=—F;H=+H

Fair value % of
Currency Investments Holdings ARSI net asset value
gt REEE Efiga HK$ Bt (AEEFEESL
LISTED DEBT SECURITIES (Continued)
EE#ES (18)
UNITED STATES DOLLAR (Continued)
5T (8)
Meituan Ser Regs (Reg) (Reg S) 3.05%
280ct2030 2,600,000 16,151,827 0.08
Melco Resorts Finance 4.875% 06Jun2025 1,500,000 11,210,648 0.06
Melco Resorts Finance Ser Regs (Reg)
(Reg S) 5.25% 26Apr2026 1,628,000 11,822,097 0.06
Melco Resorts Finance Ser Regs (Reg)
(Reg S) 5.625% 17Jul2027 1,400,000 9,950,092 0.05
Mgm China Holdings Ltd Ser Regs (Reg S}
5.25% 18Jun2025 4,090,000 30,761,485 0.15
Mgm China Holdings Ltd Ser Regs (Reg)
(Reg S) 5.375% 15May2024 3,400,000 26,255,698 0.13
Mgm China Holdings Ltd Ser Regs (Reg)
(Reg S) 5.875% 15May2026 1,500,000 11,211,001 0.06
Minejesa Capital Bv Ser Regs (Regs)
4.625% 10Aug2030 3,000,000 21,163,710 0.10
Minor International Pcl (Reg) (Reg S) Var
Perp 31Dec2049 3,495,000 24,826,684 0.12
MISC Capital Two Labuan Ser Regs (Reg S)
3.625% 06Apr2025 3,030,000 22,836,359 0.1
MISC Capital Two Labuan Ser Regs (Reg S)
3.75% 06Apr2027 2,000,000 14,673,986 0.07
Mitsubishi UF} Fin Grp Var 12Sep2025 ‘ 4,488,000 34,756,544 0.17
Mitsubishi UF) Fin Grp Var 20Feb2026 3,900,000 30,409,957 0.15
Mizuho Fin Grp Cayman Ser Regs 4.6%
27Mar2024 4,000,000 30,937,737 0.15
MTR Corp Ltd Ser Emtn (Reg) (Reg S)
1.625% 19Aug2030 2,452,000 15,858,538 0.08
Muang Thaij Life Assuranc (Reg) {Reg S)
Var 27Jan2037 2,776,000 18,892,980 0.09
Nan Fung Treasury III (Reg) (Reg S) 5%
Perp 31Dec2049 4,119,000 25,411,930 0.13
NBK Tier 2 Ltd (Reg S) Var 24Nov2030 2,658,000 19,125,773 0.09
Network I2I Ltd Ser Regs (Reg S) Var Perp
31Dec2049 2,935,000 20,642,878 0.10
Network I2I Ltd Ser Regs (Reg) (Reg S) Var
Perp 31Dec2049 9,000,000 68,678,003 0.34
New Metro Global Ltd {Reg) (Reg S) 4.8%
15Dec2024 3,500,000 18,778,649 0.09
Nippon Life Insurance Ser Regs (Reg S)
Var 21)Jan2051 3,750,000 24,220,031 0.12
Nonghyup Bank Ser Regs (Reg) (Reg S)
4.25% 06Jul2027 1,887,000 14,372,574 0.07
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As at 30th June 2023
BE_E_=F A=+H
'1
Fair value % of
Currency Investments Holdings REE net asset value
. B KEEH EBgE HK$ Bt MEEREASL
LISTED DEBT SECURITIES {Continued)
LhERES (&)
] UNITED STATES DOLLAR (Continued)
£ ()
Nonghyup Bank Ser Regs (Reg) (Reg S)
4.875% 03)ul2028 2,388,000 18,500,239 0.09
] NWD Finance (BVI) Ltd (Reg) (Reg S) Var
Perp 31Dec2049 4,800,000 32,611,032 0.16
NWD Finance (BVI) Ltd (Reg) (Regs) 4.8%
] Perp 29Dec2049 4,277,000 19,691,989 0.10
NWD Mtn Ltd (Reg) (Reg S) 3.75%
14}an2031 1,729,000 10,497,122 0.05
] NWD Mtn Ltd Ser Emtn (Reg) (Reg S) 4.5%
19May2030 3,000,000 19,361,449 0.10
Oil India International (Reg) (Reg S) 4%
] 21Apr2027 4,000,000 29,597,553 0.15
Oversea-Chinese Banking Ser Regs (Reg S)
Var 10Sep2030 5,000,000 35,743,124 0.18
Panther Ventures Ltd (Reg) (Reg S) 3.5%
] Perp 31Dec2049 1,000,000 5,142,283 0.03
' PCPD Capital (Reg) (Reg S) 5.125%
18Jun2026 1,000,000 6,269,280 0.03
l Periama Holdings Llc/De (Reg) (Reg S)
5.95% 19Apr2026 12,000,000 90,717,735 0.45
Pertamina Persero Ser {(Regs) 6.45%
] 30May2044 9,000,000 73,389,649 0.36
} Pertamina Persero Ser Regs 5.625%
20May2043 5,000,000 37,776,369 0.19
Perusahaan Listrik Negar 5.25%
J 15May2047 5,000,000 34,433,864 0.17
Perusahaan Listrik Negar Ser Regs (Reg S)
4% 30jun2050 2,906,000 16,299,388 0.08
J Perusahaan Listrik Negar Ser Regs (Reg)
(Reg S) 4.875% 17jul2049 2,028,000 12,988,867 0.06
Perusahaan Penerbit Sbsn Ser Regs (Reg)
J 4.45% 20Feb2029 9,000,000 69,465,676 0.34
Petronas Capital Ltd Ser Regs {Reg S)
2.48% 28Jan2032 10,000,000 65,850,793 0.32
Petronas Capital Ltd Ser Regs (Reg) (Reg S)
» 3.5% 21Apr2030 6,000,000 43,629,017 0.22
Pfizer Investment Enter 5.11% 19May2043 3,700,000 29,050,033 0.14
Philippines (Rep of) (Reg) 2.457%
05May2030 2,479,000 16,842,606 0.08
- Philippines (Rep of) (Reg) 5% 17)ul2033 5,525,000 43,953,969 0.22
Philippines (Rep of) (Reg) 5.17%
130ct2027 2,000,000 15,878,441 0.08
-
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Investment Portfolio (Unaudited) (Continued)

EEREHT REHER) (18)
As at 30th June 2023
BFEE_=FHA=+H

Fair value % of
Currency Investments Holdings AT net asset value
= REEH Bfi#E HK$ Brx  (HEEBERDL
LISTED DEBT SECURITIES {Continued)
ErE#ESs (@)
UNITED STATES DOLLAR (Continued)
£5 () '
Philippines (Rep of) (Reg) 5.5% 17Jan2048 3,762,000 30,284,418 0.15
Philippines {Rep of) (Reg) 5.609%
13Apr2033 15,000,000 124,469,933 0.61
Philippines (Rep of) (Reg) 5.95%
130ct2047 2,300,000 19,551,116 0.10
PLDT Inc (Reg) (Reg S) 3.45% 23jun2050 3,900,000 20,859,070 0.10
Posco Ser Regs (Reg S) 5.75% 17jan2028 2,409,000 19,149,859 0.09
Posco Ser Regs {Reg S) 5.875% 17Jan2033 695,000 5,737,075 0.03
Posco Ser Regs (Reg) (Reg S) 4.375%
04Aug2025 5,094,000 38,754,466 0.19
Power Finance Corp Ltd Ser Regs (Reg)
6.15% 06Dec2028 1,700,000 13,516,471 0.07
Prosus Nv Ser Regs (Reg S) 4.027%
03Aug2050 2,000,000 9,860,700 0.05
Prosus Nv Ser Regs (Reg S) 4.987%
19Jan2052 3,000,000 16,972,583 0.08
Prosus Nv Ser Regs (Reqg) (Reg S) 3.68%
21Jan2030 2,000,000 13,312,777 0.07
Prosus Nv Ser Regs (Reg) (Reg S) 3.832%
08Feb2051 4,500,000 21,676,259 0.11
Prudential Plc (Reg) (Reg S) Var
03Nov2033 9,000,000 59,620,406 0.29
PT Pertamina (Persero) Ser Regs (Reg S)
4.7% 30Jul2049 4,800,000 31,914,459 0.16
PT Pertamina (Persero) Ser Regs (Reg)
(Reg S) 1.4% 09Feb2026 3,656,000 25,932,698 0.13
PT Pertamina (Persero) Ser Regs (Req)
{Reg S) 2.3% 09Feb2031 3,656,000 23,368,784 0.12
PT Pertamina (Persero) Ser Regs (Reg)
(Reg S) 3.65% 30Jul2029 1,716,000 12,465,769 0.06
QBE Insurance Group Ltd Ser Emtn (Reg S)
Var Perp 29Dec2049 1,000,000 7,221,780 0.04
QBE Insurance Group Ltd Var 17Jun2046 1,000,000 7,490,614 0.04
Rec Limited Ser Gmtn (Reg) (Reg S) 2.25%
01Sep2026 2,800,000 19,640,604 0.10
Reliance Industries 6.25% 190ct2040 1,800,000 15,167,072 0.07
Reliance Industries Ltd Ser Regs (Reg)
(Reg S) 3.625% 12Jan2052 4,079,000 22,822,817 0.11
Reliance Industries Ltd Ser Regs 4.875%
10Feb2045 7,000,000 49,710,414 0.25
Renew Power Pvt Ltd Ser Regs (Reg)
(Reg S) 5.875% 05Mar2027 2,091,000 15,362,185 0.08
Renew Power Subsidiar Ser Regs (Reg)
(Reg S) 4.5% 14Jul2028 1,973,000 13,188,562 0.07
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BERERS (REER) (&)
As at 30th June 2023
BE_E_=HF,HA=+H

Fair value % of
Currency Investments Holdings YASS =] net asset value
g% RERE BagA HK$ B (hEESETSL
LISTED DEBT SECURITIES {(Continued)
LHEHES (8
UNITED STATES DOLLAR (Continued)
e G
Republic of Indonesia (Reg) 4.1%
24Apr2028 3,000,000 22,765,715 0.11
Republic of Indonesia (Reg) 5.35%
11Feb2049 4,000,000 31,613,534 0.16
Repubilic of Philippines (Reg) 3.75%
14Jan2029 4,400,000 32,970,098 0.16
Rkpf Overseas 2020 A Ltd (Reg) (Reg S)
5.125% 26)Jul2026 4,800,000 17,243,742 0.09
Sands China Ltd Ser Wi (Reg) 3.1%
08Mar2029 1,250,000 8,172,506 0.04
Sands China Ltd Ser Wi (Reg) 3.8%
08Jan2026 3,035,000 22,380,035 0.11
Sands China Ltd Ser Wi (Reg) 4.375%
18Jun2030 2,000,000 13,967,204 0.07
Sands China Ltd Ser Wi (Reg) 5.125%
08Aug2025 2,000,000 15,300,836 0.08
Santos Finance Ltd Ser Emtn (Br) (Reg S)
4.125% 14Sep2027 9,000,000 65,201,609 0.32
Sasol Financing USD Lic Ser Regs (Reg S)
8.75% 03May2029 3,261,000 24,921,564 0.12
Scentre Group Trust 1/2 Ser Regs (Reg)
(Reg S} 4.375% 28May2030 7,804,000 57,366,968 0.28
Shinhan Bank Ser Regs (Reg) (Req S) 4%
. 23Apr2029 2,324,000 16,655,730 0.08
Shinhan Bank Ser Regs 3.75% 20Sep2027 2,000,000 14,493,227 0.07
Shinhan Bank Ser Regs 3.875%
24Mar2026 16,000,000 117,883,153 0.58
Shinhan Financial Group Ser Regs (Reg)
(Reg S) 1.35% 10Jan2026 7,000,000 49,435,777 0.24
Shinhan Financial Group Ser Regs (Reg)
(Reg S) Var Perp 31Dec2049 2,000,000 13,812,008 0.07
Shriram Transport Fin Ser Regs (Reg S)
4.4% 13Mar2024 2,400,000 18,404,844 0.09
Shriram Transport Fin Ser Regs (Reg)
(Reg S} 4.15% 18Jul2025 2,000,000 14,829,668 0.07
Shui On Development Hidg (Reg) (Reg S)
5.5% 03Mar2025 1,950,000 12,607,130 0.06
Siam Commercial Bank Cay Ser Gmtn
(Reg) (Reg S) 4.4% 11Feb2029 6,000,000 45,149,395 0.22
SIHC International Capital (Reg) (Reg S)
4.35% 265ep2023 2,000,000 15,606,338 0.08
Sinochem Offshore Capita Ser Emtn (Reg)
(Reg S) 2.25% 24Nov2026 4,152,000 28,937,217 0.14
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Investment Portfolio (Unaudited) (Continued)

BERIRBHS (REERXR) (B)
As at 30th June 2023
E_E_=—HFSA=1H

Fair value % of
Currency Investments Holdings ARSI net asset value
a% REEH BA#E HK$ Brr  (hEEFETSTE
LISTED DEBT SECURITIES (Continued)
EEIEES (8)
UNITED STATES DOLLAR (Continued)
£ (8
Sinochem Offshore Capita Ser Emtn (Reg)
(Reg S) 2.375% 23Sep2031 7,200,000 44,824,593 0.22
Sinopec Group Overseas Development
2012 Regs 4.875% 17May2042 3,250,000 24,900,789 0.12
Sinopec Grp Dev 2018 Ser Regs {Reg S)
3.44% 12Nov2049 8,000,000 48,451,692 0.24
Sinopec Grp Oversea 2014 Ser Regs
4.375% 10Apr2024 3,000,000 23,279,239 0.1
Sinopec Grp Overseas Dev Ser Regs (Reg)
{Regs) 4.25% 03May2046 4,000,000 27,982,586 0.14
Sinopec Oversea 2013 Ser Regs 5.375%
170ct2043 2,300,000 18,681,342 0.09
SK Battery America Inc (Reg) (Reg S)
1.625% 26Jan2024 2,000,000 15,207,659 0.08
SK Battery America Inc (Reg) (Reg S)
2.125% 26Jan2026 1,500,000 10,353,199 0.05
SK Broadband Co Ltd (Reg) (Reg S) 4.875%
28Jun2028 1,265,000 9,801,051 0.05
SK Hynix Inc Ser Regs (Reg S) 6.375%
17)an2028 1,205,000 9,483,066 0.05
SK Hynix Inc Ser Regs (Reg S) 6.5%
17)an2033 1,295,000 10,244,178 0.05
SK Hynix Inc Ser Regs (Reg) (Reg S) 1.5%
19Jan2026 2,409,000 16,727,585 0.08
SK Hynix Inc Ser Regs (Reg) (Reg S) 2.375%
19Jan2031 3,000,000 18,136,000 0.09
Standard Chartered Plc Ser Regs (Reg S)
6.187% 06)ul2027 3,537,000 27,733,867 0.14
Standard Chartered Plc Ser Regs (Reg S)
6.296% 06jul2034 2,980,000 23,377,834 0.12
Standard Chartered Plc Ser Regs (Reg S)
Var 09Jan2029 5,919,000 46,659,666 0.23
Standard Chartered Plc Ser Regs (Reg S)
Var 12Jan2028 4,000,000 27,783,584 0.14
Standard Chartered Pic Ser Regs (Reg S)
Var 16Nov2025 1,007,000 8,074,021 0.04
Standard Chartered Plc Ser Regs (Reg S)
Var 16Nov2028 1,590,600 13,232,863 0.07
Standard Chartered Plc Ser Regs (Reg)
(Reg S) Var 30Jan2026 3,500,000 25,876,040 0.13
Star Energy Co Issue Ser Regs (Reg)
{Reg S) 4.85% 140ct2038 2,705,000 19,200,409 0.09
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Investment Portfolio (Unaudited) (Continued)
4 EEREHES CREER) (&)
As at 30th June 2023
EE_=FNAZ+HH
-
Fair value % of
Currency Investments Holdings YASSI] net asset value
~ &t ®REER BugE HK$ B (HEESERAL
LISTED DEBT SECURITIES (Continued)
EiE#ES (8)
R UNITED STATES DOLLAR {Continued)
%5 (8)
Star Energy Geothermal Ser Regs (Reg)
6.75% 24Apr2033 2,000,000 12,488,557 0.06
] Studio City Co Ltd Ser Regs {(Reg) (Reg S)
7% 15Feb2027 4,085,000 30,024,726 0.15
Studio City Finance Ltd Ser Regs (Reg)
] (Reg S) 6% 15jul2025 2,000,000 14,567,973 0.07
Sumitomo Mitsui Finance Ser Emtn (Reg)
(Reg S} 5.353% 25Apr2028 2,656,000 20,744,033 0.10
] Sumitomo Mitsui Financial (Reg S) 4.436%
02Apr2024 1,750,000 13,497,183 0.07
Sumitomo Mitsui Finl Grp 5.52%
_l 13Jan2028 8,428,000 66,329,347 0.33
Summit Digitel Infrastr Ser Regs (Reg)
(Reg S) 2.875% 12Aug2031 7,500,000 46,480,138 0.23
Sun Hung Kai Prop (Cap) Ser Emtn (Reg)
] (Reg S) 2.75% 13May2030 5,000,000 34,272,312 0.17
' Sun Hung Kai Prop (Cap) Ser Emtn (Reg)
(Reg S) 2.875% 21Jan2030 3,800,000 26,544,268 0.13
] Sun Hung Kai Prop (Cap) Ser Emtn (Reg)
- (Reg S) 3.75% 25Feb2029 1,716,000 12,581,109 0.06
Sunny Express (Reg) (Reg S) 3.125%
] 23Apr2030 2,000,000 14,146,238 0.07
TCL Technology Invest (Reg) (Reg S)
1.875% 14Jul2025 1,483,000 10,677,033 0.05
Tencent Holdings Ltd Ser Regs (Reg S)
J 2.39% 03jun2030 4,565,000 29,717,993 0.15
Tencent Holdings Ltd Ser Regs (Reg S)
3.24% 03jJun2050 2,567,000 13,217,711 0.07
J Tencent Holdings Ltd Ser Regs (Reg S)
3.94% 22Apr2061 2,400,000 13,412,482 0.07
Tencent Holdings Ltd Ser Regs (Reg)
J (Reg S) 2.88% 22Apr2031 2,700,000 17,996,825 0.09
Tencent Holdings Ltd Ser Regs (Reg)
(Regs) 3.595% 19)an2028 14,493,000 105,708,445 0.52
Tencent Music Ent Grp (Reg) 2%
J 03Sep2030 2,552,000 15,788,063 0.08
ThaiOil Trsry Center Ser Regs (Reg S) 2.5%
18Jun2030 5,500,000 35,244,364 0.17
ThaiOil Trsry Center Ser Regs (Reg S)
- 3.75% 18Jun2050 2,000,000 10,482,189 0.05
Towngas Finance Ltd (Reg) (Reg S) Var
Perp 31Dec2049 9,200,000 71,417,281 0.35
e
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Investment Portfolio (Unaudited) (Continued)
BEEREHE CREHEZ) (8)

As at 30th June 2023

HE-E-=f£AA=+H

Fair value % of
Currency Investments Holdings ATE net asset value
g REER BgE HK$ B (hEEFERSL
LISTED DEBT SECURITIES (Continued)
EhaiEES ()
UNITED STATES DOLLAR (Continued)
% (|)
Trust F/1401 Ser Regs (Reg) (Reg S) 4.869%
15Jan2030 2,745,000 19,026,054 0.09
TSMC Global Ltd Ser Regs (Reg S) 2.25%
23Apr2031 5,000,000 32,393,389 0.16
TSMC Global Ltd Ser Regs (Reg S) 4.375%
22Jul2027 767,000 5,866,936 0.03
Ultratech Cement Ltd Ser Regs (Req)
(Reg S) 2.8% 16Feb2031 2,000,000 12,883,504 0.06
United Overseas Bank Ltd Ser Emtn (Reg)
(Reg S) Var Perp 31Dec2049 4,304,000 33,340,273 0.16
United Overseas Bank Ltd Ser Gmtn {Reg)
(Reg S) Var 16Mar2031 5,000,000 34,940,970 0.17
United Overseas Bank Ltd Ser Regs {Reg)
(Reg S) Var 140ct2031 3,228,000 22,228,959 0.11
United Overseas Bank Ltd Ser Regs (Reg)
(Reg S) Var 15Apr2029 7,000,000 53,756,553 0.27
US Treasury Bill 0% 22Feb2024 2,000,000 15,157,105 0.07
Weibo Corp (Req) 3.375% 08Jul2030 1,500,000 9,370,289 0.05
Weibo Corp (Req) 3.5% 05Jul2024 2,000,000 15,299,237 0.08
Westpac Banking Corp (Reg) Var
24jul2034 700,000 4,775,781 0.02
Wheelock Mtn Bvi Ltd Ser Emtn (Reg)
(Reg S) 2.375% 25Jan2026 7,000,000 50,581,421 0.25
Woori Bank (Reg S) 5.125% 06Aug2028 943,000 7,164,351 0.04
Woori Bank Ser Regs 4.75% 30Apr2024 3,000,000 23,184,119 0.11
Wynn Macau Ltd Ser Regs (Reg) (Reg S)
5.5% 010ct2027 1,000,000 6,984,174 0.03
Wynn Macau Ltd Ser Regs (Reg) (Reg S)
5.5% 15Jan2026 7,000,000 51,013,523 0.25
Xiaomi Best Time Intl Ser Regs (Reg)
(Reg S) 2.875% 14jul2031 8,500,000 50,358,325 0.25
Xiaomi Best Time Intl Ser Regs (Reg)
(Reg S) 4.1% 14Jul2051 1,864,000 8,660,237 0.04
Yan Gang Ltd (Reg) (Reg S) 1.9% v
23Mar2026 3,000,000 21,114,833 0.10
Yanlord Land HK Co Ltd (Reg) {(Reg S)
5.125% 20May2026 1,700,000 10,818,975 0.05
Zhongan Online P&C Insur (Reg) (Reg S)
3.125% 16Jul2025 5,000,000 34,681,931 0.17
Zhongsheng Group (Reg) {Reg S) 3%
13Jan2026 4,400,000 31,495,775 0.16
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Investment Portfolio (U ( naudited) (Continued)

BEIREHES (RESEE) (B

As at 30th June 2023
BE_E_=FXHA=+H

Fair value % of
Currency Investments Holdings YASSIE| net asset value
B ®REER BB HK$ B HEESETDL
UNLISTED DEBT SECURITIES
JELH{EHES
UNITED STATES DOLLAR
ES 126,639,246 0.62
NBN Co Ltd Ser Regs (Reg S) 2.625%
05May2031 1,300,000 8,557,537 0.04
NBN Co Ltd Ser Regs (Reg) (Reg S) 2.5%
08Jan2032 200,000 1,284,733 0.01
Prumo Participacoes E In Ser 144A (Reg)
(Reg S) 7.5% 31Dec2031 3,000,000 17,912,925 0.09
Scentre Group Trust 2 Ser Regs (Reg S) Var
5.125% 24Sep2080 10,000,000 70,255,119 0.34
SMBC Aviation Capital Fi Ser Regs (Reg S)
5.45% 03May2028 3,700,000 28,628,932 0.14
TOTAL INVESTMENTS AT FAIR VALUE
REEHE 19,524,313,030 96.30
OTHER NET ASSETS
Hth&EERE 749,917,819 3.70
NET ASSETS ATTRIBUTABLE TO UNITHOLDERS AS AT 30TH JUNE 2023
BE_ECZFSRA=+HBERE 20,274,230,849 100.00

TOTAL INVESTMENTS AND FINANCIAL DERIVATIVE INSTRUMENTS, AT COST

(RIS ERERTE T AR AE

20,521,714,036

Note: Investments are accounted for on a trade date basis.

i RENURGAAEE -
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Investment Portfolio Movements (Unaudited)

REHSED (REBEER)
For the year ended 30th june 2023
TECCZHFNA=HIEEE

Holdings
BusA
Country/Territory Investments Additions Disposals Bonus/Splits
HRHE REER 10 oAl ATRR /3
LISTED EQUITIES
LR
AUSTRALIA 33}
ANZ Group Holdings Ltd Ord Npv 2,067,378 2,067,378 -
Aust And Nz Banking Group Ord Npv 139,383 139,383 -
Australia & New Zealand Banking Group Ltd Ord
Npv 2,238,174 2,653,778 -
BHP Group Ltd 305,330 416,213 -
Cochlear Limited - 5,971 -
Coles Group Ltd Ord Npv 662,577 318,330 -
CSL Limited 9,086 10,529 -
Fortescue Metals Group Limited - 1,006,438 -
Incitec Pivot Ltd Ord Npv - 886,154 -
James Hardie Industries SE Receipt Npv 81,023 121,841 -
National Australia Bank Ltd - 1,194,911 -
Newcrest Mining Limited 136,580 61,530 -
Region Group REIT Ord Npv 12,965,381 6,593,405 -
Resmed Inc Chess Depositary Interests (10 Cdi
Reps 1 Ord Shs) 97,021 24,797 -
Rio Tinto Limited Ord Npv 45,302 156,728 -
Shopping Centres Australasia Property Group
REIT Npv - 14,561,771 -
Stockland -~ 8,585,411 -
Wesfarmers Ltd Ord Npv 316,659 - -
Westpac Banking Corporation 440,229 2,502,133 -
Woodside Energy Group Ltd Ord Npv 444,324 123,266 -
CHINA F[E
Chacha Food Co Ltd-A Szhk - 78,400 -
China Tourism Group Duty Free Corporation
Limited - CC Ord CNY1 - 274,800 -
Contemporary Amperex Technology Co Ltd Szhk
Ord CNY1 202,920 - -
Goertek Inc -A Ord CNY 1 Szhk - 787,405 -
LB Group Co Ltd-A Szhk Ord CNY1 1,996,700 - -
Longi Green Energy Technology Co Ltd CC Ord
CNY1 416,333 - -
Longshine Technology Group-A Szhk Ord - 907,900 -
Midea Group Co Ltd 165,100 298,647 -
Sany Heavy Industry Co Ltd Ord CNY1 CC 675,900 520,200 -
Shanghai Jahwa United Co Ord CNY1 CC - 463,692 -
Toly Bread Co Ltd CC Ord CNH1 - 624,600 -
Xiamen Faratronic Co Ltd Ord CNY 1 CC - 80,200 -
Zhejiang Sanhua Co Ltd-A Ord CNY 1 Szhk - 119,400 -
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Investment Portfolio Movements (Unaudited) (Continued)
KEESEHE (REFZ) (18)
For the year ended 30th June 2023
TEC=FSA=FHILFE

Holdings
Bu#Ae
Country/Territory Investments Additions Disposals Bonus/Splits
EXR & REER 0 Pt AP
LISTED EQUITIES (Continued)
LR (8)
HONG KONG Fi#
AIA Group Ltd - 56,200 -
Alibaba Group Holding Ltd Ord USD.000003125 494,800 380,700 -
Anta Sports Products Ltd Ord HKD 0.1 - 66,600 -
BOC Hong Kong Holdings Ltd Ord Npv 450,500 233,500 -
BYD Co Ltd 142,500 37,500 -
China Construction Bank H Shs Ord CNY1 20,966,000 18,213,000 -
China Mengniu Dairy Co Ltd 592,000 477,000 -
China Pacific Insurance Gr Co Ltd H Shs - 1,710,600 -
China Petroleum and Chemical Corporation-H
Ord CNY1 5,288,000 - -
China Resources Land Ltd HKDO.1 1,624,000 - -
China Tourism Group Duty F-H Ord CNY1 112,400 - -
CLP Holdings Limited - 1,408,500 -
CSPC Pharmaceutical Group Ltd Ord HKDG.1 2,870,000 924,000 -
Fortune REIT Npv - 8,822,000 -
Guangdong Investment Ltd Ord HKD 0.5 2,592,000 - -
H World Group Limited Ord HKD.00001 1,452,800 - -
HK Electric Investments - Ss - 26,882,000 -
HKT Trust & Hkt Ltd Ord HKD 0.0005 - 15,988,000 -
HSBC Holdings Plc 1,516,000 2,378,400 -
Industrial and Commercial Bank of China H Shs
Ord CNY1 1,139,000 37,112,000 -
JD.com Inc - Cl A Ord USDG.00002 65,200 72,550 -
Li Ning Co Ltd Ord HKDO.1 360,000 127,000 -
Link REIT 470,900 2,728,000 -
Link REIT Rts (Mar2023) 470,900 470,900 -
Meituan Ord HKD.00001 105,930 25,600 -
Ping An Insurance (Group) Company of China
Limited H Shares HKD1 - 169,000 -
Power Assets Holdings Ltd Ord HKD1 - 5,708,500 -
Prudential Plc Ord HKD5 63,500 50,450 -
Samsonite International Ord USDO0.01 345,900 - -
Sands China Ltd Ord USDO0.01 1,542,000 - -
Sun Hung Kai Properties Ltd 425,000 - -
Techtronic Industries Co Ltd 86,500 43,500 -
Tencent Hldgs Ltd HKDO0.0002 11,200 42,900 -
Tsingtao Brewery Co Ltd 'H' Shares 280,000 160,000 -
Wuxi Apptec Co Ltd Ord Npv 215,700 - -
Yum China Holdings Inc Ord USDO0.01 - 44,400 -
Zijin Mining Group Co Ltd Shares 1,426,000 1,382,000 -
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Investment Portfolio Movements (Unaudited) (Continued)
~ KEHESES CREER) (18)
For the year ended 30th June 2023

T =FENAS1HIEEE

-~
Holdings
BAEE
3 Country/Territory Investments Additions Disposals Bonus/Splits
R, HE REER il L AL E TS
LISTED EQUITIES (Continued)
] R (8)
INDIA EE
Avenue Supermarts Ltd Ord INR10 34,436 34,436 -
] Bandhan Bank Ltd Ord INR10 624,625 976,452 -
Bharti Airtel Ltd Ord INR5 (Demat) {(Nse) - 304,234 -
Britannia Industries Ltd Ord INR1 57,186 - -
Brookfield India Real Estate REIT Ord Npv - 407,666 -
—l Cipla Ltd Ord INR2% 126,987 124,439 -
Embassy Office Parks REIT - 1,658,442 -
Gland Pharma Ltd Ord INR1 54,716 54,716 -
] HDFC Bank Limited Ord INR1 51,261 - -
Hero Motocorp Ltd Ord INR2 79,294 - -
ICICI Prudential Life Insurance Co Ltd Ord Npv 70,989 917,750 -
] India Grid Trust - 4,508,663 -
Indusind Bank Ltd Ord INR10 108,297 - -
Infosys Ltd Ord INR5 - 65,910 -
IRB Infrastructure - 3,176,266 -
] Mahindra & Mahindra Ltd Ord INRS 236,956 - -
Nexus Select Trust REIT 732,367 - -
NTPC Ltd Ord INR10 - 16,036,065 -
l Power Grid Corp of India Ltd Ord INR10 - 6,069,039 -
Powergrid Infra Invit Dm - 3,341,786 -
Reliance Industries Ltd Ord INR10 88,672 - -
J SBI Life Insurance Co Ltd 317,998 - -
Tech Mahindra Ltd Ord INR5S - 198,502 -
Wipro Ltd Ord INR2 - 242,450 -
J INDONESIA EIfE
Astra International Tbk Pt Ord IDR50 - 7,929,000 -
Bank Mandiri Persero Tbk Pt Ord IDR250 47,788,800 3,389,200 -
J JAPAN B
ABC-Mart Inc 4,800 - -
Advance Residence Investment Corp REIT Npv 6 745 -
J AEON REIT Investment Corp REIT Npv 21 3,507 -
Aica Kogyo Co Ltd Ord Npv 11,500 - -
Air Water Inc 27,700 - -
Aisin Corp 4,800 - -
J Asahi Group Holdings Limited Ord Npv 10,000 - -
Astellas Pharma Inc 25,000 - -
C Uyemura & Co Ltd Ord Npv 6,000 - -
J Daiwa House REIT Investment Corp REIT Npv 8 1,364 -
Daiwa Office Investment Corp REIT Npv 2 457 -
Daiwa Securities Living Inve REIT Ord Npv 19 3,566 -
J DTS Corporation Ord Npv 6,000 - -
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Investment Portfolio Movements (Unaudited) (Continued)

REESER CREER) (@)
For the year ended 30th june 2023
T CFNA=1THIEFE

Holdings
BUHE

Country/Territory Investments Additions Disposals Bonus/Splits

HERHE REEE #Em Pzl KRR,

LISTED EQUITIES (Continued)

EHRE ()

JAPAN (Continued)

B (&)
Eneos Holdings Inc Ord Npv 58,900 - -
Espec Corp Ord JPY 18,100 - -
Frontier Real Estate Investment Corporation 3 610 -
Fuji Machine Manufacturing Co Ord JPY 17,000 - -
Fukuoka REIT Corp Ord Npv 10 1,494 -
GLP J-REIT Npv 234 3,405 -
Hanwa Co Ltd Npv 8,800 - -
Haseko Corporation 22,500 - -
Hi-Lex Corp Ord JPY Npv 9,800 - -
Hulic Inc REIT Npv 4,186 4,186 -
Inaba Denki Sangyo Co Ltd Ord JPY Npv 8,300 - -
Inabata & Co Ltd Ord JPY Npv 12,700 - -
Isuzu Motors Limited Ord Npv 21,300 - -
Itochu Corp Ord Npv 16,100 - -
Japan Excellent Inc REIT Npv - 2,114 -
Japan Hotel REIT Investment Ord Npv 552 5,080 -
Japan Metropolitan Fund Investment Corporation

Ord Npv 30 4,744 -

Kenedix Office Investment Corporation Ord Npv 213 894 -
Kenedix Retail REIT Corp Ord Npv 1,114 1,114 -
Krosaki Harima Corp Ord Npv 4,400 - -
Meitec Corp Ord Npv 13,600 - -
Mitsubishi Chemical Group Corporation Ord Npv 41,500 - -
Mitsubishi Research Institut Ord Npv 2,600 - -
Nichias Corp Ord JPY 13,100 - -
Nichiha Corp Ord Npv 13,100 - -
Nippon Accommodations Fund Inc REIT 2 343 -
Nippon Building Fund Inc 6 1,018 -
Nippon Gas Co Ltd Ord Npv 20,000 - -
Nippon Telegraph and Telephone Corp 422,500 - -
Nishio Rent All Co Ltd Ord Npv 10,900 - -
Nisshin Group Holdings Co Ltd 21,600 - -
Nitto Denko Corporation 3,100 - -
Nomura Real Estate Master Fund - REIT 15 2,971 -
Obara Group Inc Ord Npv 8,800 - -
Okamura Corp Ord Npv 16,600 - -
Okinawa Cellular Telephone Co Ord Npv 11,300 - -
Open Up Group Inc Ord Npv 6,700 - -
Optorun Co Ltd Ord Npv 14,900 - -
Orix Corporation 21,100 - -
Otsuka Corporation Npv 8,700 - -

-
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Investment Portfolio Movements (Unaudited) (Continued)

REASED (REER) (8)
For the year ended 30th June 2023
TECCHFAASHHIEFE

Holdings
BAIEE

Country/Territory Investments Additions Disposals Bonus/Splits

BR#E KEEE ¥Ehn P £1BG, D

LISTED EQUITIES (Continued)

EHRE (8)

JAPAN (Continued)

B (5)
Penta-Ocean Construction Co Ltd Ord Npv 37,400 - -
Premier Investment Company Npv - 3,114 -
Santen Pharmaceutical Co Ltd 15,600 - -
Sekisui House REIT Inc - REIT - 2,634 -
Sra Holdings Ord Npv 7,700 - -
Starts Corp Inc Ord JPY Npv 14,000 - -
Subaru Corp Ord Npv 16,400 - -
Sumitomo Forestry Co Ltd Ord Npv 13,600 - -
Sumitomo Mitsui Financial Group Inc Ord Npv 20,200 - -
T And D Holdings Inc 12,200 - -
Takeda Pharmaceutical Co Ltd 9,700 - -
Takeuchi Mfg Co Ltd 6,000 - -
Tokio Marine Holdings Inc Ord Npv 22,800 - -
Tokyo Electron Ltd Ord Npv 1,400 - -
Toyota Motor Corp 39,100 - -

NEW ZEALAND 3755
Spark New Zealand Ltd Ord Npv - 4,609,520 -

SINGAPORE $ih03%
Capitaland Integrated Commercial Trust REIT Ord

Npv - 19,060,300 -

Capland Ascendas REIT Ord Npv - 10,328,400 -
DBS Group Holdings Ltd Ord Npv 378,300 554,700 -
Frasers Centrepoint Trust REIT Npv - 15,317,400 -
Mapletree Commercial Trust REIT Npv - 23,543,900 -
Mapletree Commercial Trust Rts (Jul2022) 8,268,962 8,268,962 -
Mapletree Industrial Trust REIT Npv 164,716 11,802,100 -
Mapletree Logistics Trust REIT Npv - 15,767,395 -
Oversea-Chinese Banking Corp Ltd Ord SGD0.5 119,700 467,100 -
Singapore Telecommunications Ltd Ord Npv 3,052,700 3,076,500 -
Suntec REIT - 4,786,000 -
United Overseas Bank Ltd 366,800 - -

SOUTH KOREA Fi#§
Hana Financial Holdings Ord Npv - 103,436 -
LG Chemical Ord KRW5000 1,076 4,390 -
Lotte REIT Co Ltd Ord Npv - 481,915 -
NAVER Corp Ord KRW100 - 102,642 -
NCSoft Corporation - 3,597 -
POSCO Ord KRW5000 7,086 12,409 -
Samsung Electronics Co Ltd Ord KRW100 - 415,827 -
Samsung Fire and Marine Insurance Co Ltd 29,914 - -
SK Telecom Co Ltd - 275,770 -
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Investment Portfolio Movements (Unaudited) (Continued)
IREHSEE CRIEHERZ) (18)
For the year ended 30th June 2023

BT CFERASHIEFE

Holdings
BB
T Country/Territory Investments Additions Disposals Bonus/Splits
BR & KEEE 0 P Ak T
LISTED EQUITIES (Continued)
] LR (8)
TAIWAN &2
ASE Technology Holding Co Ltd Ord TWD10 - 1,294,000 -
ASUSTek Computer Inc - 2,559,000 -
] CTBC Financial Holding Co Ltd 12,936,000 - -
Giant Manufacture Co Ltd Ord TWD10 Rts
(Nov2022) 31,691 31,691 -
] Giant Manufacturing Co Ltd Ord TWD10 270,691 207,000 -
Hon Hai Precision Ind Co Ltd Ord TWD10 3,168,000 - -
Mediatek Inc 243,000 363,000 -
] Nien Made Enterprise Co Ltd Ord TWD10 - 234,000 -
Novatek Microelectronics Corp Ltd - 2,548,000 -
Taiwan Semiconductor Mfg Co Ltd 1,159,000 161,000 -
] THAILAND %H=E
Bangkok Bank Pcl Ord THB10 833,100 - -
Bangkok Dusit Medical Services Pcl Ord THB1 4,880,500 - -
] Electricity Generating Pcl Ord Nvdr THB10 - 2,291,700 -
i Land and Houses Pcl Ord Nvdr THB1 4,785,100 18,900,500 -
UNITED STATES OF
] AMERICA £
ICICI Bank Limited Sponsored Adr (1 Adr
Represents 2 Ordinary Shares) 133,606 51,090 -
J LISTED INVESTMENT FUNDS
: tiisEES
UNITED STATES OF
J AMERICA X£E
Blackrock Fund Advisors-iShares MSCI Taiwan ETF 648,000 88,000 -
UNLISTED INVESTMENT FUNDS
J FEmERES
HONG KONG &F#
schroder Umbrella Fund II
J - Schroder China Asset Income Fund
- USD Class [ Acc 1,377,657 316,306 -
LUXEMBOURG EHE
J Schroder International Selection Fund
- Asian Equity Yield USD Class I Acc 510,825 579,510 -
Schroder International Selection Fund
- Emerging Multi Asset Income - USD Class I
o Acc - 305,533 -
o
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Investment Portfolio Movements (Unaudited) (Continued)

REHESEE REER) (@)
For the year ended 30th June 2023
TECZFEAR=+HIEFE

Holdings
BU#E
Currency Investments Additions Disposals Bonus/Splits
gt REEE &0 b AL Vs
LISTED DEBT SECURITIES
IraHsESsF
EURO Eft
Ivory Coast Ser Regs (Reg S) 5.25% 22Mar2030 1,000,000 - -
Ivory Coast Ser Regs (Reg S) 5.875% 170ct2031 2,000,000 - -
Ivory Coast Ser Regs (Reg S) 6.125% 15Jun2033 1,500,000 1,500,000 -
Ivory Coast Ser Regs (Regs) 6.625% 22Mar2048 3,000,000 3,000,000 -
UBS Group Ag Ser EMTN {Reg S) Var 01Mar2029 3,000,000 3,000,000 -
HONG KONG DOLLAR
#7T
Cathay Pacific Fin I1I (Reg) (Reg S) 2.75% Conv
05Feb2026 80,000,000 20,000,000 -
Link Cb Ltd (Reg) (Reg S) 4.5% Conv 12Dec2027 50,000,000 27,000,000 -
INDONESIAN RUPIAH
ENER
Indonesia (Rep of) 7% 15Feb2033 100,000,000,000 100,000,000,000 -
Indonesia (Rep of) Ser Fr95 6.375% 15Aug2028  370,000,000,000 370,000,000,000 -
RENMINBI
AR
CIFI Holdings Group {Reg) (Reg S) 5.85%
19Aug2023 - 10,000,000 -
Hong Kong (Govt of) Ser Gmtn (Reg) {Reg S) 3.3%
11Jan2028 15,460,000 15,460,000 -
Hubei Communications Inv Ser Mtn (Reg) 3.95%
11Dec2024 (Interbank) - 30,000,000 -
Ind & Comm Bk China/Sg Ser Gmtn (Reg) {(Reg S)
3% 19Jan2025 37,500,000 - -
Shenzhen Energy Group Co Ser Inbk (Reg) Var
24jun2029 (Interbank) - 10,000,000 -
Wuhan Metro Ser Mtn (Reg) Var
30Jul2033(Interbank) - 20,000,000 -
UNITED STATES DOLLAR
e
AAC Technologies Holding (Reg) (Reg S) 3%
27Nov2024 - 1,700,000 -
Adani Green Energy Up Ser Regs (Reg) (Reg S)
6.25% 10Dec2024 2,500,000 2,500,000 -
Al Candelaria Spain Ser Regs (Req) (Regs) 7.5%
15Dec2028 - 5,000,000 -
Al Candelaria Spain Slu Ser Regs (Reg) (Reg S)
5.75% 15fun2033 - 485,000 -
AIA Group Ltd Ser Regs (Reg) (Reg S) 3.9%
06Apr2028 - 935,000 -
AIA Group Ltd Ser Regs (Regs) 4.5% 16Mar2046 4,000,000 - -
AIA Group Ltd Ser Regs 4.875% 11Mar2044 700,000 - -
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Investment Portfolio Movements (Unaudited) (Continued)
REHSESE CREEZ) (18)
For the year ended 30th june 2023
TEC=FA=FHIFE

Currency

B

Holdings
BAEE

Investments
REEE

Additions
¥

Disposals

>

Bonus/Splits
ANV

LISTED DEBT SECURITIES (Continued)

EhE#5ES (8

UNITED STATES DOLLAR (Continued)

&7 ()

Airport Authority HK Ser Regs (Reg) (Reg S) 3.25%
12jan2052

Airport Authority Hk Ser Regs (Reg) (Reg S) 4.75%
12Jan2028

Airport Authority Hk Ser Regs (Reg) (Reg S)
4.875% 12Jan2030

Airport Authority Hk Ser Regs (Reg) (Reg S)
4.875% 12)an2033

Al Ahli Bank of Kuwai (Reg S) Var Perp 31Dec2049

Alibaba Group Holding (Reg) 4.5% 28Nov2034

Alibaba Group Holding 2.7% 09Feb2041

Alibaba Group Holding 3.25% 09Feb2061

Amgen Inc 5.507% 02Mar2026

Asahi Mutual Life Insura (Reg S) Var Perp
31Dec2049

Aust & Nz Banking Group Ser Regs (Reg S) 2.57%
25Nov2035

Aust & Nz Banking Group Ser Regs (Reg S) 6.742%
08Dec2032

Axiata Spv2 Bhd Ser Emtn (Reg S) 2.163%
19Aug2030

Azure Power Energy Ltd Ser Regs (Reg) {(Reg S)
3.575% 19Aug2026

Azure Power Solar Energy Ser Regs (Reg) (Reg S)
5.65% 24Dec2024

Baidu Inc (Reg) 2.375% 23Aug2031

Baidu Inc (Reg) 4.375% 14May2024

Banco Internac Del Peru Ser Regs {Reg) (Reg S)
Var 08Jul2030

Bank Mandiri Pt Ser Emtn (Reg S) 2% 19Apr2026

Bank Mandiri Pt Ser Emtn (Reg) (Reg S) 4.75%
13May2025

Bank Mandiri Pt Ser Emtn {Reg) (Reg S) 5.5%
04Apr2026

Bank Negara Indonesia Ser Emtn (Reg) (Reg S)
3.75% 30Mar2026

Bank of America Corp Ser Mtn (Reg) Var
010ct2025

Bank of China/Singapore Ser Emtn (Reg) (Reg S)
0.8% 28Apr2024

Bank of Communication HK (Reg) {Regs) Var
08Jul2031

1,484,000
1,868,000
1,326,000

3,700,000
3,700,000

3,900,000
3,998,000

1,000,000

3,000,000

2,100,000
3,000,000

1,662,000

1,000,000

1,600,000

2,000,000

3,787,000

553,000

1,147,000
3,900,000

4,500,000

2,500,000

1,918,000
5,100,000

5,005,000
1,410,000

2,000,000

1,600,000

7,220,000
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Investment Portfolio Movements (Unaudited) (Continued)

IEHASEE REER) (@)
For the year ended 30th june 2023
CEC=HEAAS+HUFE

Holdings
BU#E
Currency Investments Additions Disposals Bonus/Splits
gt REEE #Bm P AV T
LISTED DEBT SECURITIES (Continued)
LEEHES (@)
UNITED STATES DOLLAR (Continued)
#5% (48)
Bank of East Asia Ltd Ser Emtn (Reg) (Reg S) Var
15Mar2027 1,570,000 1,570,000 -
Bank of East Asia Ltd Ser Emtn (Reg) (Reg S) Var
29May2030 3,000,000 - -
Barclays Plc (Reg) Var Perp 31Dec2049 3,000,000 3,000,000 -
Barclays Plc Var 02Nov2026 3,000,000 1,544,000 -
BBVA Banco Continental Ser Regs Var 22Sep2029 - 4,239,000 -
BBVA Bancomer Sa Texas Ser Regs (Reg) (Reg S)
Var 135ep2034 1,020,000 1,020,000 -
Bharti Airtel Ltd Ser Regs (Regs) 3.25% 03Jun2031 1,500,000 3,000,000 -
BJ State-Owned Ast HK (Regs) 4.125% 26May2025 - 2,551,000 -
Blossom Joy Ltd (Reg) (Reg S) 2.2% 210ct2030 7,000,000 - -
BNP Paribas Ser Regs (Reg S) Var Perp 31Dec2049 6,000,000 - -
BOC Aviation Ltd Ser Gmtn (Reg) {(Reg S) 4%
25Jan2024 1,600,000 1,600,000 -
BOC Aviation USA Corp Ser Regs (Reg) (Reg S)
4.875% 03May2033 975,000 - -
Burgan Bank (Reg S) Var Perp 31Dec2049 - 4,000,000 -
CA Magnum Holdings Ser Regs (Reg) (Reg S)
5.375% 310ct2026 4,000,000 - -
CCTI 2017 Ltd (Reg) (Reg S) 3.625% 08Aug2022 - 6,000,000 -
CDBL Funding (Regs) 4.25% 02Dec2024 - 5,000,000 -
CDBL Funding 1 Ser Emtn (Reg) (Reg S) 3.5%
240ct2027 - 5,000,000 -
Cemex Sab De Cv Ser Regs (Reg) (Reg S) 3.875%
11Jul2031 - 2,121,000 -
Charming Light Inv Ser Emtn (Regs) 5%
03Sep2024 - 2,500,000 -
China Construction Bank (Reg) (Reg S) Var
21jan2032 2,000,000 - -
China Construction Bank (Reg) (Reg S) Var
24jJun2030 - 6,033,000 -
China Construction Bank (Reg) (Reg S) Var
27Feb2029 - 6,000,000 -
China Honggiao Group Ltd (Reg) (Reg S) 6.25%
08Jun2024 1,059,000 2,000,000 -
China Mengniu Dairy (Reg) (Reg S) 2.5%
17Jun2030 379,000 - -
China Oil & Gas Group (Reg) (Reg S) 5.5%
25Jan2023 - 6,607,000 -
China Resources Land Ltd Ser Emtn (Reg) (Reg S)
4.125% 26Feb2029 - 1,918,000 -
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Investment Portfolio Movements (Unaudited) (Continued)
KREESEH CREEZ) (@)

For the year ended 30th june 2023

BT CFERBAE=FHHIEFE

Holdings

BB
Currency Investments Additions Disposals Bonus/Splits
&% REEE #m o KTB& %
LISTED DEBT SECURITIES (Continued)
EHEHES (8)

UNITED STATES DOLLAR (Continued)
ZE5 (&)

China SCE Grp Hidgs Ltd {Reg) (Req S) 5.95%

29S5ep2024 - 700,000 -
China SCE Grp Hldgs Ltd {Reg) {(Reg S) 7.25%

19Apr2023
Chongqing Nanan Con Dev (Reg) (Reg S) 4.66%

04Jun2024 2,000,000 2,000,000 -
Chouzhou Intl Inv Ltd (Reg) (Reg S) 4% 18Feb2025 2,129,000 - -
Cibanco Sa Ins De Banca Ser Regs {Reg) (Reg S)

4.375% 22Jul2031 - 1,875,000 -
CICC HK Finance 2016 Mtn Ser Emtn (Reg) (Reg S)

1.625% 26Jan2024 - 5,000,000 -
CICC HK Finance 2016 Mtn Ser Emtn (Reg) (Reg S)

2% 26Jan2026
CIFI Holdings Group (Reg) (Reg S) 4.375%

12Apr2027 - 2,760,000 -
CITIC Ltd Ser Emtn {Reg) (Regs) 3.7% 14/un2026 - 7,500,000 -
Citic Ser Emtn (Reg) (Reg S) 4% 11Jan2028 3,250,000 - -
CK Hutchison Intl 17 Ltd Ser Regs (Reg) 3.5%

05Apr2027
CK Hutchison Intl 23 Ser Regs {Reg) (Reg S) 4.75%

21Apr2028 1,536,000 - -
CK Hutchison Intl 23 Ser Regs (Reg) (Reg S)

4.875% 21Apr2033 1,847,000 - -
CMB International Leasin Ser Emtn (Reg S) 2.75%

12Aug2030 4,000,000 - -
CNAC HK Finbridge Co Ltd (Reg S) 5.125%

14Mar2028 3,400,000 - -
CNAC HK Finbridge Co Ltd {(Reg) (Reg S) 3%

22Sep2030 1,000,000 - -
CNAC HK Finbridge Co Ltd (Regs) 4.125%

19Jul2027 - 1,800,000 -
Colombia (Rep of) (Reg) 8% 20Apr2033 9,000,000 9,000,000 -
Colombia Telecomunicacio Ser Regs (Regs) 4.95%

17Jul2030 _ - 2,340,000 -
Comision Federal De Elec Ser Regs (Reg S) 3.348%

09Feb2031 - 5,109,000 -
Contempry Ruidng Develop (Reg) (Reg S) 1.875%

17Sep2025 2,000,000 - -
Continuum Energy Levante Ser Regs (Reg S) 4.5%

09Feb2027 1,500,000 600,000 -
COSCO Pacific Finance (Regs) 4.375% 31Jan2023 - 8,000,000 -

3,000,000 -

7,000,000 -

15,000,000 -

e
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Investment Portfolio Movements (Unaudited) (Continued)
REHESES CRIEHEZR) (B)
For the year ended 30th june 2023
TEC=FAA=FHILEFE

Holdings
BMHE
Currency Investments Additions Disposals Bonus/Splits
B REER B0 L ALY ¥ i
LISTED DEBT SECURITIES {(Continued)
LHEBES (§)
UNITED STATES DOLLAR (Continued)
%53 ()
Country Garden Hldgs (Reg) (Reg S) 2.7%
12Jul2026 2,000,000 - -
Country Garden Hldgs {Reg) (Reg S) 3.125%
220ct2025 3,714,000 3,789,000 -
Country Garden Hldgs (Reg) (Reg S) 4.2%
06Feb2026 - 2,500,000 -
Country Garden Hldgs (Reg) (Reg S) 4.8%
06AUg2030 2,200,000 2,200,000 -
Country Garden HIdgs (Reg) (Reg S) 5.4%
27May2025 1,500,000 1,355,000 -
Country Garden Hldgs (Reg) (Regs) 5.125%
17)an2025 2,800,000 2,491,000 -
Credit Suisse New York (Reg) 0.495% 02Feb2024 1,600,000 1,600,000 -
Credit Suisse New York (Reg) 7.95% 09]an2025 3,500,000 3,500,000 -
Dah Sing Bank Ltd Ser Emtn (Reg) (Reg S) Var
02Nov2031 700,000 - -
Dar Al-Arkan Sukuk Co 6.875% 26Feb2027 - 3,000,000 -
DBS Group Holdings Ltd Ser Gmtn (Reg) (Reg S)
Var 10Mar2031 - 1,000,000 -
DBS Group Holdings Ltd Ser Gmtn (Reg) (Reg S)
Var Perp 31Dec2049 - 2,000,000 -
DBS Group Holdings Ltd Ser Regs (Reg) Var
11Dec2028 - 3,500,000 -
Deutsche Bank Ny Var 10Feb2034 3,300,000 3,300,000 -
Diamond Ii Ltd Ser Regs (Reg S) 7.95% 28Jul2026 5,134,000 - -
DUA Capital Ltd (Reg) (Reg $) 2.78% 11May2031 - 1,000,000 -
Eastern Creation II Inve Ser Emtn {Reg) (Reg S) 1%
10Sep2023 - 417,000 -
Ecopetrol Sa (Reg) 6.875% 29Apr2030 2,600,000 2,600,000 -
Ecopetrol Sa (Reg) 7.375% 18Sep2043 2,000,000 2,000,000 -
Ecopetrol Sa (Reg) 8.875% 13Jan2033 5,000,000 - -
Elect Global Inv Ltd (Reg) (Reg S) 4.85% Perp
31Dec2049 312,000 200,000 -
ENN Energy Holdings Ltd Ser Regs {Reg S} 2.625%
175ep2030 4,500,000 - -
ENN Energy Holdings Ltd Ser Regs {Reg) {(Reg S)
4.625% 17May2027 - 3,358,000 -
Equate Petrochemical Bv Ser Regs (Reg) (Regs)
4.25% 03Nov2026 - 2,905,000 -
Export-Import Bank Korea (Req) 4.25%
15Sep2027 5,000,000 5,000,000 -
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Investment Portfolio Movements (Unaudited) (Continued)
REHSEE (REHEZ) (18)

For the year ended 30th june 2023

TEC =g A=1HIFE

Holdings

BHHE
Currency Investments Additions Disposals Bonus/Splits
g REEE o pAa0 4IRS 5
LISTED DEBT SECURITIES (Continued)
EHEBES (@)

UNITED STATES DOLLAR (Continued)
£ (&)

Export-Import Bank Korea (Reg) 4.5% 15Sep2032 5,000,000 - -
Export-Import Bank Korea (Reg) 5.125%

11Jan2033 829,000 - -
Export-Import Bank Korea 5% 11Jan2028 1,488,000 - -
Export-Import Bk India Ser Regs (Reg S) 3.25%

15Jan2030 - 4,000,000 -
Export-Import Bk India Ser Regs (Reg S) 5.5%

18Jan2033 6,267,000 - -
Export-Import Bk Thailnd Ser Emtn (Reg) (Reg S)

3.902% 02Jun2027 - 768,000 -
Fortune Star Bvi Ltd (Reg) (Reg S) 5% 18May2026 1,350,000 3,578,000 -
Fortune Star Bvi Ltd (Reg) (Regs) 5.95%

190ct2025 1,000,000 - -
Galaxy Pipeline Assets Ser Regs {Reg S) 2.16%

31Mar2034 2,000,000 - -
GC Treasury Centre Co Ser Regs (Reg S) 2.98%

18Mar2031 1,500,000 - -
GC Treasury Centre Co Ser Regs (Reg S) 4.4%

30Mar2032 1,705,000 - -
GC Treasury Centre Co Ser Regs (Reg S) 5.2%

30Mar2052 2,550,000 - -
Geely Automobile (Reg) (Reg S) Var Perp

31Dec2049 3,000,000 - -
GMR Hyderabad Internatio Ser Regs (Regs) 4.25%

270ct2027 1,300,000 1,300,000 -
Gnl Quintero Sa Ser Regs (Reg) (Regs) 4.634%

31jul2029 - 3,900,000 -
Goldman Sachs Group Inc (Reg) 5.7% 01Nov2024 2,100,000 2,100,000 -
Great Wall Intl V (Reg) (Reg S) 2.375% 18Aug2030 - 414,000 -
Greenko Mauritius Ltd Ser Regs (Reg) (Reg S)

6.25% 21Feb2023 - 7,500,000 -
Greenko Power II Ltd Ser Regs (Reg S) 4.3%

13Dec2028 - 1,879,000 -
Greenko Solar Mauritius Ser Regs (Reg) (Reg S)

5.55% 29Jan2025 2,700,000 - -
Grupo Bimbo Sab De Cv Ser Regs (Reg) Var Perp

29Dec2049 - 7,850,000 -
Grupo Televisa Sab (Reg) 5.25% 24May2049 - 2,000,000 -
Guara Norte Sarl Ser Regs (Reg S) 5.198%

15Jun2034 - 1,108,000 -
Hanwha Life Insurance Ser Regs (Reg) (Reg S) Var

04Feb2032 2,500,000 - -
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Investment Portfolio Movements (Unaudited) (Continued)

IREHASER (REER) (@)
For the year ended 30th June 2023
BT ZFABEHIUFE

Holdings
BAHE

Currency Investments Additions
B REHEE 0

Disposals

b

Bonus/Splits
AL En

LISTED DEBT SECURITIES (Continued)
LEHES (8

UNITED STATES DOLLAR (Continued)
=7t (1)

HDFC Bank Ltd Ser Regs (Reg S) Var Perp

31Dec2049 1,000,000
HKT Capital No 2 Ltd Ser Regs (Reg) 3.625%

02Apr2025 4,000,000
Hong Kong (Govt of) Ser Regs (Reg) {(Reg S) 4.5%

11Jan2028 2,602,000
Hong Kong (Govt of) Ser Regs (Reg) (Reg S)

4.625% 11Jan2033 3,459,000
Hong Kong (Govt of) Ser Regs {Reg) (Reg S) 5.25%

11Jan2053 1,000,000
HSBC Holdings Pic {Reg) Var 11Aug2028 2,300,000
HSBC Holdings Pic {Reg) Var Perp 29Mar2049 -
HSBC Holdings Plc (Reg) Var Perp 31Dec2049 2,034,000
HSBC Holdings Plc Var 03Nov2026 3,138,000
HSBC Holdings Plc Var 03Nov2028 2,000,000
HSBC Holdings PIc Var 03Nov2033 3,000,000
HSBC Holdings Plc Var 29Mar2033 -
Huarong Finance 2019 Ser Emtn (Reg S) 3.25%

13Nov2024 1,000,000
Huarong Finance Ii Co Ltd (Reg) (Reg S) 4.625

03Jun2026 1,000,000
Huarong Finance II Ser Emtn (Reg) (Regs) 5.5%

16/an2025 6,000,000
Hungary {Govt of) Ser Regs (Reg S) 6.125%

22May2028 3,000,000
Hungary (Govt of) Ser Regs (Reg S) 6.25%

22S5ep2032 6,500,000
Hungary (Govt of) Ser Regs (Reg S) 6.75%

25Sep2052 5,100,000
Hyundai Capital America Ser Regs (Reg S) 5.8%

01Apr2030 4,000,000
ICBCIL Finance Co Ltd Ser Emtn (Reg S) 3.625%

15Nov2027 -
ICTSI Treasury 5.875% 17Sep2025 -
Ind & Comm Bk Chn Macau {Reg) {Reg S) Var

125ep2029 -
India Clean Energy Hidg Ser Regs (Req) {Reg S)

4.5% 18Apr2027 7,000,000
Indofood Cbp Sukses Makm (Reg) (Reg S) 3.398%

09Jun2031 -
Indofood Cbp Sukses Makm (Reg) {Reg S) 3.541%

27Apr2032 4,567,000

1,000,000

2,602,000
3,459,000
1,000,000

2,900,000
2,034,000

2,000,000
2,700,000

1,000,000

3,000,000

6,500,000

5,100,000

5,000,000
1,000,000

4,060,000

1,000,000

rEELDNEERERS
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Investment Portfolio Movements (Unaudited) (Continued)
REHSED CRIEER) (8)

For the year ended 30th June 2023

ZEC=FAA=1HIEFE

Holdings
B E
Currency Investments Additions Disposals Bonus/Splits
=y REER £ P2 #IRg AR
LISTED DEBT SECURITIES (Continued)
EHhE#HES (B)
UNITED STATES DOLLAR (Continued)
£t (18)
Indonesia (Rep of) (Reg) 3.5% 11Jan2028 - 3,000,000 -
Indonesia (Rep of) (Reg) 3.7% 300ct2049 - 3,500,000 -
Indonesia (Rep of) (Reqg) 4.55% 11jan2028 3,000,000 - -
Indonesia (Rep of) (Reg) 5.65% 11}an2053 3,917,000 - -
Indonesia (Rep of) 4.15% 20Sep2027 2,000,000 - -
Indonesia (Rep of) 4.35% 08jan2027 - 5,000,000 -
Indonesia (Rep of) 4.65% 20Sep2032 10,257,000 2,257,000 -
Indonesia {Rep of) 5.25% Ser Regs 17)an2042 5,600,000 - -
Indonesia (Rep of) 5.45% 20Sep2052 3,000,000 3,000,000 -
Indonesia (Rep of) Ser Regs (Reg S) 1.5%
09Jun2026 - 5,000,000 -
Indonesia (Rep of) Ser Regs (Reg S) 3.55%
09Jun2051 - 3,000,000 -
Indonesia (Rep of) Ser Regs (Reg) (Reg S) 3.85%
18Jul2027 - 1,500,000 -
Indonesia (Rep of) Ser Regs (Regs) 4.75%
08Jan2026 - 5,500,000 -
Indonesia (Rep of) Ser Regs 4.625% 15Apr2043 - 2,000,000 -
Indonesia (Rep of) Ser Regs 8.5Pct 12/10/2035 2,000,000 - -
Ing Groep Nv {(Reg S) (Br) Var Perp 31Dec2049 3,300,000 3,300,000 -
Inkia Energy Ltd Ser Regs (Reg) (Regs) 5.875%
09Nov2027 - 3,354,000 -
Intesa Sanpaolo Spa Ser Regs (Reg S} 7%
21Nov2025 1,600,000 1,600,000 -
IOCHPE-Max/Max Wheels Mx Ser Regs (Reg S) 5%
07May2028 - 3,182,000 -
Jic Zhixin Ltd (Reg) (Reg S) 2.125% 27Aug2030 2,000,000 - -
Joy Trsr Assets HId (Reg) (Reg S) 1.875%
17Nov2025 - 1,374,000 -
ISW Hydro Energy Ltd Ser Regs (Reg) (Reg S)
4.125% 18May2031 3,500,000 - -
JSW Steel Ltd Ser Regs (Reg) (Reg S) 5.05%
05Apr2032 - 2,285,000 -
Kasikornbank Pcl HK (Reg) (Reg S) 5.458%
07Mar2028 3,619,000 3,619,000 -
Kasikornbank Pcl HK Ser Emtn (Reg S) Var Perp
31Dec2049 - 4,025,000 -
KB Kookmin Card Co Ltd (Reg) (Reg S) 4%
09jun2025 - 828,000 -
Khazanah Capital Ltd Ser Emtn (Reg) {(Reg S)
4.876% 01Jun2033 1,278,000 - -
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Investment Portfolio Movements (Unaudited) (Continued)
KREHESES CREERZ) (B)
For the year ended 30th june 2023
TEC=FAA=THIUEFE

Holdings
BUEE
Currency Investments Additions Disposals Bonus/Splits
(=i REER #m pEA KIBR 2R
LISTED DEBT SECURITIES (Continued)
EifERES ()
UNITED STATES DOLLAR (Continued)
%5t (8
Khazanah Global Sukuk Ser Emtn (Reg) (Reg S)
4.687% 01Jun2028 1,526,000 - -
Kia Corp Ser Regs (Reg S) 1.75% 160ct2026 - 1,985,000 -
Kingdom of Bahrain Ser Regs {(Reg S) 7.75%
18Apr2035 3,258,000 3,258,000 -
Kingdom of Bahrain Ser Regs (Reg) {Reg S) 5.45%
16Sep2032 - 2,202,000 -
Kodit Global 2022 (Reg) (Reg S) 3.619%
27May2025 - 3,179,000 -
Kookmin Bank Ser Regs {Reg) (Reg S) 2.5%
04Nov2030 1,000,000 - -
Korea Housing Finance Co Ser Regs (Reg) (Reg S)
4.625% 24Feb2028 6,544,000 - -
Korea Housing Finance Co Ser Regs (Reg) (Reg S)
4.625% 24Feb2033 2,000,000 - -
Korea National Oil Corp Ser Regs (Reg S) 4.875%
03Apr2028 2,500,000 - -
Korean Air Lines Co Ltd (Reg) (Reg S) 4.75%
23Sep2025 1,345,000 1,345,000 -
Korearehabnresource (Reg) (Reg S) 5.375%
11May2028 3,486,000 - -
Krung Thai Bank/Cayman (Reg S) Var Perp
31Dec2049 - 2,372,000 -
KT Corp Ser Regs (Reg) (Reg S) 4% 08Aug2025 1,361,000 - -
Kyobo Life Insurance Co Ser Regs (Reg S) Var Perp
31Dec2049 1,000,000 - -
Lamar Funding Ltd Ser Regs (Reg) 3.958%
07May2025 - 4,500,000 -
Lenovo Group Ltd Ser Regs {Reg S) 5.831%
27Jan2028 9,796,000 - -
Lenovo Group Ltd Ser Regs {Reg S) 6.536%
27Jul2032 2,308,000 - -
Li & Fung Ltd Ser Emtn (Reg) (Reg S) 4.375%
040ct2024 1,560,000 5,500,000 -
Li & Fung Ltd Ser Emtn (Reg) (Reg S) 4.5%
18Aug2025 5,208,000 - -
Li & Fung Ltd Ser Emtn (Reg) (Reg S) 5.25% Perp
29Dec2049 1,093,000 - -
Lloyds Banking Group Plc (Reg) Var 11Aug2026 1,500,000 1,500,000 -
Longfor Holdings Ltd (Reg) (Reg S) 3.95%
16Sep2029 - 4,980,000 -
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Investment Portfolio Movements (Unaudited) (Contmued)

IEHASEE CREER) (8)

For the year ended 30th june 2023

Holdings
A 4=
Currency Investments Additions Disposals Bonus/Splits
] ®EER B0 P AL YA E
LISTED DEBT SECURITIES (Continued)
EHEERES (B)
UNITED STATES DOLLAR {Continued)
£x (8
Longfor Properties 3.875% 13Jul2022 - 8,000,000 -
Macquarie Bank Ltd 4.875% 10jJun2025 2,277,000 - -
Macquarie Group LI Frn Perp 31Dec2049 2,500,000 2,500,000 -
Macquarie Group Ltd Ser Regs {(Reg S) Var
09Aug2026 2,300,000 2,300,000 -
MAF Global Sec Var Perp 29Dec2049 - 7,366,000 -
Malaysia Wakala Sukuk Ser Regs (Reg) (Reg S)
3.075% 28Apr2051 - 3,000,000 -
MC Brazil Dwnstrm Ser Regs (Reg) (Reg S) 7.25%
30Jun2031 1,352,000 2,638,000 -
MDGH Gmtn Rsc Ltd Ser Regs (Reg) (Reg S)
5.084% 22May2053 887,000 - -
MDGH Gmtn Rsc Ltd Ser Regs (Reg) (Reg S) 5.5%
28Apr2033 1,000,000 1,000,000 -
Medco Oak Tree Pte Ltd Ser Regs (Reg) {Reg S)
7.375% 14May2026 1,077,000 - -
Meglobal Canada Ulc Ser Regs (Reg S) 5.875%
18May2030 1,000,000 1,000,000 -
Meituan (Reg) (Reg S) 0% Conv 27Apr2027 5,000,000 5,000,000 -
Meituan Ser Regs (Reg) (Reg S) 2.125% 280ct2025 1,500,000 - -
Meituan Ser Regs (Reg) (Reg S) 3.05% 280ct2030 1,000,000 - -
Melco Resorts Finance 4.875% 06)Jun2025 1,500,000 - -
Mercedes-Benz Fin Na Ser Regs (Reg S) 5.5%
27Nov2024 1,600,000 1,600,000 -
Mexico City Arpt Trust 5.5% 31jul2047 4,700,000 4,700,000 -
Mgm China Holdings Ltd Ser Regs (Reg S) 5.25%
18jun2025 4,090,000 - -
Mgm China Holdings Ltd Ser Regs (Reg) (Reg S)
5.375% 15May2024 3,400,000 - -
Mgm China Holdings Ltd Ser Regs (Reg) (Reg S)
5.875% 15May2026 1,500,000 - -
Minmetals Bounteous Fin {Reg) (Reg S) 4.2%
27)ul2026 - 10,000,000 -
Minmetais Bounteous Fina (Reg) (Regs) 4.75%
30Jul2025 - 3,200,000 -
MISC Capital Two Labuan Ser Regs (Reg S) 3.75%
06Apr2027 2,000,000 - -
Mitsubishi UF) Fin Grp Var 12Sep2025 4,488,000 - -
Mitsubishi UFJ Fin Grp Var 20Feb2026 3,900,000 - -
Mizuho Fin Grp Cayman Ser Regs 4.6%
27Mar2024 4,000,000 - -
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Investment Portfolio Movements (Unaudited) (Continued)
KREHSES CREHEZ) (18)
For the year ended 30th june 2023
—ECCHARSHHIEEE

Holdings
BHHE
Currency Investments Additions Disposals Bonus/Splits
g REER ¥h e 418G, B
LISTED DEBT SECURITIES (Continued)
EHEREES (@)
UNITED STATES DOLLAR {Continued)
=7 (8)
Mizuho Financial Group (Reg) Var 11Sep2024 3,000,000 3,000,000 -
Natwest Group Plc (Reg) Var 10Nov2026 1,500,000 1,500,000 -
Naver Corp (Reg) (Reg S) 1.5% 29Mar2026 - 6,569,000 -
NBK SPC Ltd Ser Regs (Reg) (Reg S) Var
15Sep2027 - 2,000,000 -
NBK Tier 2 Ltd (Reg S) Var 24Nov2030 2,600,000 2,500,000 -
NBN Co Ltd Ser Regs (Reg S) 2.625% 05May2031 1,300,000 - -
NBN Co Ltd Ser Regs (Reg) (Reg S) 0.875%
080ct2024 - 2,711,000 -
NBN Co Ltd Ser Regs (Reg) (Reg S) 2.5%
08Jan2032 200,000 - -
Nemak Sab De Cv Ser Regs (Reg S) 3.625%
28Jun2031 - 2,196,000 -
Network I2I Ltd Ser Regs (Reg) (Reg S) Var Perp
31Dec2049 9,000,000 - -
New Metro Global Ltd (Reg) (Reg S) 4.8%
15Dec2024 3,500,000 - -
Nippon Life Insurance Ser Regs (Reg S) Var
21Jan2051 3,750,000 10,000,000 -
Nomura Holdings Inc (Reg) 5.099% 03Jul2025 - 4,845,000 -
Nonghyup Bank Ser Regs (Req) (Reg S) 4.875%
03Jul2028 2,388,000 - -
Norinchukin Bank Ser Regs (Reg S) 4.867%
14Sep2027 1,324,000 1,324,000 -
Norinchukin Bank Ser Regs (Reg S) 5.071%
14Sep2032 2,133,000 2,133,000 -
Norinchukin Bank Ser Regs (Reg S) 5.43%
09Mar2028 1,485,000 1,485,000 -
NWD Finance (BVI) Ltd {(Reg) (Reg S) Var Perp
31Dec2049 - 2,000,000 -
Oil & Gas Holding Ser Regs (Reg) 8.375%
07Nov2028 1,531,000 1,531,000 -
Oil & Gas Holding Ser Regs (Regs) 7.5%
250ct2027 - 3,500,000 -
Oil India Ltd (Reg) (Regs) 5.375% 17Apr2024 - 7,000,000 -
Oman Gov Interntl Bond Ser Regs (Regs) 6.75%
17]an2048 6,340,000 6,340,000 -
0OQ SAOC Ser Regs (Reg S) (Br) 5.125% 06May2028 - 3,500,000 -
ORYX Funding Ltd Ser Regs (Reg S) 5.8%
03Feb2031 - 2,735,000 -
Periama Holdings Llc/De (Reg) (Reg S) 5.95%
19Apr2026 6,000,000 - -
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Investment Portfolio Movements (Unaudited) (Continued)
KREESEE CREHFZ) (18)

For the year ended 30th June 2023

BT =FARASHHIEFE

Holdings
B E
Currency Investments Additions Disposals Bonus/Splits
g REEE B0 b ALY i
LISTED DEBT SECURITIES (Continued)
EHESES &)
UNITED STATES DOLLAR (Continued)
% (&)
Perusahaan Penerbit Sbsn Indonesia Tii 4.4%
06jun2027 - 1,350,000 -
Perusahaan Penerbit Sbsn Ser Regs (Reg) (Reg S)
4.15% 29Mar2027 - 8,000,000 -
Petronas Capital Ltd Ser Regs (Reg S) 2.48%
28Jan2032 - 5,000,000 -
Petronas Capital L.td Ser Regs (Reg) (Reg S) 3.5%
21Apr2030 2,000,000 - -
Pfizer Investment Enter 5.11% 19May2043 3,700,000 - -
Philippines (Rep of) (Req) 4.625% 17jul2028 499,000 499,000 -
Philippines (Rep of) (Reg) 5% 17jul2033 5,525,000 - -
Philippines (Rep of) (Reg) 5.17% 130ct2027 2,000,000 - -
Philippines (Rep of) (Reg) 5.5% 17}an2048 3,762,000 - -
Philippines (Rep of) (Reg) 5.609% 13Apr2033 15,000,000 - -
Philippines (Rep of) (Reg) 5.95% 130ct2047 2,300,000 - -
Poly Real Estate Finance 3.95% 05Feb2023 - 1,000,000 -
Posco Ser Regs (Reg S) 5.75% 17Jan2028 2,409,000 - -
Posco Ser Regs (Reg S) 5.875% 17)an2033 695,000 - -
Posco Ser Regs (Reg) (Reg S) 4.375% 04Aug2025 5,094,000 - -
Power Finance Corp Ltd Ser Regs (Reg) 6.15%
06Dec2028 2,400,000 700,000 -
Powerlong Real Estate (Reg S) 6.95% 23Jul2023 - 2,432,000 -
Powerlong Real Estate (Reg) (Reg S) 7.125%
08Nov2022 - 3,134,000 -
Prosus Nv Ser Regs (Reg S) 4.027% 03Aug2050 2,000,000 - -
Prosus Nv Ser Regs (Reg S) 4.987% 19Jan2052 3,000,000 - -
Prosus Nv Ser Regs (Reg) (Reg S) 3.68% 21Jan2030 2,000,000 - -
Prosus Nv Ser Regs (Reg) (Reg S) 3.832%
08Feb2051 4,500,000 - -
Prudential Plc (Reg) (Reg S) Var 03Nov2033 6,000,000 - -
PTTEP Treasury Center Co Ser Regs (Reg S)
3.903% 06Dec2059 - 424,000 -
PTTEP Treasury Center Co Ser Regs (Reg) (Reg S)
2.993% 15Jan2030 - 3,130,000 -
QBE Insurance Group Ltd Ser Emtn (Reg S) Var
Perp 29Dec2049 1.000,000 - -
QBE Insurance Group Ltd Var 17Jun2046 1,500,000 500,000 -
Radiance Holdings Grp (Reg) {(Reg S) 7.8%
20Mar2024 - 1,670,000 -
Rec Limited Ser Gmtn (Req) (Reg S) 2.25%
01Sep2026 2,800,000 - -
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Investment Portfolio Movements (Unaudited) (Continued)

IHEAAEE CREER) (@)
For the year ended 30th June 2023
—ECCFEAASHHIEEE

Holdings
B#E
Currency Investments Additions Disposals Bonus/Splits
B REEE ¥ P AN Y
LISTED DEBT SECURITIES (Continued)
EhEIEES (@)
UNITED STATES DOLLAR (Continued)
=7t (8)
Renew Power Pvt Ltd Ser Regs (Reg) {(Reg S)
5.875% 05Mar2027 - 1,909,000 -
Republic of Indonesia (Reg) 4.1% 24Apr2028 3,000,000 2,000,000 -
Republic of Philippines (Reg) 1.648% 10jJun2031 - 4,331,000 -
Republic of Philippines (Reg) 2.65% 10Dec2045 2,000,000 15,614,000 -
Republic of Philippines (Reg) 3% 01Feb2028 - 4,500,000 -
Republic of Philippines 3.7% 02Feb2042 1,500,000 1,500,000 -
Rizal Commercial Banking (Reg) (Reg S) Var Perp ’
31Dec204° - 2,000,000 -
Rkpf Overseas 2020 A Ltd (Reg) (Reg S) 5.125%
26Jul2026 4,800,000 - -
Romania (Govt of) Ser Regs (Reg S) 6.625%
17Feb2028 4,000,000 4,000,000 -
Sands China Ltd Ser Wi (Reg) 3.1% 08Mar2029 1,250,000 - -
Sands China Ltd Ser Wi (Reg) 3.8% 08}an2026 2,000,000 - -
Sands China Ltd Ser Wi (Reg) 4.375% 18Jun2030 2,000,000 - -
Santander UK Group Hldgs {Reg) Var 21Nov2026 1,600,000 1,600,000 -
Sasol Financing USA Llc Ser Regs (Reg S) 8.75%
03May2029 3,261,000 - -
Saudi Electricity Sukuk (Reg S) 5.684% 11Apr2053 1,938,000 1,938,000 -
Saudi International Bond Ser Regs (Reg S) 5%
18Jan2053 5,000,000 5,000,000 -
Saudi International Bond Ser Regs (Reg) {Reg S)
5.25% 16Jan2050 3,300,000 3,300,000 -
Shinhan Bank Ser Regs 3.75% 20Sep2027 2,000,000 - -
Shinhan Financial Group Ser Regs {(Reg)(Reg S)
Var Perp 31Dec2049 2,000,000 - -
Shriram Transport Fin Ser Regs (Reg S) 4.4%
13Mar2024 2,400,000 - -
Shriram Transport Fin Ser Regs (Reg S) 5.95%
240ct2022 - 1,830,000 -
Shriram Transport Fin Ser Regs (Reg) {Reg S)
4.15% 18Jul2025 4,000,000 2,000,000 -
Shui On Development Hldg (Reg) (Reg S) 5.5%
03Mar2025 1,950,000 - -
Shui On Development Hidg (Reg) (Reg S) 6.15%
24Aug2024 2,000,000 2,000,000 -
Simpar Europe Sa Ser Regs {Reg) (Reg S) 5.2%
26Jan2031 - 4,066,000 -
Sinochem Offshore Capita Ser Emtn (Reg) (Reg S)
2.375% 235ep2031 7,200,000 - -
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Investment Portfolio Movements (Unaudited) (Continued)
REHESES CREHEZ) (18)

For the year ended 30th June 2023

TEC=FERACHHIEFE

Holdings
B%E
Currency Investments Additions Disposals Bonus/Splits
g HEER 0 pkd ALRG D
LISTED DEBT SECURITIES (Continued)
LEREsE ()
UNITED STATES DOLLAR (Continued)
£t (88)
Sinopec Group Overseas Development 2012 Regs
4.875% 17May2042 3,250,000 - -
Sinopec Grp Oversea 2014 Ser Regs 4.375%
10Apr2024 3,000,000 - -
Sinopec Oversea 2013 Ser Regs 5.375%
170ct2043 2,300,000 - -
SK Battery America Inc (Reg) (Reg S) 2.125%
26)an2026 - 1,500,000 -
SK Broadband Co Ltd (Reg) (Reg S) 4.875%
28Jjun2028 1,265,000 - -
SK Hynix Inc Ser Regs (Reg S) 6.375% 17)an2028 1,528,000 323,000 -
SK Hynix Inc Ser Regs (Reg S) 6.5% 17Jan2033 1,295,000 - -
SK Hynix Inc Ser Regs (Reg) (Reg S) 2.375%
19)an2031 3,236,000 1,000,000 -
SK On Co Ltd (Reg) (Reg S) 5.375% 11May2026 2,210,000 2,210,000 -
SMC Global Power Hldgs (Reg) (Reg S) Var Perp
31Dec2049 - 2,494,000 -
Saociete Generale Ser Regs (Reg S) Var 21jan2026 2,100,000 2,100,000 -
SPIC Lux Latam Re Ener Ser 5Yr {(Reg S) 4.65%
300ct2023 - 2,900,000 -
Standard Chartered Plc Ser Regs (Reg S) 6.187%
06jul2027 3,537,000 - -
Standard Chartered Plc Ser Regs (Reg S) 6.296%
06Jui2034 2,980,000 - -
Standard Chartered Plc Ser Regs (Reg S) Var
09Jan2029 5,919,000 - -
Standard Chartered Plc Ser Regs (Reg S) Var
12Jan2028 4,000,000 - -
Standard Chartered Plc Ser Regs (Reg S) Var
16Nov2025 1,007,000 - -
Standard Chartered Plc Ser Regs (Reg S) Var
16Nov2028 1,590,000 - -
Standard Chartered Plc Ser Regs (Reg) (Reg S) Var
30jan2026 3,500,000 - -
Star Energy Geothermal Ser Regs {Reg) 6.75%
24Apr2033 2,000,000 - -
State Grid Europe Develo (Reg) {Reg S) 3.125%
07Apr2025 - 1,689,000 -
State Grid Overseas Inv Ser Emtn (Reg) (Reg S)
1.625% 05Aug2030 3,000,000 5,781,000 -
Studio City Co Ltd Ser Regs (Reg) (Reg S} 7%
15Feb2027 3,300,000 - -
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Investment Portfolio Movements (Unaudited) (Continued)
REHESEH CREHEZ) (1B)
For the year ended 30th june 2023

BT =EFARA=FHIEFE

Holdings
B#%e
Currency Investments Additions Disposals Bonus/Splits
&% REEE ¥hn b2 KBS 37
LISTED DEBT SECURITIES {Continued)
EHRIBES @)
UNITED STATES DOLLAR (Continued)
E5t ()
Studio City Finance Ltd Ser Regs (Reg) (Reg S) 6%
15jul2025 2,000,000 - -
Sumitomo Mitsui Finance Ser Emtn (Reg) (Reg S)
5.353% 25Apr2028 2,656,000 - -
Sumitomo Mitsui Financial (Reg S) 4.436%
02Apr2024 1,750,000 - -
Sumitomo Mitsui Finl Grp 5.464% 13Jan2026 3,522,000 3,522,000 -
Sumitomo Mitsui Finl Grp 5.52% 13Jan2028 8,428,000 - -
* Sumitomo Mitsui Tr Bk Lt Ser Regs {Reg S) 5.65%
09Mar2026 1,934,000 1,934,000 -
Summit Digitel Infrastr Ser Regs {Reg) (Reg S)
2.875% 12Aug2031 3,500,000 - -
Sun Hung Kai Prop {(Cap) Ser Emtn (Reg) (Reg S)
2.875% 21}an2030 1,100,000 - -
Sun Hung Kai Prop (Cap) Ser Emtn (Reg) (Reg S)
3.75% 25Feb2029 - 284,000 -
Sunny Express (Reg) (Reg S) 3.125% 23Apr2030 2,000,000 - -
Tencent Holdings Ltd Ser Regs (Reg) (Reg S) 2.88%
22Apr2031 2,700,000 - -
Tencent Music Ent Grp (Reg) 2% 035ep2030 5,052,000 2,500,000 -
Teva Pharmaceuticals Ne 7.875% 15Sep2029 3,000,000 3,000,000 -
Teva Pharmaceuticals Ne Ser . 8.125% 15Sep2031 2,000,000 2,000,000 -
ThaiQil Trsry Center Ser Regs (Reg S) 2.5%
18Jun2030 1,500,000 - -
Trust F/1401 Ser Regs (Reg) (Reg S) 4.869%
15Jan2030 - 5,000,000 -
Trust F/1401 Ser Regs (Reg) (Reg S) 6.39%
15Jan2050 - 4,355,000 -
TSMC Arizona Corp (Reg) 3.125% 250c¢t2041 - 839,000 -
TSMC Arizona Corp 3.25% 250ct2051 - 1,182,000 -
TSMC Global Ltd Ser Regs (Reg S) 4.375%
22jul2027 767,000 - -
TSMC Global Ltd Ser Regs {Reg S) 4.625%
224ul2032 4,335,000 4,335,000 -
UBS Group Ag Ser Regs (Reg S) Var 05Aug2025 2,500,000 2,500,000 -
Unigel Luxembourg Sa Ser Regs (Reg S) 8.75%
010ct2026 - 2,500,000 -
US Treasury Bill 0% 02Mar2023 8,000,000 8,000,000 -
US Treasury Bill 0% 07Sep2023 10,000,000 10,000,000 -
US Treasury Bill 0% 13jul2023 17,500,000 17,500,000 -
US Treasury Bill 0% 22Feb2024 13,600,000 11,600,000 -
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Investment Portfolio Movements (Unaudited) (Continued)
EESER CREHEZ) (B)

For the year ended 30th June 2023

TR CEFENASHHIEFE

Hbldings
B E
Currency Investments Additions Disposals Bonus/Splits
=L REER ¥&hn = 4IR% /DR
LISTED DEBT SECURITIES (Continued)
EiEIEEs (B)
UNITED STATES DOLLAR (Continued)
%5t (18)
US Treasury Bill 0% 25Jan2024 11,000,000 11,000,000 -
US Treasury Bill 0% 28Mar2023 6,000,000 6,000,000 -
Vanke Real Estate HK Ser Emtn (Reg) (Reg S)
3.975% 09Nov2027 - 2,000,000 -
Vanke Real Estate HK Ser Emtn (Reg) (Reg S) 4.2%
07jun2024 - 2,999,000 -
Vanke Real Estate HK Ser Emtn (Reg) (Reg S)
5.35% 11Mar2024 - 5,000,000 -
Vanke Real Estate HK Ser Emtn {Reg) (Reg S) Frn
25May2023 - 9,303,000 -
Vedanta Resources Ser Regs (Reg S) 8.95%
11Mar2025 4,500,000 4,500,000 -
VM Holding SA Ser Regs 5.375% 04May2027 - 2,250,000 -
Wanda Properties Globa (Reg) (Reg S) 11%
13Feb2026 3,150,000 3,150,000 -
Wanda Properties Globa (Reg) (Reg S) 11%
20Jan2025 3,354,000 3,354,000 -
Weibo Corp (Reg) 3.375% 08Jul2030 1,500,000 - -
Weibo Corp (Reg) 3.5% 05Jul2024 2,000,000 - -
Weichai Intl Hk Energy (Reg) (Reg S) Var Perp
29Dec2049 - 7,000,000 -
Wells Fargo & Company Ser Mtn Var 15Aug2026 2,100,000 2,100,000 -
Wens Foodstuff Group (Reg) {Reg S) 2.349%
290ct2025 1,528,000 1,528,000 -
Westpac Banking Corp (Reg) Var 24jul2034 700,000 - -
Wheelock Mtn Bvi Ltd Ser Emitn (Reg) (Reg S)
2.375% 25Jan2026 - 3,000,000 -
Woori Bank (Reg S) 5.125% 06Aug2028 943,000 - -
Woori Bank Ser Regs 4.75% 30Apr2024 4,700,000 1,700,000 -
Wynn Macau Ltd Ser Regs (Reg) (Reg S) 5.5%
010ct2027 2,000,000 1,000,000 -
Wynn Macau Ltd Ser Regs (Reg) {(Reg S) 5.5%
15Jan2026 7,000,000 - -
Xiaomi Best Time Intl Ser Regs (Reg) (Reg S)
2.875% 14jul2031 4,300,000 - -
Yanlord Land HK Co Ltd {Reg) (Reg S) 5.125%
20May2026 - 2,012,000 -
Yanlord Land HK Co Ltd (Reg) (Reg S) 6.8%
27Feb2024 - 750,000 -
Yieldking Investment Ltd Ser Emtn (Reg) (Reg S)
2.8% 18Aug2026 - 3,213,000 -
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Investment Portfolio Movements (Unaudited) (Continued)

REESED CREER) (8)
For the year ended 30th june 2023
TEC A= HIEFE

Holdings
BgE
Currency Investments Additions Disposals Bonus/Splits
gt BREIER =gl pAd ALY T
LISTED DEBT SECURITIES (Continued)
LiEES (@)
UNITED STATES DOLLAR (Continued)
T (8)
Zhongan Online P&C Insur (Reg) {Reg S) 3.125%
16)Jul2025 - 2,025,000 -
Zhongsheng Group (Reg) (Reg S) 3% 13Jan2026 4,400,000 - -
UNLISTED DEBT SECURITIES
FEETHETES
RENMINBI AR¥
Henderson Land Mtn Ltd Ser Emtn (Reg S) 3.3%
13May2023 - 19,000,000 -
UNITED STATES DOLLAR
En
Embotelladora Andina Sa Ser Regs (Reg S) 3.95%
21jan2050 - 4,705,000 -
NBN Co Ltd Ser Regs (Reg S} 2.625% 05May2031 1,300,000 - -
NBN Co Ltd Ser Regs (Reg) (Reg S) 0.875%
080ct2024 - 2,711,000 -
NBN Co Ltd Ser Regs (Reg) {Reg S) 2.5%
08jan2032 200,000 - -
Prumo Participacoes E In Ser 144A (Reg) (Reg S)
7.5% 31Dec2031 - 4,508,000 -
Prumo Participacoes E In Ser 144A (Reg) 7.5%
31Dec2031 - 1,182,000 -
Scentre Group Trust 2 Ser Regs (Reg S) Var
5.125% 24Sep2080 3,228,000 5,535,000 -
SMBC Aviation Capital Fi Ser Regs (Reg S) 5.45%
03May2028 3,700,000 - -
Societe Generale Ser Regs (Reg S) Var 12Jan2027 5,746,000 5,746,000 -
US Treasury Bill 0% 15Dec2022 - 10,000,000 -
US Treasury Bill 0% 200ct2022 - 12,500,000 -
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Details in Respect of Financial Derivative Instruments (Unaudited)

ERITET

As at 30th June 2023
BE—E——FNH=+H

(a)

(b)

(c)

Foreign exchange forward contracts

As at 30th june 2023, the Fund held
outstanding foreign exchange forward
contracts with The Hongkong and
Shanghai Banking Corporation Limited,
Hong Kong, The Hongkong and Shanghai
Banking Corporation Limited, Singapore
Branch, Morgan Stanley and Co Intl,
London and Goldman Sachs Intl, London
with details as shown in note 5.

Futures

As at 30th June 2023, the Fund held futures
with UBS AG, London Branch with details
as shown in note 5.

Credit default swaps

As at 30th June 2023, the Fund held credit
default swaps with Barclays Bank PLC and
BNP Paribas, London with details as shown
in note 5.

KE¥1R (RIEEZ)

(a) BHASMESHY

BEE_=FRA=1H xESFEX
% ¥ F A The Hongkong and Shanghai
Banking Corporation Limited, Hong Kong,
The Hongkong and Shanghai Banking
Corporation Limited, Singapore Branch,
Morgan Stanley and Co Intl, London
Goldman Sachs Intl, London AYiEHESMNES
% > SHIEESRIMIEES ©

(b) HA5

HES-=HXA=+A sESFEX
S F A UBS AG, London Branch BIERS »
HEES RS o

(c) ERELEN

BE_E=FXA=1+H TESHFEX
SEF A Barclays Bank PLC B2 BNP Paribas,
LondonRY{SEBAVIEER - HBER2RMIEES o
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Information on Exposure Arising from Financial Derivative

Instruments (Unaudited
BERERMITETHME
For the year ended 30th June 2023
ZEC=FNA=FHIEEE

The following table shows the lowest, highest
and average gross exposure arising from the
use of financial derivative instruments for any
purpose as a proportion to the Fund's total net
asset value For the year ended 30th June 2023:

Lowest gross exposure B {E4858 & k& iE
Highest gross exposure &= 4258 & i AIE

Average gross exposure 4R 58 & i AT

The following table shows the lowest, highest
and average net exposure arising from the
use of financial derivative instruments as a
proportion to the Fund's total net asset value
for the year ended 30th June 2023:

B EBEAGRRE R (REFER)

TREVW-E-_=FXA=+HIEERREME
BENZzERMITETENRE REITI945EE
BEAEMESESMNEESETPRLE

2023
—ET=F
% of net
asset value

HEERERRLL
106.75%
351.32%

152.37%

TREVW_E=FRXA=1THLEEEFETE
NRE » REMTERERESFEFREESH
BESERMGL

2023

—EBI=H

% of net

asset value

WEEBETSMT

Lowest net exposure B {E R pEHAIEFEE 14.63%
Highest net exposure =& &AL FEE 48.20%
Average net exposure 39 B bR AKIEFEE 26.92%
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Holdin%‘sJ of Collateral (Unaudited)

Frisa

As at 30th June 2023

BE_E-=F,;XH=+H

Collateral provider

RAUERmEF

Morgan Stanley And
Co Intl Ltd

Goldman Sachs Intl,
London

Nature

of the Credit
collateral  rating
TR E =8
HE 4R
Cash

collateral N/A

HEiffm ~ER
Cash

collateral N/A
He&ififm ~EH

Custody/Safe Keeping Arrangement

e RERH

Custodians of Collateral

ER@REA

Segregated accounts H3IItRA
The Hongkong and Shanghai Banking Corporation

- Limited, Hong Kong

R CREEZ)

Rating Maturity Currency
agencies tenor denomination

RE  TIEE FHERH
N/A N/A

TER  TEA USD &7t
N/A N/A

ER  TEA USD &7t

Amount of collateral
received/held
WEY,FEIERRNEEE
HK$

BIT

20,923,722

0.01%

0.09%

% of net asset
value covered
by collateral Value of the
TR miERNG
EEERDLT

collateral

R mEE
HK$
BT

2,037,516

18,886,206

0.10%

20,923,722

Proportion of collateral
posted by the scheme

REEEERIZES S
BIIRA P4 LG

%

100%
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Performance Table (Unaudited)

ERAR CREEER)

For the year ended 30th june 2023
B CFRBEZ+HIEFE

2023 2022 2021
ZECCR it St k-
Net assets BEHE HK$ %7520,274,230,849 HK$ %77 26,205,529,110 HK$ #7531,351,182,396
Net asset value per unit SEAZEESE
HKD Class A Accumulation 7T A BRI B REE HKS$ 877 1474192 HK$ #75,152.8870 HK$ 75 174.129%
HKD Class A Distribution 75 AR TS Bl HKS$ #7%79.8307 HK$ #71.87.6457 HK$ 7% 104.7830
HKD Class C Accumulation &7t C R BREE (i HKS$ %875 160.7655 HK$ %75 165.5238 HK$ 7% 187.1604
HKD Class C Distribution %7 CEERIME B HK$ #77,87.0881 HK$ %75.94.9226 HK$ 77 112.6629
HKD Class X Accumulation H7T X R RRE( HK$ #75,147.1331 HK$ %77 152.5745 HK$ 7T 173.7644
HKD Class X Distribution 75 X &Rk S &1 HK$ #75.119.8545 HK$ %77 131.5873 HK$ #7 157.3165
USD Class A Accumulation £ AR RFRE(L US$ 77 14.6486 US$ 375151719 US$ E7317.4604
USD Class A Distribution Z75 AZERIMKE Bl US$ %£757.9330 US$ %77,8.6981 US$ £71.10.5074
USD Class C Accumulation Z75 C BRI RFEE( US$ %£7514.2872 US$ 275 14.6906 US$ £7516.7844
USD Class C Distribution 77 CEERIM S B (i US$ £75.8.3378 US$ £71,9.0768 US$ %77,10.8858
USD Class I Accumulation 77 13 R & US$ 275, 15.1299 US$ 77 15.4479 US$ ZE7517.5256
USD Class I Distribution £ 751 ERIMKE B (i US$ 27T, 10.3408 US$E7511.1772 US$ £7513.3104
USD Class X Accumulation Z7t X ERIBREE L US$ 7T 14,6053 US$ £71.15.1256 US$ 717,408
USD Class X Distribution 77 X BRI S B1il US$E7511.9102 US$ %75 13.0589 US$ %£75,15.7753
AUD Hedged Class A Distribution Bt ABRIKS & AUS H757.1843 AUS$ 87579273 AUS #77,9.6310
AUD Hedged Class C Distribution s CERIKE B(1 AU$ H75,7.5600 AUS #71.8.2745 AU$ #77,9.9922
RMB Hedged Class A Distribution A R¥HbASERIKS BN RMBAKWH736791  RMBARH818716  RMBAKM98.8772
RMB Hedged Class M Accumulation ARB¥IPMBRIZBEN  RMBARM1200397  RMBAR¥127.2839  RMB AR 143.0670
GBP Hedged Class A Accumulation Z582¥th A SR B AR E N GBP #%9.8890 GBP 2§ 10.3783 GBP 235119846
GBP Hedged Class A Distribution 2§55 A 7 WS B GBP 5§%7.4856 GBP £§%8.2533 GBP#9.9931
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Periormangg;l'able (Unaudited) (Continued)
FiER CREER) (B

For the year ended 30th June 2023

TETCFEARAZHHIEFE

PERFORMANCE RECORD FOR THE PAST 10 YEARS/YEAR OF INCEPTION
BETE BRIIBEZEGAITR

] HKD Class A Highest issue price per unit Lowest redemption price per unit
BT AR SERSEE SEMUREELE
Accumulation Units  Distribution Units Accumulation Units  Distribution Units
] KRB g E= ] RBEMQ WE B
HK$ A7t HK$#B 7T HK$ 7T HK$ BT
] 2023°8°= 157.6987 87.5640 135.4883 76.3688
20228 175.2012 105.2748 152.4378 87.7722
] 20218 —& 175.3150 107.6054 148.3878 92.3064
2020"B"FF 164.6586 107.6833 125.6571 80.5490
2019 "8B—h&E 161.2431 107.1413 142.9249 97.8865
] 2018 “&—N\F 156.0361 111.1475 144.5942 102.6624
: 2017 =8—+%F 146.29 107.47 132.20 99.66
2016 _&—7"=E 135.62 105.16 122.25 96.04
] 2005”8 —H1F 135.51 110.50 126.99 104.78
2014 " 5—=E 126.95 107.79 113.69 99.91
] HKD Class C Highest issue price per unit Lowest redemption price per unit
7 CHER! BEURENEE SENREELE
Accumulation Units  Distribution Units Accumulation Units  Distribution Units
| ERREL e B R o BB
HK$ 7T HK$ T HK$ &7 HK$ 7T
] 20238 = 171.4504 05.2323 147.0284 82.9117
2028 188.4431 113.2254 165.0113 95.0444
J 2021 -8B —& 188.2143 115.3923 158.3864 98.7704
2020 _B"8F 175.1304 114.1257 133.8234 85.8131
2019 ”_&—h&E 170.8102 113.5354 150.6831 103.2351
2018 "_&—\& 163.6002 116.5706 150.9937 108.0034
g 2017 -&8—+t4% 152.74 112.04 137.41 103.62
2016 _&—"E 140.58 108.31 126.32 99.27
20015 "8—H1%F 139.27 113.47 130.01 107.86
w 2014 _E—ME 129.69 110.16 115.45 101.86
d
N
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Performance Table (Unaudited) (Continued)

AR (K

&ix) (1)

For the year ended 30th June 2023

—ECFERASHHIEFE

PERFORMANCE RECORD FOR THE PAST 10 YEARS/YEAR OF INCEPTION (CONTINUED)
BE+E /BRI BEZERRR (58)

HKD Class X Highest issue price per unit Lowest redemption price per unit
BITXER SEURSIBE SEURGBELDE
Accumulation Units  Distribution Units Accumulation Units  Distribution Units
YL BB RRE K S B

HK$ #B7T HK$ 7T HK$ # 7T HK$ 7T
2023°F”= 157.3882 131.4646 135.2172 114.6566
2022°F"C 174.8360 158.0548 152.1257 131.7771
02128 —% 174.9385 161.5539 148.0571 138.5847
2020022 F 164.2859 161.7552 125.3707 120.9327
2019 °8—Nh%& 160.9740 160.9562 142.8836 154.8867
USD Class A Highest issue price per unit Lowest redemption price per unit
ETAER SEURSIBE SEAREEDE

Accumulation Units  Distribution Units Accumulation Units  Distribution Units
RRE R EA EY L S Ef

US$ =7t US$ =7t US$ETT US$ &7t
2023°F”= 15.6860 8.7103 13.4402 7.5761
2022"F"C 17.5466 10.5539 15.1215 8.7072
2021”8 —% 17.6095 10.8091 14.9031 9.2695
2020"E"2&F 16.5064 10.7557 12.6162 8.0879
20192 N& 16.0719 10.6793 14.1930 9.7206
2018 Z&—N\&F 15.5424 11.0723 14.4143 10.1864
2017 28 —t&F 14.60 10.78 13.27 10.00
2016 ZF—7F 13.61 10.57 1217 9.56
2015=28—H%F 13.61 11.09 12.74 10.52
2014”8 —4F 12.75 10.83 11.42 10.02
RECNEERERES 194



Performance Table (Unaudited) (Continued)

FEER (R

&iz) (48

For the year ended 30th june 2023
TEC DSBS HIEEE

PERFORMANCE RECORD FOR THE PAST 10 YEARS/YEAR OF INCEPTION (CONTINUED)
BE+E /BRI REZESTR (5)

USD Class C
E CHERl

2023="8==

20228

2021 =8 —%F
2020 _E_EF
2019 =8—N 4
2018 "8—/\F
2017 —8—+&F
2016 “Z—RE
2015 8—FfF
2014 —&—UE

Highest issue price per unit

Lowest redemption price per unit

SEURSREE SEUREELE
Accumulation Units  Distribution Units Accumulation Units  Distribution Units
BREN W S B EREM WEEf
US$ =75 US$ =7t US$ =7t US$ =T
15.2522 9.1267 13.0441 7.9245
16.8790 10.9372 14.6395 9.0850
16.8895 11.1688 14.2272 9.5571
15.7008 10.9833 12.0165 8.3023
15.2260 10.9038 13.3816 9.8775
14.5735 11.1889 13.4612 10.0577
13.63 10.79 12.33 10.03
12.62 10.43 11.25 10.22
12.51 - 11.67 -
11.65 - 10.37 -

USD Class 1 Highest issue price per unit Lowest redemption price per unit
ey Eh SEURSIBEE FEREELDE
Accumulation Units  Distribution Units Accumulation Units  Distribution Units
BRE( R E A EREB I B BB

US$ =7t US$ETT US$ =7t US$ 5%
2023°&F"= 16.1039 11.2857 13.7476 9.7824
2022"F" 17.6363 13.3772 15.3917 11.1854
2021 "B —F 17.6289 13.6206 14.7566 11.6339
200" "FHF 16.2284 13.2471 12.4362 10.0636
2019 - B—NE 15.6751 13.1495 13.7118 11.8565
2018 ”F—N\§ 14.8534 13.3584 13.6661 12.3645
2017 285 —t%F 13.83 12.81 12.47 11.87
2016 “8—75F 12.30 12.72 11.21 11.30
2015 _8—HR4%E 12.51 - 12.01 -
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Performance Table (Unaudited) (Continued)
FiaR CREER) (B)

For the year ended 30th June 2023

TETCFENASTHIEFE

PERFORMANCE RECORD FOR THE PAST 10 YEARS/YEAR OF INCEPTION (CONTINUED)
BE+E /BRI AEZ SR (8)

USD Class X Highest issue price per unit Lowest redemption price per unit
BT XER SEURSIBE SEIREREDE
Accumulation Units  Distribution Units Accumulation Units  Distribution Units
i IR B RKREN BB

US$ =78 US$ &7t US$ =78 US$ 7T
2023°F”= 15.6388 13.0772 13.3988 11.3744
2022°F"C 17.4938 15.8451 15.0753 13.0726
2021 ”F”"— 17.5558 16.2283 14.8575 13.9164
2020 "5 16.4546 16.1497 12.5771 12.1422
201928 %F 16.0357 16.0362 14.1890 15.3578
AUD Hedged Class A Highest issue price per unit  Lowest redemption price per unit
BT AR SEURSIRE SEUREBRELE

Distribution Units Distribution Units
WS B RSB
AUS$ BT AU$ BT

2023°F°= 7.9052 6.8917
2022°F"C 9.6729 7.9343
20218 —% 9.9270 8.5424
2020 "2 "Z4 10.0087 7.4834
201922 & 9.9319 9.0619
2018 28— N\E 10.3302 9.4942
2017 28—+ 10.10 9.36
2016 Z8—7"&E 9.93 8.98
2015 -28—%fF 10.43 9.88
2014 -8—M4F 10.17 9.40
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Performance Table (Unaudited) (Continued)
#iz) (48)

For the year ended 30th June 2023

ZEC=FAR=1HIEFEE

EER K

PERFORMANCE RECORD FOR THE PAST 10 YEARS/YEAR OF INCEPTION (CONTINUED)

BE+F /Bl RZ EEE ()

AUD Hedged Class C

BRTTE M CHER

2003 °"8-=
002"8"—
021 8B —4F
2020 B84
2019 "8—h4F
2018 “B—/\F
2017 _8B—+4&
2016 “B—REF

RMB Hedged Class A

Highest issue price per unit

Lowest redemption price per unit

SEMNREIRE SEURKERDE
Distribution Units Distribution Units
WS B WEE[N

AUS$ETT AUS$ETT

8.2898 7.2162

10.0392 8.2856

10.2746 8.8167

10.2277 7.6928

10.1474 0.2224

10.8572 9.6408

10.12 9.40

9.79 9.58

Highest issue price per unit

Lowest redemption price per unit

ANEEESHhAER SEURSRBEE SENUREEOE
Distribution Units Distribution Units
W R BN WE B
RMB A R#& RMB AR
2023 °”&8”"= 81.6561 71.0090
002"8"— 09.4043 82.0231
201 ”"&E"— 101.9289 87.4045
20200 8BF 101.6019 76.2649
2019 " B—HE 100.9089 92.1900
2018 _E—N\&E 105.2661 96.8289
2017 ”&—+4& 102.04 96.65
2016 “EB—"E 100.05 90.46
2015 8—F% 105.00 09.46
2014 " B—F. 102.25 04.45
-l
y
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Performance Table (Unaudited) (Continued)

EER CRigER) (@)

For the year ended 30th June 2023
B CFERASHIEFE

PERFORMANCE RECORD FOR THE PAST 10 YEARS/YEAR OF INCEPTION (CONTINUED)
BEE BHRIBEZERLR (B

RMB Hedged Class M Highest issue price per unit Lowest redemption price per unit
AR HMEHR SEUREIEE FEUREELRE
Accumulation Units Accumulation Units
BB FREN
RMB AR RMB AKH#
2023°28°= 130.1313 112.3960
202222 144.1439 126.8019
0218 —4 144.2129 119.9005
2020 "2 "% 132.3450 101.3816
2019 22— N%& 128.7072 113.6921
2018 ZF—)\F 123.1782 113.6151
2017 28—+#F 114.99 102.19
2016 Z2—7"F 103.95 91.79
GBP Hedged Class A Highest issue price per unit Lowest redemption price per unit
HEEHH AR SEUESIRE SEUREEBOE
Accumulation Units  Distribution Units Accumulation Units  Distribution Units
EREN WS B RREM BB

GBP % GBP %$% GBP 223 GBP 4%
2023°8°= 10.6345 8.2299 9.1584 7.1704
202278 12.0418 10.0380 10.3440 8.2621
2021 Z8°—% 12.0969 10.2783 10.2137 8.8189
2020”82 F 11.3698 10.3347 8.6751 7.7225
2019 28— N&F 11.2243 10.2466 10.0425 9.3516
20182 — N\ 11.1581 10.6505 10.3688 9.7831
2017 25—t & 10.60 1032 9.65 9.63
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